From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: 1950 Page LETTER TO THE COMMISSION
Date: Thursday, October 08, 2020 10:42:16 AM
Attachments: letter xian yun academy of the arts.docx
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Due to COVID-19, San Francisco Planning is not providing any in-person
services, but we are operating remotely. Our staff are available by e-mail, and
the Planning and Historic Preservation Commissions are convening remotely.
The public is encouraged to participate. Find more information on our

services here.

From: Susan Latham <sdlatham@prodigy.net>

Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2020 10:39 AM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Woods, Mary (CPC)
<mary.woods@sfgov.org>

Subject: 1950 Page LETTER TO THE COMMISSION

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From a neighbor who does not have internet service.
~Iudan

From: sherry hugi
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 10:15 AM

To: Susan Latham
Subject: Re: If you want to send to Planning Commission: use any part anyway. Please do!


mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/
https://www.facebook.com/sfplanning
https://twitter.com/sfplanning
http://www.youtube.com/sfplanning
http://www.flickr.com/photos/sfplanning
https://nextdoor.com/pages/san-francisco-planning/
http://signup.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanning.org/staff-directory
https://sfplanning.org/node/1978
https://sfplanning.org/covid-19
mailto:sherryhugi@hotmail.com
mailto:sdlatham@prodigy.net

Theresa Imperial Commissioner

San Francisco Planning Department

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400

San Francisco, CA  94103



RE:  Opposition to 1950 Page Street Plans rev 5.1.2020

I respectively submit concerns and observations, regarding the plan submitted by the Planning Department by Institute for Arts and Culture, 1950 Page Street, San Francisco, CA  94117.  The documents under review are 1950 Page Plans rev. 5.1.2020 as well as 1950 Page CEQA.

I have lived in this neighborhood for 40 years.  We are a small and close-knit neighborhood community that respects each other and attempts to manage noise, commotion, chaos, and parking spaces, in a productive manner in order to create peace.  The street that the school resides on, Page Street between Stanyan and Schrader, is a quiet street for the most part, despite being in the Haight district. When the San Francisco High School of the Arts aka Xian Yun Academy of the Arts arrived promising a community minded business, everything changed.

The addition of San Francisco High School of the Arts aka Xian Yun Academy of the Arts is an impending nightmare for the neighbors that live in this neighborhood, considering the entitled attitude and aggressive actions that they have exhibited since they obtained possession of 1950 Page Street.  The current attitude they display towards noise, parking, commotion, and the construction that they seem to be involved in on a continuous basis with a small student body of 38 is difficult enough to live with; the proposed addition of practically doubling the size of the building and moving to a student body of 250 is beyond recognition.

Daily Issues:

Traffic congestion.   Cars are left unattended in the street; doubled parked; parents are parking and blocking residents’ private driveways.  (Double parking is not due to delivery trucks, which is a comment made by James, Urban Planner. I can see directly in front of their building all day.)  Cars are arriving in both directions on Page Street (problematic for the Slow Street program) and park as they wish - in the morning, after school, as well as student drop off for the after-school program and then pick up again.  If there is unmanaged traffic congestion with 38 students, the congestion of 250 students, additional parents, and staff, will create extensive chaos.  Congestion will continue to spill out in surrounding streets.  Residents who are presently challenged to access their street will find it impossible with the proposed addition.  There will be no access to Page Street with 250 students during four major time periods each day.  Traffic on Stanyan, Schrader, and Oak Streets will be greatly impacted and create more traffic jams.  Haight Street traffic will also be impacted, as drivers will look for streets with access.

Parking.  The school wants an additional 5 white zone spaces.  The current white zone spaces are typically used for the school’s staff parking all day and into the evening.  Cars are left in the current white zone, resulting in no white zone space to use as a drop off and pick up space.  The additional requested 5 white zone spaces appear to be an extension of dedicated parking spaces for the school all day and evening.  This small community is already overwhelmed with limited parking, the school has completely dominated parking, and the proposed addition of 5 white zone spaces for the school is an indication of their desire to secure all parking on the street in the neighborhood for their purposes.

The school has controlled Page Street and the surrounding streets in procuring parking spots.  As an example, there are about 20 parking spaces on Page Street between Stanyan and Schrader.  I have counted 15 parking spaces on Page Street from Stanyan to Schrader streets that is being used by the school on a daily basis, a number that does not include other streets the school is using for parking.  The school’s large white van, (they have 2), is parked on the street instead of their driveway taking up 2 parking spaces, a maneuver to secure more parking for the school.  While looking for parking, I have experienced the following:  a school personnel making an illegal U turn to grab a parking space in front of me; while I was waiting behind a car that appeared to be leaving in order to park, another school personnel came up to my car and insisted that I leave because the space was saved for them while the car in front of me was trying to wave me on; a parent parking and blocking the private driveway in front of my building and refusing to leave; school personnel taking up two parking spaces so that they can move forward and give the extra space to another school personnel; school affiliates double parking in front of a car so that they can get the space when the person leaves; a school affiliate physically standing in a parking place to hold it for a car.  There are numerous situations where parking spaces have been taken by the school in an aggressive, and at times, illegal manner.  

This aggressive parking behavior will increase greatly considering it is out of control with the present 38 students, unfathomable consideration with 250 students, parents, and staff taking over complete dominance of parking in our small neighborhood.  There will be absolutely no parking available for residents with the new additions to the school, or anyone else, for that matter.

Large buses for the school park and block neighbors’ driveways, or double park and blocking traffic.  They refuse to move when asked why they are blocking the street and driveway, and leave the engine on.

Noise.  The school uses the roof as an outside play area.  Students are on the roof throughout the day, screaming and making noise, unattended by adults, and wearing no masks.  Often, this last into the evening and when it is dark.  They are also on the roof on weekends.  Noisy music comes from the school during the day.  There is also a lot of noise and commotion during the drop off and pick up times with the current number of students.  Once again, it is hard to consider a student body of 250 students making noise above what is happening now.

Construction.  There is a continuous amount of construction and noise coming from the school at all hours of the day and night.  I have heard drilling in the middle of the night.  Apparently, volunteers from the religious community are involved in the construction activities at the school.  Are these volunteers legally permitted to work on construction and will they be involved in the new construction?  

The proposed construction times, Monday through Saturday from 7am – 7pm, is outrageous and another indicator that the school has no respect for the residents.  Most construction done in our neighborhood finishes around 4pm, and rarely on Saturday.  More noise and congestion, all day and into the evening hours for 6 days; 12 hours a day for 6 days of pounding, drilling, jackhammers!  And…where are all those construction trucks, materials, crane and other equipment going to park, including Saturdays when the school is typically not in session?

When San Francisco opens up after the COVID 19, the neighborhood will once again manage traffic from visitors and events.  Rush hour traffic coincides with some of the pickup and drop off times for the school.  There is spill over parking and traffic from Whole Foods and shopping on Haight Street.  The school has not exhibited any signs of being able to manage the traffic congestion, parking, noise and construction that is currently problematic.  There is no indication that they can manage an additional student body of 250 with these issues.   There is no indication that they will consider residents and the neighborhood, as it is apparent that they have no consideration for the neighborhood that they operate in presently.

During the process of this request for additions to the school, the school has not been transparent, have exhibited no concern for neighbors, provided no real communication regarding data and projections, offered inadequate presentations, and has shown no real outreach to the community. 

Also concerning is the extremely large community that this school has supporting it, and that none of these people live in this neighborhood or are concerned about the residents.  They may be supporting this addition, with only gain for their organization and complete lack of regard or respect for the people who live here.   They apparently do not have to be concerned about the impact on the neighborhood, since they do not live in the neighborhood.  If they live in the school, they have a secured parking spot and freedoms that the school enjoys at the expense of the neighbors.

As a neighborhood community, we are asking the Planning Department to strongly consider this application for expansion. 

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,



Sherry Hugi

1937 Page Street #5

San Francisco, CA  94117



























Sent to:

Joel Koppel, President

joel.koppel@sfgov.org

Kathrin Moore, Vice President

kathrin.moore@sfgov.org

Deland Chan

deland.chan@sfgov.org

Sue Diamond

sue.diamond@sfgov.org

Frank S. Fung

frank.fung@sfgov.org

Theresa Imperial

theresa.imperial@sfgov.org

Mary Wood, Senior Planner

mary.woods@sfgov.org

Commission Affairs

commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
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RE:  Opposition to 1950 Page Street Plans rev 5.1.2020 


I respectively submit concerns and observations, regarding the plan submitted by the Planning 
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Susan,

Here is the letter | sent. Unfortunately, | do not have the internet so | must go to Fed Ex to do
all the work. Also, | will call to join meeting, but | am not guaranteed admittance.

Sherry

From: Susan Latham <sdlatham@prodigy.net>

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 4:28 PM

To: sherry hugi <sherryhugi@hotmail.com>

Subject: If you want to send to Planning Commission: use any part any way. Please do!

Commission Affairs
commissions.secretary@sfgov.org

Institute of Arts and Culture
1950 Page Street
San Francisco, CA 94117

| respectfully submit concerns and observations, attached, regarding the plan
submitted the Planning Department by Institute for Arts and Culture, 1950
Page Street, San Francisco, CA 94117. The documents under review are 1950
Page Plans rev 5.1.2020, as well as 1950 Page CEQA.

Please recognize that this is a small neighborhood, a community that care for each other. Your
organization has made it very clear to us that your philosophy is: More.

No matter how many parking spaces the school wants to add, parents will continue to double
park, que up at the front door.
The “majority of double parkers” are NOT delivery vehicles (as per James, Urban Planner).

Staff & parents most often leave the car driverless and spend time in the school. Staff park
their cars in all white zones all day only moving when another space opens in Page Street,
sometimes taking up a two space spot by parking in the middle to save for another school
affiliated car.

Staff also bogart parking spaces, only moving when an associate shows up to take the space as
arranged. Driver will not acknowledge another non-associate driver, who seeing someone
sitting in their car, waits for car to vacate parking space. The waiting driver is not waved on,
but finally leaves.

**Reported to 311 09.27.2020

IDemolition Derby on Page & Stanyan: 1950 Page School staff see a parking space, rush to
car, sloppy U turns mid block to grab yet another space. This "school" has no sense of

place. They move their car to give to another school affiliate. Bad Neighbor|
| |
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The above instances are frequent, daily. What can be done?

The Boys & Girls Club had an arrangement with Kezar Parking, especially for the large buses
that would take the kids to Camp Mendocino; everyone meeting there for an enjoyable send
off. Why not work with Kezar Parking to arrange designated staff parking? Really, why?
The impact of (adding more spaces for your organization) on neighbors and service vehicles is
far greater than the benefit to the school, which, with this expansion outgrows the tiny

community, overwhelming everything around it. When staff responds

Is there a way to be a better neighbor to the community, to be part of our tiny community?
Times are hard enough. We want this to work for all.

We appeal to you to take responsibility and take corrective action.

Respectfully,

~susan latham


https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FSF311&data=02%7C01%7C%7Ca260342e19fa481227a008d86ade01d1%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637376849022589065&sdata=iajIy3B59FQ%2FvO2ZLWoS4BI70uJntPqZ%2FK%2B%2B2hf3obc%3D&reserved=0

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Woods, Mary (CPC
Subject: FW: Opposition to 1950 Page Street Plans rev 5.1.2020
Date: Thursday, October 08, 2020 10:41:53 AM
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

From: sherry hugi <sherryhugi@hotmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2020 10:07 AM

To: Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin
(CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Chan, Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan
(CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; Fung, Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>

Subject: Opposition to 1950 Page Street Plans rev 5.1.2020

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Attached is the Opposition Letter to 1950 Page Street Plans rev 5.1.2020 for your review.
Thank you.
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
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.
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in the 
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


Department by Institute for Arts and Culture, 1950 Page Street, San Francisco, CA  94117.  The 


documents under review are 1950 Page Plans rev. 5.1.2020 as well as 1950 Page CEQA. 


I have lived in this neighborhood for 40 years.  We are a small and close-knit neighborhood community 


that respects each other and attempts to manage noise, commotion, chaos, and parking spaces, in a 


productive manner in order to create peace.  The street that the school resides on, Page Street between 


Stanyan and Schrader, is a quiet street for the most part, despite being in the Haight district. When the 


San Francisco High School of the Arts aka Xian Yun Academy of the Arts arrived promising a community 


minded business, everything changed. 


The addition of San Francisco High School of the Arts aka Xian Yun Academy of the Arts is an impending 


nightmare for the neighbors that live in this neighborhood, considering the entitled attitude and 


aggressive actions that they have exhibited since they obtained possession of 1950 Page Street.  The 


current attitude they display towards noise, parking, commotion, and the construction that they seem 


to be involved in on a continuous basis with a small student body of 38 is difficult enough to live with; 


the proposed addition of practically doubling the size of the building and moving to a student body of 


250 is beyond recognition. 


Daily Issues: 


Traffic congestion.   Cars are left unattended in the street; doubled parked; parents are parking and 


blocking residents’ private driveways.  (Double parking is not due to delivery trucks, which is a comment 


made by James, Urban Planner. I can see directly in front of their building all day.)  Cars are arriving in 


both directions on Page Street (problematic for the Slow Street program) and park as they wish - in the 


morning, after school, as well as student drop off for the after-school program and then pick up again.  If 


there is unmanaged traffic congestion with 38 students, the congestion of 250 students, additional 


parents, and staff, will create extensive chaos.  Congestion will continue to spill out in surrounding 


streets.  Residents who are presently challenged to access their street will find it impossible with the 


proposed addition.  There will be no access to Page Street with 250 students during four major time 


periods each day.  Traffic on Stanyan, Schrader, and Oak Streets will be greatly impacted and create 


more traffic jams.  Haight Street traffic will also be impacted, as drivers will look for streets with access. 


Parking.  The school wants an additional 5 white zone spaces.  The current white zone spaces are 


typically used for the school’s staff parking all day and into the evening.  Cars are left in the current 


white zone, resulting in no white zone space to use as a drop off and pick up space.  The additional 


requested 5 white zone spaces appear to be an extension of dedicated parking spaces for the school all 


day and evening.  This small community is already overwhelmed with limited parking, the school has 



























From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

To: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: Opposition to 1950 Page Plans rev 5.1.2020
Date: Thursday, October 08, 2020 9:54:32 AM
Attachments: 1950 Page Letter-Denise Bradley.pdf
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

From: denise bradley <sfodab@hotmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2020 9:41 AM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Fw: Opposition to 1950 Page Plans rev 5.1.2020

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: denise bradley
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 9:38 AM

To: joel.koppel@sfgov.org <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; kathrin.moore@sfgov.or.
<kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; sue.diamond@sfgov.org <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>;
frank.fung@sfgov.org <frank.fung@sfgov.org>; theresa.imperial@sfgov.org
<theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>; deland.chan@sfgov.org <deland.chan@sfgov.org>

Cc: commissions.scretary@sfgov.org <commissions.scretary@sfgov.org>; mary.wood@sfgov.or

<mary.wood@sfgov.org>
Subject: Opposition to 1950 Page Plans rev 5.1.2020
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October 7, 2020

Joel Koppel, President, San Francisco Planning Commission

Kathrin Moore, Vice-President, San Francisco Planning Commission
Deland Chan, Commissioner, San Francisco Planning Commission
Sue Diamond, Commissioner, San Francisco Planning Commission
Frank S. Fung, Commissioner, San Francisco Planning Commission
Theresa Imperial, Commissioner, San Francisco Planning Commission
San Francisco Planning Department

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400

San Francisco, CA 94103

Opposition to 1950 Page Plans rev 5.1.2020
Dear Commissioners Koppel, Moore, Chan, Diamond, Fung, and Imperial:

I wish to note my concerns about the ambitious expansion plans sought by San Francisco High School of
the Arts (School) and the Conditional Use Authorization that these plans would require. No clear
information has been provided by the School to substantiate the need for expanding the current building
and the need for a planning variance that the expanded building would require. The current enrollment is
approximately 50 students, and the School has provided no data that supports the reality of expanding the
school’s enrollment to 250 students, as they project.

Along with ten of my neighbors, I submitted a letter with concerns to the Planning Department; this letter
was also provided to the School. At the most recent community outreach meeting hosted by the School on
September 17, the School director, its consulting planner, and its architect were not able to answer many
of the specific questions that were raised about the current plans. For example, the architect noted that
questions about underground parking and the connection of this parking to the street—which would
impact the neighborhood—could not be addressed because no structural engineer has been hired to
provide this expertise for the plans. Other issues raised included the documented need for expansion that
is driving this request for a Conditional Use Authorization, parking expansion and street safety, the
proposed construction schedule, storage of construction materials and equipment, and the shadow study
and impacts. , Technical difficulties that the School experienced around hosting this virtual meeting
meant that some individuals who attempted to access this meeting were not able to attend.

The neighborhood will be left with limited recourse to address issues if the School plans are approved as
presented. | request that the Planning Commission delay any approval of the Conditional Use
Authorization of the School’s plan until more detailed information is provided on structural engineering
issues and other concerns raised by the neighborhood. The need for expanding the School must be clearly
established before this project is approved.

Sincerely,
Denise Bradley

1965 Page Street, Apt. 202
San Francisco, CA 94117






























Dear Commissioners Koppel, Moore, Chan, Diamond, Fung, and Imperial:

I wish to note my concerns about the ambitious expansion plans sought by San Francisco High
School of the Arts (School) and the Conditional Use Authorization that these plans would
require. No clear information has been provided by the School to substantiate the need for
expanding the current building and the need for a planning variance that the expanded building
would require. The current enrollment is approximately 50 students, and the School has
provided no data that supports the reality of expanding the school’s enrollment to 250
students, as they project.

Along with ten of my neighbors, I submitted a letter with concerns to the Planning
Department; this letter was also provided to the School. At the most recent community
outreach meeting hosted by the School on September 17, the School director, its consulting
planner, and its architect were not able to answer many of the specific questions that were
raised about the current plans. For example, the architect noted that questions about
underground parking and the connection of this parking to the street—which would impact the
neighborhood—could not be addressed because no structural engineer has been hired to
provide this expertise for the plans. Other issues included the documented need for expansion
that is driving this request for a Conditional Use Authorization, parking expansion and street
safety, the proposed construction schedule, storage of construction materials and equipment,
and the shadow study and impacts. , Technical difficulties that the School experienced around
hosting this virtual meeting meant that some individuals who attempted to access this meeting
were not able to attend.

The neighborhood will be left with limited recourse to address issues if the School plans are
approved as presented. I request that the Planning Commission delay any approval of the
Conditional Use Authorization of the School’s plan until more detailed information is
provided on structural engineering issues and other concerns raised by the neighborhood. The
need for expanding the School must be clearly established before this project is approved.

Sincerely,
Denise Bradley

1965 Page Street, No. 202
San Francisco, CA 94117



From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Woods, Mary (CPC)

Subject: FW: 2019-014214DRP - 457 MARIPOSA STREET - Public Comment / Opposition
Date: Thursday, October 08, 2020 9:54:16 AM
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

From: lorie maak <610loriemaak@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2020 9:23 AM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>

Subject: 2019-014214DRP - 457 MARIPOSA STREET - Public Comment / Opposition
Importance: High

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Planning Commission,

Lorie Maak-Ingram, HOA President of the Shipyard Lofts, 610 Illinois Street, writing in opposition to
the planned cannabis lounge at 457 Mariposa Street.

| am a long time resident of this neighborhood and a concerned member of the community. My
husband and | are owners in the 610 lllinois Street Shipyard Lofts building, which is around the
corner from 457 Mariposa, the proposed location for the Barbary Coasts Cannabis Dispensary. Our
patio deck is right behind this building.

Presently there is a continuous and substantial odor of cannabis coming from this building. This is of
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serious concern to us as we understood cannabis activities were a yet unapproved business at this
location. We can smell the odor while on our patio and it invades the comfort of our living space. It
is most bothersome. If the owners of this business aren’t operating within the legal guidelines now,
can we really assume going forward they will act any differently?

We are seriously opposed to the location of such a venue, a cannabis lounge, in this location,
especially with another lounge a few blocks away on Pennsylvania.

We did meet up @ 457 Mariposa with the business owners of the proposed lounge many months
ago. Their marijuana bar is completely inappropriate given the location diagonally across the street
from the UCSF Women and Children’s Hospital, a new neighborhood park at Mariposa and lllinois,
and the long awaited Crane Cove Park on the waterfront. This park was planned for families
enjoying the lawns, waterfront beach, and barbecue facilities. We have waited a very, very long time
for these parks in our neighborhood, and now is not the time to occupy these spaces with marijuana
smoking outsiders.

We agree with our neighbor Christopher Delaney at 600 Illinois who made the following comments
in opposition to this marijuana facility:

1. We were told @ the meeting with the owners that the dispensary will have security staff
positioned within 50 feet of the entrance and exit of the establishment. We believe that a
visible need for security is a signifier of potential danger. This is not the right message for our
community.

2. The owners of the dispensary have identified this location to be advantageous to their
business because of the T-Line. They informed us @ our meeting with them several months
ago this location was ideal for this type of dispensary for their many customers who would
be traveling from outside of the area using public transportation via the T-Line to visit their
dispensary.

1. Do we really want to encourage users to come to our community who have no interest
in our welfare as a community? By example, since the introduction of Chase Center
when the public passes by... We have had to clean up many, many bottles of beer +
soft drinks. This is a HIGHLY TRAFFICKED AREA when Chase Center is functioning.

2. This is the same T-line which serves

A. The hospital community, as well as those visiting patients in the hospital.

B. The general public, predominantly families visiting the new Crane Cove
waterfront park, their direct path is in front of the armed security guard or
guards policing the site to stop dangerous activity. Why should we introduce
such a use in our community which requires guards ..where large groups of
public park visitors will pass due to the location of the T line stop. Simply put this
is not the type of social message we believe is in the best interest of our
community.

3. 457 Mariposa is also directly in front of rideshare drop off + pick-ups for Chase Center. This is
NOT the actual designated site, however, we have experienced a significant amount of traffic



during ALL events. We do not want our community to be identified as the BAR district on the
perimeter of Mission Bay + Chase Center. The dividing line is the Center of Mariposa / Public
lands of Mission Bay to the North + Private lands of Dog Patch to the South.

4. This dispensary has also applied for an on-site consumption permit which means that it will
introduce people who are high on drugs into our neighborhood. This is not what our
community needs or wants.

It is our understanding that there are 2 other applications pending in the Dogpatch Community with
this being the 3rd application. There is currently an existing dispensary, Dutchman's Flat, located

at 2544 3rd Street which seems to be popular and well-liked by the community. The proposed
application @ 457 Mariposa is 4.5 blocks from this existing business. Why do we need another
dispensary which is in such close proximity to an existing business...

Our belief is that this business would like to capitalize on the location of 457 being very close to
Chase Center + the thousands of folks who will be using their facility in the future + the existence of
public transportation as noted previously. This bodes very badly for our community as a service site
for recreational drugs + liquor. This is simply not in line with the planning of our community and the
aspirations of our community the Dog Patch as a diverse urban community.

We are urging you most vigorously to not approve this location as a new marijuana facility.
Most Sincerely,

Lorie Maak-Ingram and Michael Ingram

[ 2]
Lorie Maak Ingram
415.517.3557

Sent from my iPhone



From: Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC)

To: Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Chan, Deland (CPC); Diamond, Susan (CPC); Fung, Frank (CPC);
Imperial, Theresa (CPC)

Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY

Subject: 123-127 Collingwood St. Record No. 2019-023428CUAVAR

Date: Wednesday, October 07, 2020 7:36:45 PM

Attachments: 123-127 Collingwood St. Occupancy Load Explanation PS.pdf

Hello all,

Attached please find an additional correspondence from the Project Sponsors of the Project at 123-
127 Collingwood St. (2019-023428CUAVAR) to be heard at tomorrow’s hearing. The Project
Sponsors wished to share this correspondence with you all in advance of the hearing.

Thank you,
Gabriela

Gabriela Pantoja, Planner

Southwest Team, Current Planning Division

San Francisco Planning Department

PLEASE NOTE MY NEW ADDRESS AND PHONE NUMBER AS OF AUGUST 17:
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103

Direct: 628-652-7380| www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map

IN ORDER FOR US TO MOVE, OUR OFFICE WILL BE CLOSED WITH NO ACCESS TO PHONES OR E-MAIL ON
THURSDAY, AUGUST 13 and FRIDAY, AUGUST 14. WE APPRECIATE YOUR PATIENCE.

Due to COVID-19, San Francisco Planning is not providing any in-person services, but we
are operating remotely. Our staff are available by e-mail, and the Planning and Historic
Preservation Commissions are convening remotely. The public is encouraged to participate.
Find more information on our services here.
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Hamilton+Aitken Architects | 525 Brannan Street Suite 400 | San Francisco, CA 94107 | HAarchs.com | 415 974 5030

Gabriela Pantoja - Planner

San Francisco Planning Department
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400

San Francisco, CA 94103

5 October 2020

Re: 123-27 Collingwood Street — Application No. 2019.1218.9884 — Planning Record No.
2019-023428PRJ — Egress Code Analysis

Dear Gabriela:

Our firm is the architect for the work at the Collingwood Street Building owned by LYRIC.
LYRIC has asked us to address the issues of the total allowed occupancy of the rear yard
allowed by the San Francisco Building Code.

We believe that the conditions of use for the rear area that are written as Conditions of
Approval need to be written based on the entire occupant load of the rear area including
the annex building — otherwise, the conditions would not reflect the number of occupants
allowed by the Building Code, and would cause practical issues when, for example,
interior occupants of the annex building would leave the building during use of the deck in
order to conduct an outdoor activity.

The egress system at the proposed rear area of LYRIC is designed to support up to 49
occupants — this is due to the site’s ability to arrange a single point of egress from the rear
yard, and 49 occupants is the maximum number of occupants allowed to egress from a
single exit. The cumulative occupant load at the rear deck is 49, as required for the
design of sequential egress areas (CBC 1004.2.2). Posting of maximum occupant load
signage in the rear deck area will reflect the total occupant load of the rear area.

Our design of the rear area considers all the occupants egressing from that area, and the
space has been arranged to allow users to easily flow between the rear deck and the
annex building. During any outdoor activity in the rear, the annex would be used, and the
combined total of 49 occupants would be the safe occupant load for this egress system
(CBC 1004.2.1 and Table 1006.2.1 Occupancies A and B).

The intended use of the rear area for events is that the rear annex building will be open to
the rear deck, and occupants will be able to flow easily between the annex and the rear
yard. Obviously it is the total occupant load in the rear area that is important, not the
individual occupant loads.

| hope this answers your questions regarding the allowable number of occupants in the
rear area. If you feel anything is still not clear, please contact me and we will provide
additional information.

Sincerely,

Chad Hamilton AIA
Principal — Hamilton + Aitken Architects





From: M. Brett Gladstone

To: Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC); Washington, Delvin (CPC)

Subject: THIS THURSDAY HEARING Requested Change to Condition of Approval Regarding Occupancy.
Date: Sunday, October 04, 2020 4:53:38 PM

Attachments: 201005 Pantoija Occup Anlys.docx

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Gabriela and Delvin:

We are very concerned that the condition of approval regarding total occupancy will cause
restrictions in the current programming (and in the proposed programming) both in the main
building, in the rear yard annex and in the open space between the two.

Your proposed condition seems designed to make sure there is not undue amount of noise in the
rear open space and in the Annex. That is commendable, but in doing so you have accidentally
made the project less feasible. Besides, there have been no complaints from adjacent neighbors
as to activities that cause problems for neighbors. In other words, | think your condition addresses
a problem that does not exist.

Your condition would also reduce the number of activities currently allowed under previous
approvals.

Attached you will find the architects technical explanation of this.

Your condition would reduce the activities that currently occur today in the main building. And in
the open space between the two buildings. . We urge you to reconsider, as otherwise, this project
may not be worth undertaking.

The conditions of use for the rear area that are written as Conditions of Approval need to be written
based on the entire occupant load of the rear area including the annex building — otherwise, the
conditions would not reflect the number of occupants allowed by the Building Code, and would
cause practical issues when, for example, interior occupants of the annex building would leave the
building during use of the deck in order to conduct an outdoor activity. The egress system at the
rear area of LYRIC is designed to support up to 49 occupants — this is due to the site’s ability to
arrange a single point of egress from the rear yard, and 49 occupants is the maximum number of
occupants allowed to egress from a single exit.

The design of the rear yard area considers all the occupants egressing from that area, and the space
has been arranged to allow users to easily flow between the rear deck and the annex building.
During any outdoor activity in the rear, the annex would be used, and the combined total of 49
occupants would be the safe occupant load for this egress system).

Best,
M. Brett Gladstone

o'mh

GOLODSTEIM

GELLMAMN MELEOSTAD
HARRIS & M:SPFARRAM
LLP
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[bookmark: OLE_LINK2]Gabriela Pantoja - Planner


San Francisco Planning Department


1650 Mission Street, Suite 400


San Francisco, CA 94103


5 October 2020


Re:  123-27 Collingwood Street – Application No. 2019.1218.9884 – Planning Record No. 2019-023428PRJ – Egress Code Analysis





Dear Gabriela:


Our firm is the architect for the work at the Collingwood Street Building owned by LYRIC.  LYRIC has asked us to address the issues of the total allowed occupancy of the rear yard allowed by the San Francisco Building Code.


We believe that  the conditions of use for the rear area  that are written as Conditions of Approval need to be written based on the entire occupant load of the rear area including the annex building – otherwise, the conditions would not reflect the number of occupants allowed by the Building Code, and would cause practical issues when, for example,   interior occupants of the annex building would leave  the building during use of the deck in order to conduct an outdoor activity.  


The egress system at the proposed rear area of LYRIC is designed to support up to 49 occupants – this is due to the site’s ability to arrange a single point of egress from the rear yard, and 49 occupants is the maximum number of occupants allowed to egress from a single exit.  The cumulative occupant load at the rear deck is 49, as required for the design of sequential egress areas (CBC 1004.2.2).  Posting of maximum occupant load signage in the rear deck area will reflect the total occupant load of the rear area.


Our design of the rear area considers all the occupants egressing from that area, and the space has been arranged to allow users to easily flow between the rear deck and the annex building.  During any outdoor activity in the rear, the annex would be used, and the combined total of 49 occupants would be the safe occupant load for this egress system (CBC 1004.2.1 and Table 1006.2.1 Occupancies A and B).


The intended use of the rear area for events is that the rear annex building will be open to the rear deck, and occupants will be able to flow easily between the annex and the rear yard.  Obviously it is the total occupant load in the rear area that is important, not the individual occupant loads.


I hope this answers your questions regarding the allowable number of occupants in the rear area.  If you feel anything is still not clear, please contact me and we will provide additional information.


[image: ]Sincerely, 





Chad Hamilton AIA


Principal – Hamilton + Aitken Architects
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M. Brett Gladstone, Attorney Of Counsel

Goldstein, Gellman, Melbostad, Harris & McSparran, LLP
1388 Sutter Street, Suite 1000

San Francisco CA 94109-5494

Voice: 415/673-5600

Fax: 415/673-5606

Email: BGladstone@g3mh.com

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: THIS E-MAIL IS MEANT FOR ONLY THE INTENDED
RECIPIENT OF THE TRANSMISSION AND MAY BE A COMMUNICATION
PRIVILEGED BY LAW. IF YOU RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, ANY REVIEW,
USE, DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS E-MAIL IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY OF THE ERROR BY RETURN E-
MAIL AND PLEASE DELETE THIS MESSAGE FROM YOUR SYSTEM. THANK YOU IN
ADVANCE FOR YOUR COOPERATION.
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Jardines, Esmeralda (CPC)

Subject: FW: 2019-014214DRP - 457 MARIPOSA STREET - Public Comment
Date: Thursday, October 08, 2020 9:53:40 AM
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Commission Affairs

San Francisco Planning Department

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7600 | www.sfplanning.org

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

From: Topher Delaney <topher@virgiegilesfoundation.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2020 7:11 PM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; jdbean46@gmail.com;
610loriemaak@gmail.com; calvin@virgiegilesfoundation.org

Subject: Re: 2019-014214DRP - 457 MARIPOSA STREET - Public Comment

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Greetings Planning Commission,

Christopher Delaney here. | am a stakeholder and member of the community. | am the owner of
600 Illinois Street which is directly adjacent to 457 Mariposa, the proposed location for the Barbary
Coasts Cannabis Dispensary.

We are opposed to the location of such a venue, a Marijuana Dispensary, in our community.

We did meet up @ 457 Mariposa with the business owners of the proposed Dispensary many
months ago. They are NOT the owners of the real estate. Their presentation of what amounts to a
marijuana bar is, in our view, completely inappropriate given the location diagonally across the
street from the UCSF Women + Children’s Hospital + our fabulous new neighborhood waterfront
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park which has opened to the delight of our communities. The park is a packed house as they say
with predominantly families enjoying the lawns, waterfront beach, and barbecue facilities.

Below are our comments about the proposed cannabis dispensary.

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
when the public passes by... We have had to clean up many many bottles of beer + soft
drinks. This is a HIGHLY TRAFFICKED AREA when Chase Center is functioning.

2. This is the same T-line which serves

1. The hospital community as well as those visiting patients in the hospital.

2. The general public, predominantly families visiting the new Crane Cove
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

3. 457 Mariposa is also directly in front of rideshare drop off + pick ups for Chase Center. This is
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
this being the 3rd application. There is currently an existing dispensary, Dutchman's Flat, located at
2544 3rd Street which seems to be popular and well liked by the community. The proposed
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

~Christopher Delaney
2]



From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

To: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: Petition requesting commission take DR on 375-377 Hearst Avenue
Date: Thursday, October 08, 2020 9:52:43 AM

Attachments: Petition 375-377Hearst Combined.pdf
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

From: gmckinne@pacbell.net <gmckinne@pacbell.net>

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2020 4:21 PM

To: Chan, Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Fung, Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>;
Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>;
Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC)
<theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>

Cc: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; lonin, Jonas (CPC)
<jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; Winslow, David (CPC) <david.winslow@sfgov.org>; Kathleen Echiverri
<yodashops@aol.com>; Lisa Spinali <lisa.spinali@gmail.com>

Subject: Petition requesting commission take DR on 375-377 Hearst Avenue

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
Dear Commissioners,

The below listed San Francisco residents respectfully request that the commission take Discretionary
Review of the following problematic project:

Property Address: 375-377 Hearst Ave.


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

Planning Commission
City and County of San Francisco

The undersigned San Francisco residents respectfully request that the Planning
Commission to take Discretionary Review (DR) on the following problematic project:

Property Address: 375-377 Hearst Ave.

Assessor’s Parcel #: Block 3120, Lot 036

Zoning District: RH-1 - Residential Home, One Family
Application #: 201907024992

Our reasons for requesting DR are:

The planned building is too large and out of character for the neighborhood at
more than 4,000 square feet while the neighborhood average is less than 2,000
square feet.

Designed with numerous “boarding house” features, the planned building is
NOT consistent with the single-family nature of the neighborhood.

The planned building will interrupt the shared mid-block green space by
extending into the rear yard 30 feet beyond one neighbor and 40 feet beyond
the other.

Given its imposing size, the new building will block significant sunlight and
disrupt air flows negatively impacting nearby properties.

If built, the new building will set a harmful precedent by setting the stage for
tuture overly large, intrusive, and out of character development in the
neighborhood.

We thank the San Francisco Planning Commission for giving thoughtful

consideration to our request.





Jim O’Callaghan
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Ken Hollenbeck
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Signed:
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Lisa Spinali

Signed:
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Craig Jacobs

Signed:
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Signed:
Address:
City, State:
Phone:

Email:
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Amy O’Hair

Signed:

Address: 432 FLLOOD AVE

City, State: San Francisco, California
Phone: (415) 334-5154
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Assessor’s Parcel #:
Zoning District:
Application #:

Our reasons for this request are:
The planned building is too large and out of character for the neighborhood at more than
4,000 square feet while the neighborhood average is less than 2,000 square feet.

Designed with numerous “boarding house” features, the planned building is NOT consistent
with the single-family nature of the neighborhood.

The planned building will interrupt the shared mid-block green space by extending into the
rear yard 30 feet beyond one neighbor and 40 feet beyond the other.

Given its imposing size, the new building will block significant sunlight and disrupt air flows
negatively impacting nearby properties.

If built, the new building will set a harmful precedent by setting the stage for future overly
large, intrusive, and out of character development in the neighborhood.

Block 3120, Lot 036
RH-1 - Residential Home, One Family
201907024992

We thank the San Francisco Planning Commission for giving thoughtful consideration to our request.

Signed by:

Jim O’Callaghan
Teri O’Callaghan
Ken Hollenbeck

Kruawan Jee Suthamwamthanee

Kuan Khurana
Somchai Sirimontri
Reina Loli-Yello
Mike Anderson
Claudia Solis

Pat Crocker
Candice Calhoun
Monica Collins
Lisabeth Collins
Lawrence Streeter
Mary Alexis Cronin Streeter
Erica Pfeifer
Donna Cronin
Scott Streeter
Richard Goldman
Kathleen N. Echiverri
Brian Arthur Smith
Mary Jo Schleicher
Jennifer Clancy
Renee Espinoza
Joe Waterman



Gregory Hayes
e Jennifer Chenng
e Parker Trewin
e Barbara Berry
e Lisa Spinali
e Nancy L. McKinney
o Gregory W. McKinney
e Vaughn Korbin
e Estelle Smith
e Warren P. Lubich
e Alycia Chu
e Robin Chu
e Amy O’Hair
e CraigJacobs
e Sharon Clisham
e Dennis Clisham

Respectfully submitted by
~Gregory McKinney

T e o o
Greg McKinney

371 Hearst Ave.
San Francisco, CA USA

gmckinne@pacbell.net
415.713.1289
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Woods, Mary (CPC
Subject: FW: 1950 Page St.

Date: Thursday, October 08, 2020 9:52:15 AM
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

From: Michael Milenski <vmmilenski@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2020 3:02 PM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: 1950 Page St.

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

To whom it may concern:

| am writing regarding the rear wall (that huge, property line cast cement wall that faces the homes
on Oak St.). This project proposes raising the western portion of this rear wall by up to 2'. The plans
say that it will be stuccoed. | have previously requested that this added height to the wall be in the
same material as the rest of this huge concrete wall, and finished to match the existing wall in color
(weathered white) and texture (concrete cast in the same sized lumber).

This request was not addressed in the latest plans.
Note as well that it would be possible to re-conceive the proposed addition without increasing the

height of this parapet wall and without affecting the actual usable (public) areas of the proposed
addition.
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Please incorporate this request into any provisional approval that may be granted for this project.

Victor and Ellen Milenski
2049 Oak St., No. 2

San Francisco, CA 94117
415 831 4241

Mailing address: 912 Cole St. #133, SF CA 94117



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: 123-127 Collingwood St. (2019-023428CUAVAR)

Date: Thursday, October 08, 2020 9:28:57 AM

Attachments: 123-127 Collingwood St. Occupancy Load Explanation PS.pdf

Jonas P Ionin

Director of Commission Affairs

San Francisco Planning

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7589 | www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map

From: "Pantoja, Gabriela (CPC)" <gabriela.pantoja@sfgov.org>

Date: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 at 5:09 PM

To: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY <CPC.COMMISSIONSECRETARY @sfgov.org>
Cc: Delvin Washington <delvin.washington@sfgov.org>

Subject: 123-127 Collingwood St. (2019-023428CUAVAR)

Hi Jonas,

May you please forward the attached letter to the Planning Commissioners. The letter is additional
correspondence from the Project Sponsors to the Planning Commissioners for tomorrow’s hearing.

Thanks,
Gaby

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

Subject: FW: Please approve the San Francisco High School of the Arts expansion plans
Date: Wednesday, October 07, 2020 10:46:29 AM
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

From: [vory Madison <ivorymadison@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2020 10:43 AM

To: Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>;
Chan, Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>;
Fung, Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>;
Woods, Mary (CPC) <mary.woods@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>

Subject: Please approve the San Francisco High School of the Arts expansion plans

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My apologies for leaving you all off my letter to Ms. Woods. Please see below, our letter of support
for the expansion up for review by your office. Thank you!

—————————— Forwarded message -------—--

From: Ilvory Madison <ivorymadison@gmail.com>

Date: Wed, Oct 7, 2020 at 10:34 AM

Subject: Please approve the San Francisco High School of the Arts expansion plans

To: <Mary.Woods@sfgov.org>

Cc: Abraham Mertens <abrahammertens@gmail.com>
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Dear Ms. Woods,

My husband and | are writing to you today to offer our heartfelt support of the proposed expansion
by the San Francisco High School of the Arts. It is well-thought out and necessary to reach more
families and more children with their outstanding programs. At a time when the arts are being
reduced and defunded in the schools and in society, there is a real need in San Francisco for this
school, and for the city to facilitate its expansion.

My family has enjoyed the community classes and programs at the San Francisco High School of the
Arts for more than seven years. I've been so impressed with their programs, teachers, and their
leadership that we have now enrolled our daughter full-time in their Middle School program. We
plan to send our son to attend full-time as soon as he is old enough.

This is a school that offers extensive, sometimes 100% scholarships to kids who show a love of the
arts. They offer professional-level training to children, taking their dreams seriously. The school
fosters kindness and self-discipline in their students. The teachers are incredibly devoted, offering
personalized assistance at a level that matches what we have experienced in some of the best
schools in San Francisco.

The school even provides buses for public-school children to attend after-school arts and Chinese
language classes that help working families and immigrant families have a safe place for their kids
after school. It is a place where a family's Chinese interests and/or identity is validated. It also offers
non-Chinese families like ours the chance to become more international in our understanding of the
arts. Even their math program takes an international perspective.

The school has been an outstanding addition to the neighborhood, bringing cheerful community
events (in non-COVID times), beatification of the neighborhood, and friendly families to the
panhandle (we walk the 1.6 miles to school when in-person classes are in session).

It is not widely known that the school generously provides free space to other non-profit arts groups
serving children, many of whom are no longer able to afford rent in San Francisco! The addition will
allow them to help keep even more of these other non-profits afloat.

The proposed addition will bring even more opportunities to the neighborhood, as the more space
they have, the more families they can serve on a full-time basis. The expanded capacity the addition
will bring means they can offer more scholarships to families with lower incomes, and the more they
can offer community programs on the weekends, after-school, and during the summer for both
children and adults.

We greatly appreciate your consideration and interest in carefully planning for the right kind of
growth and expansion in all of our neighborhoods. | believe this plan fits that description. Our entire
school community, the larger arts community, and many people in the neighborhood hope you think
so, too.



Best regards,

Ivory Madison & Abraham Mertens
San Francisco, CA



From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

To: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: 1950 Page Street- October 8 20120 Hearing
Date: Wednesday, October 07, 2020 10:46:18 AM
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

From: Larry Badiner <larry@badinerurbanplanning.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2020 10:28 AM

To: Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC) <kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>;
Chan, Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>;
Fung, Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>
Cc: Woods, Mary (CPC) <mary.woods@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>

Subject: 1950 Page Street- October 8 20120 Hearing

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Commissioners - | hope you are all well.

Badiner Urban Planning represents the Institute for Arts and Culture which runs the SF High School
and Middle School of the Arts. You have my letter in the Commission packet that Mary Woods
forwarded to you, but | wanted to take this opportunity to emphasize a few points.

Outreach
The Institute for Arts and Culture has conducted extensive public outreach beyond that required by


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





























the Planning Code:

e January 2016-pre-application meeting.

e February 2017- neighborhood meeting to solicit ideas about the blank wall on the back with
300’ radius mailed notice.

e November 2018- open house with 300’ radius mailed notice. Private meetings for those who
could not attend.

e October 2018- HANC (Haight Ashbury Neighborhood Council) presentation to current and
past presidents.

e January 2019- presented at the HANC meeting

e January 2019- Supervisor Brown came and visited our school.

e September 2020 - zoom meeting with neighbors and mailed plans to those who could not
access the meeting/discussion with any interested parties.

e Numerous individual conversations with neighbors.

¢ We have strong support from immediate neighbors, Haight Ashbury Residents and the school
community.

Shadows

After hearing neighbor’s concerns about increased shadows and privacy, and discussion with SF
Planning, the Institute has made accommodations by modifying the plan accordingly. First, we
increased the setback of the proposed third floor greatly. The setback of the third floor in the front
was moved to the back and increased from 5’ to 25 ft to 35 ft. The side setback on the side was
increased from 5 ft to 10 ft on each side. Finally, we increased the rear setback of the third-floor roof
deck from 12 ft to 45 ft.

Drop-Off and Pick-Up

As is typical of schools, concerns have focused on loading in the existing three space white zone.

e Prior to the Covid epidemic, the white zone was operational from 7:30-9am and 4:00-6:30pm
with general parking during the day.

e During Covid, neither the school nor SFMTA is enforcing the white zone so it is available
for general parking 24 hours a day. Since the school is providing child care, this has resulted
in some minor double parking during this period.

e The loading zone in front of the building is proposed to be extended by five spaces, for a total
of 8 spaces and from 7:30 am to 6:30 pm from the current 7:30-8:30 am and 4:30-6:30 pm.

e Some neighbors have expressed concern about the extension of the white zone removing on-
street parking, but at the same time expressed concerns about double parking. The extension
in length and time is an attempt to address the concerns about double parking.

e There is a robust parking management plan included as part of the environmental
review which the school has committed to using. This includes the White Zone Extension, a
Schedule Staggering Program, Formalized Drop-off / Pick-up Procedures, Vehicle Queuing
Abatement, and a Transportation Demand Management (TDM) Coordinator

Slow Streets



1.

We have heard concerns that the child care pick up and drop off is not allowed under the Page
Street Slow Streets program. We confirmed with SFMTA that such local access is allowed with
the request that cars access the school as close to Shrader and Stanyan Streets as possible. |
would also note the article today’s Examiner and the SFMTA blog that notes the purpose of Slow
Streets is for essential travel. Access to child care is essential travel.

Per the Examiner article:

Some people who live near popular Slow Streets corridors have also reported
crowding or use of the roadways for recreation rather than travel, a trend the SFMTA
tried to address in_its Monday blog post.

“Slow Streets are for essential trips, not neighborhood gathering points,” it read, re-iterating the face
mask and social distance mandates.”

The SFMTA post:

https://www.sfmta.com/blog/slow-streets%C2%A0are%C2%A0full-steam-ahead

Thanks,

Larry



https://www.sfmta.com/blog/slow-streets%C2%A0are%C2%A0full-steam-ahead
https://www.sfexaminer.com/news/all-approved-slow-streets-to-be-completed-by-octobers-end/
https://www.sfmta.com/blog/slow-streets%C2%A0are%C2%A0full-steam-ahead

From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Woods, Mary (CPC)
Subject: FW: 1950 Page Street Agenda Item 10.08.2020
Date: Wednesday, October 07, 2020 9:49:07 AM

Attachments: 1950 Page Development IMPERIAL10.2020.pdf
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

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2020 6:08 PM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: 1950 Page Street Agenda ltem 10.08.2020

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

Susan Latham
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Susan Latham
1965 Page Street #301
San Francisco, CA 94117

October 2, 2020

Theresa Imperial
theresa.imperial@sfgov.org
Planning Commission

Dear Ms. Imperial,

| respectfully submit concerns and observations regarding the plan submitted the Planning
Department by Institute for Arts and Culture, 1950 Page Street, San Francisco, CA 94117. The
documents under review are 1950 Page Plans rev 5.1.2020, as well as 1950 Page CEQA. Thisis a
24,058 square feet site in the middle of the block.

Page Street, between Stanyan and Shrader Streets, is a narrow street with narrow sidewalks, a
small, hardworking intimate neighborhood. It is currently a Slow Street, and, hopefully, that
designation will continue as it is of great benefit to the community.

The Boys and Girls Club built a new site because they outgrew the facility, were no longer a
neighborhood serving organization. The last years, B&G Club members and staff created a daily
dangerous traffic environment. We do not want a return of those stressful problems.

Below are the concerns of neighbors, and some questions they have:

¢ Increase in Allowable Footage

Please consider the impact on our shared spaces of the increase of allowable footage based on
a projected enrollment, 250, as opposed to an actual enrollment, approximately 40.

The increase in allowable footage is the issue. This is, as | have said, is a very small
neighborhood, that size matters, therefore, the sheer hugeness is not respectful of the
community.

e Parking Spaces & Underground Garage

The Haight Ashbury is a transit rich area. Kezar Parking can be approached to secure
designated parking space; large diesel bus parking for events; the two large white vans. That is
what we arranged when our kids went to Camp Mendocino, the Boys and Girls Club Summer
Camp!

Concerns that this organization has moved into a very small neighborhood and wants to acquire
an ADDITIONAL 7 more parking spaces currently shared by neighbors, visitors, care givers, and

maintenance crews (day use!).

Egress into the underground car garage: Cars entering and exiting the middle of the block, a %2
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Susan Latham
1965 Page Street #301
San Francisco, CA 94117

block from the park: people walking, pushing strollers, children walking, playing on the way to
the park and home; walking dogs, riding bikes along an official bicycle lane (painted) and
scooters.

The promise was that a monitor would aid with parking. One designated employee did this for
a very short time, but never addressed the problems. Then, there was no one. People park
where they choose blocking driveways, sidewalks, double parking on both side of the street.

At this writing: multiple double-parked vehicles with no driver, still occurring daily; other drivers
seeing the traffic signal speed swerve around double parked vehicle towards oncoming cars.

Staff also bogart parking spaces all around the block, only moving when an associate shows up
to take the space as arranged. Driver will not acknowledge another non-associate driver, who
seeing someone sitting in their car, waits for car to vacate parking space. The waiting driver is
not waved on, but finally leaves.

This behavior will continue no matter how many spaces are added, including an underground
garage as well. Remember: this is with a student body of possibly 40, not the projected 250

and the increase in staffing.

If the underground garage is approved, there is concern that the number of vehicular spaces be
increased over time, adding in and out traffic across the sidewalk.

e 7-Day Construction Schedule: A NEW PROMISE!

The neighborhood is very small and we live intimately. The construction will be literally outside
our bedroom windows.

We have been told that the “new” hours of construction, set for next summer, are 7- 7 Monday
- Friday, and 9-5, Saturday, with no power tools in use. No work on Sunday.

(Note: Whole Foods, Inc., Haight & Stanyan,
respectfully honored a 5 day/8-hour construction schedule.)

This organization’s new construction work schedule must include work done by volunteers,
friends, parents, students, any and all supporters to work within the promised “new”

construction schedule as well. We have had reported problems with construction noise at
night; many hours on weekend days.

e Hardship

There is no hardship. There are strong affiliations connected to this endeavor.

2|Page of 3





Susan Latham
1965 Page Street #301
San Francisco, CA 94117

We welcome the school, staff, parents and students to our shared neighborhood with the hope
the issues presented above can be resolved in a way the benefits both the Institute of Art and
Culture and the neighborhood as a whole community. However, there is no hail and well met
when you pass. Neighbors have been given a very clear message from the school that there will
be no neighborly exchange.

Please consider the questions and concerns of the neighborhood regarding the proposed
construction plan for Institute of Arts and Culture which | submit respectfully.

Respectfully submitted,

Swsamn

Susan Latham

1965 Page Street #301
San Francisco, CA 94117
415.752.7453
sdlatham@prodigy.net
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1965 Page Street #301
San Francisco, CA 94117



From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

To: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: 1950 Page - School of the Arts

Date: Wednesday, October 07, 2020 8:28:22 AM
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

From: tesw@aol.com <tesw@aol.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2020 5:03 PM

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

Subject: 1950 Page - School of the Arts

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Commissioners:

| am troubled by the ambitious expansion sought by San Francisco High School of the
Arts [current name], and the unprofessional manner with which it represents itself.
The projected plans have changed over time, adding additional square footage and
increasing student enrollment. Public presentations have been ill-prepared to the
point that neither the architect nor the sponsor's planner could answer basic
questions about engineering plans.

| live on the same square block as the school. Community outreach has been
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substandard, the most recent Google Meet suffering long delays, with a few dozen
people being unable to log on at all. Only about four slides were shown. Before-and-
after illustrations of a shadow study were of unlabeled different scales.

Clear plans for construction are important to neighbors. Plans now are vague. The
on-site SRO-style housing, said to be for instructors, is puzzling. There have been no
discussions about noise abatement and HVAC placement.

| am bothered by the proposed elimination of five more parking spots beyond those
already negotiated with neighbors and the SFMTA. Despite assurances over the
years that school traffic will flow smoothly utilizing a human monitor, the street is now
regularly blocked in the afternoon by the double-parked cars of parents, and no
monitor in sight. And this is with only a few dozen students now attending on-site. We
cannot imagine the situation if a projected 250 students enroll. Page Street is a
bicycle shared street, and currently, Page Street is a city-designated Slow Street. A
traffic management plan with teeth is needed.

Given the school’s lack of transparency and concern for neighbors, questions of
justification for expansion without meaningful data or projections, sloppy public
presentations, and haphazard outreach to the community, we hope the Planning
Commission will take a hard look at this project. The motives and efficacy of this
school as business enterprise and educational institution must be clearly established
before this project is approved.

Sincerely,
Tes Welborn



From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Woods, Mary (CPC
Subject: FW: Opposition to 1950 Page plans

Date: Wednesday, October 07, 2020 8:28:14 AM
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

From: Carl Russo <c_russo@hotmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2020 2:44 PM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Opposition to 1950 Page plans

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

CC: Planning Department Commissioners
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Response to 1950 Page Plans rev 5.1.2020

October 6, 2020

Dear Commissioner:

We are troubled by the ambitious expansion sought by San Francisco High School of the Arts,
and the unprofessional manner with which it represents itself. The projected plans have
changed over time, adding additional square footage and increasing student enrollment. Public
presentations have been ill-prepared to the point that neither the architect nor the planner could
answer basic questions about engineering plans.

Community outreach has been substandard, the most recent Google Meet suffering long
delays, with a few dozen people being unable to log on at all. Before-and-after illustrations of
a shadow study were of different scales, with no one able to tell us which time of year they
represented.

Plans for construction remain worrying based on experience with the school. A large volunteer
force of this religious sect’s members makes the property a busy hive of activity. Are they
qualified tradespeople? Are building codes being adhered to? There is no apparent oversight at
this point. One night around 10 p.m., I had to send the police because workers were noisily
drilling through concrete. Nothing has been stated about materials storage nor whether a crane
will be brought into the neighborhood.

Precious little has been said about the resident apartments to be built, purportedly for staff,
except that they will lack kitchens. Neither have detailed discussions about noise abatement
and HVAC placement occurred.

Neighbors are given a verbal guarantee that no power tools will be used on Saturdays and no
construction at all on Sundays. This was already flouted just a few weekends ago with loud
drilling or sawing emanating from within the walls over a Saturday and Sunday. After
complaining, I was told by the school head that some sort of emergency required fixing.
Maybe so, but such an excuse could easily become license to do construction at any time.



The elimination of five more parking spots are requested to expand the school’s loading zone,
which was already negotiated with neighbors and the SFMTA. Despite assurances over the
years that school traffic will flow smoothly utilizing a human monitor, the street is now
regularly blocked in the afternoon by the double-parked cars of parents, and no monitor in
sight. And this is with only some dozens of students now attending on-site. We cannot
imagine the situation if a projected 250 students enroll.

Currently, Page Street is a city-designated Slow Street, and the school has become a hazard for
pedestrians and cyclists allowed full use of traffic lanes. Under normal conditions, the 1900
block of Page gridlocks at rush hour, during events in Golden Gate Park and Kezar Stadium,
with tourist traffic in the summer and big rig deliveries to Whole Foods. Many neighbors
remember the reckless automotive free-for-all when 1950 Page was occupied by a poorly
managed Boys and Girls Club. Déja vu is setting in.

Given the school’s lack of transparency and concern for neighbors, questions of justification
for the expansion without meaningful data or projections, sloppy public presentations, and
haphazard outreach to the community, we hope the Planning Commission will take a hard
look at this project. The motives and efficacy of this school as business enterprise and
educational institution must be clearly established before this project is approved.

Sincerely,

Carl Russo and Vanessa Picton
1965 Page Street, Apt. 303

San Francisco, CA 94117



From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC); Woods, Mary (CPC)

Subject: FW: 1950 Page Street development protest by the owners and residents of 1922 & 1928 Page Street
Date: Tuesday, October 06, 2020 2:34:19 PM
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

From: Katharine Lange <katharinelange@yahoo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2020 1:45 PM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>

Subject: 1950 Page Street development protest by the owners and residents of 1922 & 1928 Page
Street

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

| am writing to protest the proposed development of 1950 Page Street. | am a
resident and my family is the owner of 1922 Page Street and | am writing on behalf of
the other two story single family house 1928 Page street owned by Ruth Dorsey.

The new proposal submitted for 1950 Page street would change the community and
residential aspects of this block of Page street. The proposed building with its height
increased from 2 to 3 stories on Page Street and 4 stories at the rear would dominate
the city block and destroy the community of the surrounding homes. This massive
structure would block the sunlight for the city block to everything on the east and
northern sides of this proposed building.

In addition, changing this from a school to school with live in facilities would also change
the nature of the residents and adversely affect the rest of the homes and families in the
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surrounding area increasing the traffic and number of non residents accessing this
residential block of the city.

Both of our two houses are to the east of this proposed building and are 2 story single
family dwellings. The new proposed building would change the nature of the north
side of the street for the 1900 block of Page street dwarfing the single family houses
and creating a massive commercial building within this residential neighborhood.

The new proposed building would have an extreme impact on both the light and
privacy to adjacent properties on the east side of 1950 Page Street. The proposed
windows on the east side of the building would look directly into our bedrooms and
the new proposed change in height would completely block all sunlight to both of our
homes and gardens.

The depth of this building is also incompatible with the depth of the existing properties to
the east side of the proposed building.

In addition, the scale and the design of this proposed building is incompatible with the
height and depth of surrounding buildings. It is completely out of character with this two
story residential block of the neighborhood. This new proposed building would stand out as
if someone had dropped a huge commercial hospital in the middle of our residential block
with its design and scale. | think it was inaccurate to mention commercial areas in their
proposal like Saint Mary's which is across the panhandle of the park and nearly a mile
away and in a completely different neighborhood from the proposed development. The
developers are trying to misrepresent this residential block of the neighborhood as
something that it is not and characterize it as more commercial when it is the only
commercial/non residential building on the block.

Sincerely,

The owners and residents of 1922 & 1928 Page Street
1922 Page Street

Katharine Lange

Kathe Lange

Benjamin Lange

1928 Page Street
Ruth Dorsey

Sam Dorsey



From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

Cc: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Woods, Mary (CPC); Wietgrefe, Wade (CPC)
Subject: FW: Letter from Neighbors of SF School of the Arts

Date: Tuesday, October 06, 2020 2:33:43 PM
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From: Carl Russo <c_russo@hotmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2020 12:41 PM

To: CPC-Commissions Secretary <commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>
Subject: Letter from Neighbors of SF School of the Arts

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

October 5, 2020

Joel Koppel, President

San Francisco Planning Department

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400
San Francisco, CA 94103

CC:

Kathrin Moore, Vice President
Deland Chan

Sue Diamond

Frank S. Fung

Theresa Imperial

Commission Affairs
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Response to CEQA and 1950 Page Plans rev 5.1.2020

Dear Mr. Koppel:

Thank you for the opportunity to respond to the CEQA and 1950 Page Street Plans of the San
Francisco High School of the Arts, formerly called the Xian Yun Academy. As neighbors, we
have significant concerns about the major expansion of the school as proposed. We’ve shared
these concerns with Supervisor Dean Preston, the Haight Ashbury Neighborhood Council,
members of the Planning Commission as well as the school’s spokesperson.

The High School of the Arts’ Planning Application released several months ago contains some
notable differences in projected student population, square footage, and parking requests from
the initial 2018 proposal.

Projected Student Population/planning documents
2018: “The Xian Yun Academy currently has 43 students enrolled.”
2020: “The scope includes an “increase in the current student enrollment to 250 in five years.”

Unlike other area private schools, the High School of the Arts provides no published data
about enrollment. Last year, there appeared to be a minimal number of students enrolled, equal
to the current enrollment numbers indicated in the 2018 plans. The existing structure, with the
upgrades to the facade and the internal space, would sufficiently serve the capacity of students
currently attending. The rationale for this expansion does not match the consistently low
enrollment numbers since the school began five years ago.

Increased square footage

2018:“The proposal would add a third floor and an additional 17,000 square feet to the
existing building.”

2020:The “Gross Floor Area Calculation” table includes these measurements:
Existing Non-Residential: 31,126 sq ft. Proposed Non-Residential and Residential Group
Housing: 54,666 sq. ft.

The new proposal adds 23,540 sq. ft. instead of 17,000 sq. ft.

Parking Spaces and Underground Garage

The project proposes seven additional underground parking spaces and an additional 5
parking space aboveground. The school has already received white color-curb parking which
was negotiated with the community and approved by SFMTA. The need for additional white
space parking and the reduction of neighborhood parking spaces has not been properly
explained.



Location and Environmental Concerns

No plan has been provided to address traffic issues caused by parent pickups and drop-offs
which result in double-parking. Last year, this created gridlock in the morning and evening
even for the minimal number of enrolled students. The 1900 block of Page Street is already
impacted by Whole Foods and other community events.

Construction

We respectfully request that the school abides by its verbal promise to limit construction hours
to weekdays and Saturdays, with no power tools used on Saturday and no construction of any
kind on Sunday. We also request that these hours be limited from 7am to Spm, rather than
announced plans to conclude by 7pm. Additionally, noise abatement (including rooftop
HVAC placement for example) still needs to be addressed.

Overall Neighborhood Impact

The lack of transparency has been considerable in a project as extensive as this one. The
school did hold a Google Meet on September 18 with the head of school, architect and planner
present, but severe technical difficulties caused long delays and prevented numerous people
from logging on. Furthermore, lackluster details were given and neither architect nor planner
could answer several key questions.

Thus far, school leadership has fielded questions but has been unable to clearly address
community concerns. It would be helpful to receive a response, in writing, that addresses our
unanswered concerns.

We would be pleased to submit our questions to the school and cc: the Planning Commission
as well.

Sincerely,

Denise Bradley
1965 Page Street #202
San Francisco, CA 94117

Angela De Cenzo
636 Stanyan Street
San Francisco, CA 94117

Holly Edson
1937 Page Street
San Francisco, CA 94117



Sherry Hugi
1937 Page Street #5
San Francisco, CA 94117

Susan Latham
1965 Page Street #301
San Francisco, CA 94117

Lisa Lightman
1965 Page Street #302
San Francisco, CA 94117

Vanessa Picton
1965 Page Street #303
San Francisco, CA 94117

Carl Russo
1965 Page Street #303
San Francisco, CA 94117

Tes Welborn
2001 Oak Street
San Francisco, CA 94117

Bruce Wolfe
1951 Page Street
San Francisco, CA 94117



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: please forward to the Planning Commissioners
Date: Monday, October 05, 2020 5:42:53 PM
Attachments: DRP02 - 375-377 Hearst Avenue.pdf

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

San Francisco Planning
49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400
San Francisco, CA 94103

(628) 652-7589 | www.sfplanning.org
San Francisco Property Information Map

Due to COVID-19, the Department is not providing any in-person services, but
we are operating remotely. Our staff are available via e-mail, and the
Commissions are convening remotely. Find more information on our

services here.

From: "Winslow, David (CPC)" <david.winslow@sfgov.org>
Date: Monday, October 5, 2020 at 5:18 PM

To: "lonin, Jonas (CPC)" <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>

Subject: please forward to the Planning Commissioners

Jonas,
| had neglected to include this DR application in the packets for 375-377 Hearst- a Discretionary
Review for consideration this Thursday.

David Winslow

Principal Architect

Design Review | Citywide and Current Planning

San Francisco Planning Department

49 South Van Ness, Suite 1400 | San Francisco, California, 94103
T: (628) 652-7335

The Planning Department is open for business during the Shelter in Place Order. Most of our staff
are working from home and we’re available by e-mail. Our Public Portal, where you can file new
applications, and our Property Information Map are available 24/7. The Planning Commission is
convening remotely and the public is encouraged to participate. The Board of Appeals and Board of
Supervisors are accepting appeals via e-mail despite office closures. All of our in-person services at
1650 and 1660 Mission Street are suspended until further notice. Click here for more information.
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San Francisco 1650 MISSION STREET, #400
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94103

WWW.SFPLANNING.ORG

DISCRETIONARY REVIEW PUBLIC (DRP)

Pursuant to Planning Code Section 311, the Planning Commission may exercise its power of Discretionary
Review over a building permit application.

For questions, call 415.558.6377, email pic@sfgov.org, or visit the Planning Information Center (PIC) at 1660
Mission Street, San Francisco, where planners are available to assist you.

Please read the Discretionary Review Informational Packet carefully before the application form is completed.

WHAT TO SUBMIT: HOW TO SUBMIT:
O Two (2) complete applications signed. To file your Discretionary Review Public application,
please submit in person at the Planning Information
O A Letter of Authorization from the DR requestor Center:

giving you permission to communicate with the

Planning D t t on their behalf, if applicable.
anfung Lepartment on thetr behiatl, 1 appicable Location: 1660 Mission Street, Fifth Floor

O Photographs or plans that illustrate your concerns. San Francisco, CA 94103-2479
O Related ts or deed restricti if any).
clated covenants or deed restrictions (if any) Espaiiol: Si desea ayuda sobre como llenar esta solicitud
O A digital copy (CD or USB drive) of the above en espafiol, por favor llame al 415.575.9010. Tenga en
materials (optional). cuenta que el Departamento de Planificacién requerira al

O Payment via check, money order or debit/credit for menos un dia habil para responder

the total fee amount for this application. (See Fee o )

Schedule). hX: MREHLEEGERAPERENPFRNE
Bh, EEE(E415575.9010, FEE, HREFMEAFTEE
L—ETEBZREE,

Tagalog: Kung gusto mo ng tulong sa pagkumpleto

ng application na ito sa Filipino, paki tawagan ang
415.575.9010. Paki tandaan na mangangailangan ang
Planning Department ng hindi kukulangin sa isang araw
na pantrabaho para makasagot.

PAGE 1 | PLANNING APPLICATION - DISCRETIONARY REVIEW PUBLIC V.02.07.2019 SAN FRANCISCO PLANNING DEPARTMENT



https://sfplanning.org/resource/drp-application

https://sfplanning.org/resource/fee-schedule-applications

https://sfplanning.org/resource/fee-schedule-applications



201907024992

San Francisco

DISCRETIONARY REVIEW PUBLIC (DRP)

Discretionary Review Requestor’s Information

Name: GregoryW McKinney

Address: ) Email Address: 9mckinne@pachbell.net
371HearstAve., SanFranciscoCA 9411z
Telephone:  415-713-1289

Information on the Owner of the Property Being Developed

Name: Fillian Lei (MichaelChan)

Company/Organization:

Address: . Email Address: Michael.chan138@yahoo.com
260La CruzAve., Millbrae, CA 9403C
Telephone: 415'810'8371
Property Information and Related Applications

Project Address: 379-377HearstAve., SanFranciscoCA 94112

Block/Lot(s): 3120/036

Building Permit Application No(s): 201907024992

ACTIONS PRIORTO A DISCRETIONARY REVIEW REQUEST

PRIOR ACTION YES NO
Have you discussed this project with the permit applicant?
Did you discuss the project with the Planning Department permit review planner? |Z|
Did you participate in outside mediation on this case? (including Community Boards) |Z|

Changes Made to the Project as a Result of Mediation.

If you have discussed the project with the applicant, planning staff or gone through mediation, please summarize the result, including any changes
that were made to the proposed project.

None.Severaheighborshaveinformedthe developershatthe "addition" of morethan2000square
feetto the existinghomeis far too largeandthatsucha projectwill negativelyimpactall the
neighbordutthe developmenteamwill notconsidereducingits sizeor impacts.
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DISCRETIONARY REVIEW REQUEST

In the space below and on seperate paper, if necessary, please present facts sufficient to answer each question.

1. What are the reasons for requesting Discretionary Review? The project meets the standards of the Planning Code and the
Residential Design Guidelines. What are the exceptional and extraordinary circumstances that justify Discretionary Review of
the project? How does the project conflict with the City’s General Plan or the Planning Code’s Priority Policies or Residential
Design Guidelines? Please be specific and site specific sections of the Residential Design Guidelines.

Plannedadditionis completelyout of a scalefor the neighborhood.Projectstartswith a small2
bedroom,1 bathhouse(+ ADU containingl bedroomandl bath)andresultsin ahuge5 bedroom,
5-1/2bathhouse(+ ADU with 1 bedroomand1l bath). The houseexpandgrom 1683sq-feetof
livable spaceo approximately3809sq-feetof livable space. Thenewhousewill be2.3timeslarger
thanthe existinghouse SeeAttached.

2. The Residential Design Guidelines assume some impacts to be reasonable and expected as part of construction. Please
explain how this project would cause unreasonable impacts. If you believe your property, the property of others or the
neighborhood would be unreasonably affected, please state who would be affected, and how.

Thehuge,overly-largeadditionwill: (a)will block sunlightfrom neighboringproperties(b)
significantlyreduceprivacywith walls of windows(c) disruptwind patterngeducingaccesgo fresh
air, and(d) will destroythe confluentgreenbelin our backyardgeliminatingoxygenproducing
foliage). Thedesignsuggests boardinghousewith independensingleroomunits. The planned
houses not consistentvith the single-familyhomenatureof the neighborhoodSeeAttached.

3. What alternatives or changes to the proposed project, beyond the changes (if any) already made would respond to the
exceptional and extraordinary circumstances and reduce the adverse effects noted above in question #1?

Thepropertyownershouldreturnto the original planasdescribedn their original building permit
20181207779 Avhichwasanup-gradeandgenerarefurbishingof the existingbuilding. At a
minimumthe depthinto therearyard mustbereducedGiventhatthe ownerexceededhe work
permitted(PlanningEnforcementaseNo. 2019-012663ENFanyfuture permittedwork requires
closemonitoringby the appropriatecity Planning/ Zoning/ Building departmentsSeeAttached.

PAGE 3 | PLANNING APPLICATION - DISCRETIONARY REVIEW PUBLIC V.02.07.2019 SAN FRANCISCO PLANNING DEPARTMENT





Under penalty of perjury the following declarations are made:

a) The undersigned is the DR requestor or their authorized representation.

GregoryW McKinney
Signature Name (Printed)
415-713-1289 gmckinne@pacbell.net

Relationship to Requestor Phone Email
(i.e. Attorney, Architect, etc.)

For Department Use Only

Application received by Planning Department:

By: Date:
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l|Page DR Attachment 375-377 Hearst Ave.

ATTACHMENT TO APPLICATION REQUESTING DISCRETIONARY REVIEW

PROPERTY ADDRESS.: 375-377 Hearst Ave

ASSESSOR’S PARCEL NO: Block 3120, Lot 036

ZONING DISTRICT Rh-1—Residential-House, One Family
APPLICATION NO. 201907024992

ACTIONS PRIOR TO DISCRETIONARY REVIEW REQUEST

Neighbors and concerned community members have expressed misgivings with the proposal
because of its dramatic altering of the existing structure. The proposal seems completely out of
place and it will shadow homes, gardens, and will invade the privacy of numerous neighbors.

B. DISCRETIONARY REVIEW REQUEST

1. Reasons for Requesting Discretionary Review

The Commission is urged to take Discretionary Review because this is an exceptional and
extraordinary circumstance and site. The project technically can go to the 35-foot height limit
and 70% into the rear yard, but the resulting new building, will present a building envelope far
beyond the average or norm on Hearst Ave. The building would permanently and negatively
impact the prevailing scale of the built environment on Hearst Ave and this part of the Ingleside
District and for the entire block. Such a project will affect the livability of the nearby residences
and will dramatically shadow neighbors.

The Proposed Project Violates the Residential Design Guidelines

The effect of extending the building some forty (40”) feet into the rear yard in violation of
the Code and beyond the average line for rear yard setback, is to create an incompatible design
with respect to the immediate neighborhood and in the broader context of buildings in the
general vicinity. Specifically, the Subject Property’s proposed rear yard addition and walls of
windows and massive structure significantly and negatively affect the light, privacy, and mid-
block open space previously enjoyed by DR Applicants and other neighboring properties. The
Subject Property’s plan (i) obstructs light and air from east and north and west-facing rear
windows located on all floors of the DR applicants’ and all other neighboring properties; (ii)
creates a direct line-of-sight from Subject Property into neighbors’’ residential levels of property,
and (iii) encroaches into the mid-block open space.

These significant negative impacts on the Applicants’ neighboring property conflict with the
following provisions of the Residential Design Guidelines which require that the building:

(A) maintains light to adjacent properties. (Design Principles, pg. 5; Rear Yard Guideline,

pg. 16)

(B) minimizes impacts on privacy to neighboring interior living spaces. (Design Principles,
Rear Yard Guideline, pg. 17)

(C) respects the mid-block open space. The building must be compatible with the existing
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building scale at the mid-block open space. (Design Principles, pg. 5; Building Scale at
the Mid-Block Open Space Guideline, pg. 25)

The project appears to be a near complete-demolition and reconstruction of a new ground floor
and addition of a new foundation under the existing building and the addition of an entire new
floor where there was previously a basement crawl space. Other than the fagade, no portion of
the existing building is evident in the final design. It is a violation of the letter and spirit of the
Code to allow an increase in naturally affordable rent-controlled units in a non-confirming
building of the size and to eliminate completely one of the affordable rent-controlled units. The
project contemplates the addition of nearly 2,500 square feet of new occupiable space in a
building of two affordable, rent-controlled units. One less than 800 square feet.

2. Adverse Effects on the Neighborhood The Residential Design Guidelines assume some
impacts to be reasonable and expected as part of construction. Please explain how this project would
cause unreasonable impacts. If you believe your property, the property of others or the neighborhood
would be adversely affected, please state who would be affected, and how:

Approval of the proposed structure’s expansion will significantly and negatively affect the light,
privacy, and mid-block open space previously enjoyed by Applicants property, and the neighbors
located immediately east of the Subject Property, and other neighboring properties.

Specifically, the Subject Property’s plan would negatively impact access to light air and
open space greatly impacting Applicants’ enjoyment of his property in violation of Guiding
Design Principles and Rear Yard Guidelines; violates privacy by creating a direct line-of-sight
from Subject Property’s walls of windows into the interior living space of neighbors causing loss
of privacy in violation of Guiding Design Principles and Rear Yard Guidelines, and encroaches
into the mid-block open space thereby depriving neighboring properties in violation of Guiding
Design Principles and Building Scale at the Mid-Block Open Space Guidelines. Mid-block open
space is at a real premium on this block as it is densely configured and on a steep hillside.

The Project Violates the City-Wide Policies by Luxuriating Affordable, Rent-
Controlled Housing and Remodeling One Unit Out of Existence

An additional reason for requesting Discretionary Review of this project is best summarized as
follows:

1. The existing housing stock is the City’s major source of relatively affordable housing.
Older and rent-controlled housing has been a long-standing resource for the City’s lower-
and middle-income families. According to all City and Planning Dept policies.... priority
must be given to the retention of existing units as a primary means to provide affordable
housing. Demolition of sound existing housing should be limited, as residential
demolitions and conversions can result in the loss of affordable housing. The General
Plan discourages residential demolitions, except where they would result in replacement
housing equal to or exceeding that which is to be demolished. The Planning Code and
Commission already maintain STRONG CONTROLING policies that generally require
conditional use authorization or discretionary review wherever demolition is proposed.
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3.

Even if the unbelievable demolition calculations are accepted as true, the Project still
results in the new construction and setting at Market Rate of at least two affordable rent-
controlled housing---eliminating the rent-controlled housing without demolishing it has
the exact same impact and negative effect--- “remodeling” such housing out of existence
should require a conditional use or at least closer scrutiny from the Dept;

Suggested Changes to the Proposed Project

The neighbors would not object to a reasonable development. This current plan is not reasonable
for the above-stated reasons.

1)

)

(3)

The first and foremost, reduce the depth of the proposed building to an average
of the adjacent buildings, eliminating the “looming” effect. The elimination of the
extreme depth would open the property to allow more light to be cast on both
adjacent neighbors and would allow more light into Common shared green space at
the rear. Reducing the depth and mass would further achieve greater compatibility
with the neighboring structures on Hearst Ave. and Edna Street and with the scale of
this densely developed in this portion of the Ingleside District.

Change the design to make it more compatible with the neighborhood. Eliminate
the large expanses of glass by eliminating the rear walls of windows. Require the use
of materials and fenestration pattern that are compatible with the predominant
character of the surrounding neighborhood and will not be a hazard to birds.

Eliminate the parking space. This request is consistent with the Priority Policies of
the General Plan and would avoid exacerbating an already difficult traffic situation
that exists on this street. If the sponsor needs more space it can be captured at the
ground floor without creating more parking.
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		Project Application Record Number 2: 201907024992

		DR Requestor's Name: Gregory W McKinney

		DR Requestor's Address: 371 Hearst Ave., San Francisco, CA 94112

		DR Requestor's Email: gmckinne@pacbell.net

		DR Requestor'sPhone Number: 415-713-1289

		Owner of the Property Being Developed's Name: Fillian Lei (Michael Chan)

		Owner of the Property Being Developed's Company: 

		Owner of the Property Being Developed's Address: 260 La Cruz Ave., Millbrae, CA 94030

		Owner of the Property Being Developed's Email: michael.chan138@yahoo.com

		Owner of the Property Being Developed's Phone Number: 415-810-8371

		PROJ Address: 375-377 Hearst Ave., San Francisco, CA 94112

		PROJ Block and Lot: 3120/036

		PROJ BPA no: 201907024992

		DR Request - Yes: Yes

		DR Request - No: Off

		DR Request - Yes 2: Yes

		DR Request - No 2: Off

		DR Request - Yes 3: Off

		DR Request - No 3: Yes

		Actions Prior to a DR Review Request 3: None. Several neighbors have informed the developers that the "addition" of more than 2000 square feet to the existing home is far too large and that such a project will negatively impact all the neighbors but the development team will not consider reducing its size or impacts.

		DR Findings 1: Planned addition is completely out of a scale for the neighborhood.  Project starts with a small 2 bedroom, 1 bath house (+ ADU containing 1 bedroom and 1 bath) and results in a huge 5 bedroom, 5-1/2 bath house (+ ADU with 1 bedroom and 1 bath).  The house expands from 1683 sq-feet of livable space to approximately 3809 sq-feet of livable space.  The new house will be 2.3 times larger than the existing house. See Attached. 

		DR Findings 2: The huge, overly- large addition will: (a) will block sunlight from neighboring properties, (b) significantly reduce privacy with walls of windows (c) disrupt wind patterns reducing access to fresh air, and (d) will destroy the confluent greenbelt in our backyards (eliminating oxygen producing foliage).   The design suggests a boarding house with independent single room units. The planned house is not consistent with the single-family home nature of the neighborhood. See Attached.

		DR Findings 3: The property owner should return to the original plan as described in their original building permit 201812077797, which was an up-grade and general refurbishing of the existing building. At a minimum the depth into the rear yard must be reduced. Given that the owner exceeded the work permitted (Planning Enforcement Case No. 2019-012663ENF), any future permitted work requires close monitoring by the appropriate city Planning / Zoning / Building departments. See Attached. 

		NAME (AFF) 2: Gregory W McKinney

		RELAT (AFF) 2: 

		PHONE (AFF) 2: 415-713-1289

		EMAIL (AFF) 2: gmckinne@pacbell.net






From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED NOMINATES MANNY YEKUTIEL TO SERVE ON THE SAN
FRANCISCO MUNICIPAL TRANSPORTATION AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Date: Monday, October 05, 2020 11:05:59 AM

Attachments: 10.05.20 SFMTA Board of Directors Nomination Manny Yekutiel.pdf

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

From: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Date: Monday, October 5, 2020 at 10:55 AM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LONDON BREED NOMINATES MANNY
YEKUTIEL TO SERVE ON THE SAN FRANCISCO MUNICIPAL TRANSPORTATION
AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Monday, October 5, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

#%% PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED NOMINATES MANNY YEKUTIEL
TO SERVE ON THE SAN FRANCISCO MUNICIPAL
TRANSPORTATION AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Yekutiel is a current Small Business Commissioner who owns a restaurant, café, bookshop,
and civic gathering space in the Mission District

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced that she is nominating
Manny Yekutiel to serve on the San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency (SFMTA)
Board of Directors. Yekutiel is the owner of Manny’s, a civic gathering space featuring a cafe,
restaurant, and bookshop in the Mission District. He currently serves on the San Francisco
Small Business Commission and is a board member of the Valencia Corridor Merchants
Association.

“I’m excited and proud to nominate Manny to serve on the SFMTA Board of Directors,” said
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Monday, October 5, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*x* PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED NOMINATES MANNY YEKUTIEL
TO SERVE ON THE SAN FRANCISCO MUNICIPAL
TRANSPORTATION AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Yekutiel is a current Small Business Commissioner who owns a restaurant, café, bookshop, and
civic gathering space in the Mission District

San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today announced that she is nominating Manny
Yekutiel to serve on the San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency (SFMTA) Board of
Directors. Yekutiel is the owner of Manny’s, a civic gathering space featuring a cafe, restaurant,
and bookshop in the Mission District. He currently serves on the San Francisco Small Business
Commission and is a board member of the Valencia Corridor Merchants Association.

“I’m excited and proud to nominate Manny to serve on the SFMTA Board of Directors,” said
Mayor Breed. “l am confident in his ability to bring a fresh perspective to the Board and
represent the needs of San Francisco small businesses and residents alike. Manny knows how to
bring people together and make sure everyone has a chance to share their diverse perspectives.
He’s a regular rider of public transportation in our City, and understands how critical Muni is to
everyone in our City, especially our workers. In response to COVID, Manny has played a huge
role in transforming Valencia Street into a space that supports our residents and helps businesses
thrive, and | know he will bring that same energy and commitment to the Board.”

“I am deeply humbled and honored to be considered to serve the City I love as a member of the
board of the SFMTA,” said Manny Yekutiel. “Mobility is freedom and it’s my belief that a City
like ours should aim to create access to that freedom to everyone, everywhere. Our
transportation system can and should do that. The relationship between our transport system,
streets, workers, and small businesses has never been more important. I’ve seen first-hand how
decisions made by the SFMTA, in the case of temporarily closing streets to cars, has given small
businesses a fighting chance to survive this crisis. If given the opportunity to serve, | promise to
be a fierce advocate for all San Franciscans and will bring my perspective and my passion as a
small business owner to the Board.”

Manny’s is known for its civic events space and engaging conversations on a range of topics.
Manny’s is also a restaurant whose kitchen is run by the non-profit, Farming Hope, which hires
formerly homeless and formerly incarcerated individuals and trains them in the food skills
needed to work in the restaurant industry. As part of Manny’s programing, Yekutiel has hosted
public forums across a broad range of issues including recent conversation on COVID-19, racial
justice, climate change, and transportation. He has interviewed SFMTA Director Jeff Tumlin

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141
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about transportation in San Francisco, facilitated a Cycling Town Hall, and has hosted
conversations on congestion pricing with the San Francisco County Transportation Authority.

The Valencia Corridor Merchants Association worked with the City to close Valencia Street as
part of the Shared Spaces program, an initiative created by Mayor Breed to help neighborhood
businesses to share a portion of the public right-of-way for outdoor dining and other
neighborhood retail activity. Manny also served on the SFMTA 16™ Street Bus Improvement
Project Mitigation Task Force.

“Manny would finally be the fierce advocate small businesses need to represent us on the board
of the SFMTA,” said William Ortiz-Cartagena, Small Business Commissioner. “Not only does
he see things from a small business owner perspective being a small business owner himself,
everything Manny does and lives is through a lens of equity.”

“Manny is an extraordinary leader who understands the importance of working within the
community, for the community,” said Gina Fromer, CEO of Children’s Council of San
Francisco. “He is someone who breaks down barriers for the greater good of San Francisco by
bringing all of the various micro-communities together to think critically about the state of the
city and beyond.”

Yekutiel was raised in Los Angeles. He comes from a long line of small business owners; his
grandparents owned a grocery store in Brooklyn and his father, who emigrated from
Afghanistan, had a small business in Southern California selling tablecloths. Yekutiel is a
graduate of Williams College, and was a public engagement intern focusing on the LGBTQ and
Tribal communities under the Obama Administration. He currently lives in the Castro District in
San Francisco.
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Mayor Breed. “I am confident in his ability to bring a fresh perspective to the Board and
represent the needs of San Francisco small businesses and residents alike. Manny knows how
to bring people together and make sure everyone has a chance to share their diverse
perspectives. He’s a regular rider of public transportation in our City, and understands how
critical Muni is to everyone in our City, especially our workers. In response to COVID,
Manny has played a huge role in transforming Valencia Street into a space that supports our
residents and helps businesses thrive, and I know he will bring that same energy and
commitment to the Board.”

“I am deeply humbled and honored to be considered to serve the City I love as a member of
the board of the SFMTA,,” said Manny Yekutiel. “Mobility is freedom and it’s my belief that a
City like ours should aim to create access to that freedom to everyone, everywhere. Our
transportation system can and should do that. The relationship between our transport system,
streets, workers, and small businesses has never been more important. I’ve seen first-hand how
decisions made by the SFMTA, in the case of temporarily closing streets to cars, has given
small businesses a fighting chance to survive this crisis. If given the opportunity to serve, I
promise to be a fierce advocate for all San Franciscans and will bring my perspective and my
passion as a small business owner to the Board.”

Manny’s is known for its civic events space and engaging conversations on a range of topics.
Manny’s is also a restaurant whose kitchen is run by the non-profit, Farming Hope, which
hires formerly homeless and formerly incarcerated individuals and trains them in the food
skills needed to work in the restaurant industry. As part of Manny’s programing, Yekutiel has
hosted public forums across a broad range of issues including recent conversation on COVID-
19, racial justice, climate change, and transportation. He has interviewed SFMTA Director Jeff
Tumlin about transportation in San Francisco, facilitated a Cycling Town Hall, and has hosted
conversations on congestion pricing with the San Francisco County Transportation Authority.

The Valencia Corridor Merchants Association worked with the City to close Valencia Street
as part of the Shared Spaces program, an initiative created by Mayor Breed to help
neighborhood businesses to share a portion of the public right-of-way for outdoor dining and

other neighborhood retail activity. Manny also served on the SFMTA 16" Street Bus
Improvement Project Mitigation Task Force.

“Manny would finally be the fierce advocate small businesses need to represent us on the
board of the SFMTA,” said William Ortiz-Cartagena, Small Business Commissioner. “Not
only does he see things from a small business owner perspective being a small business owner
himself, everything Manny does and lives is through a lens of equity.”

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
graduate of Williams College, and was a public engagement intern focusing on the LGBTQ
and Tribal communities under the Obama Administration. He currently lives in the Castro
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From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

To: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: "How do You Solve a Problem like the Demo Calcs?"
Date: Monday, October 05, 2020 8:45:43 AM

Attachments: A Problem Like Maria.pdf
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

From: Thomas Schuttish <schuttishtr@sbcglobal.net>

Sent: Saturday, October 03, 2020 6:12 PM

To: Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Kathrin Moore <mooreurban@aol.com>; Fung,
Frank (CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa (CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>; Chan,
Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; lonin,
Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>

Cc: Hillis, Rich (CPC) <rich.hillis@sfgov.org>; Watty, Elizabeth (CPC) <elizabeth.watty@sfgov.org>;
Merlone, Audrey (CPC) <audrey.merlone@sfgov.org>; Teague, Corey (CPC)
<corey.teague@sfgov.org>; Sanchez, Scott (CPC) <scott.sanchez@sfgov.org>; Starr, Aaron (CPC)
<aaron.starr@sfgov.org>; Rodgers, AnMarie (CPC) <anmarie.rodgers@sfgov.org>; Winslow, David
(CPC) <david.winslow@sfgov.org>; Washington, Delvin (CPC) <delvin.washington@sfgov.org>; Hicks,
Bridget (CPC) <Bridget.Hicks@sfgov.org>; Horn, Jeffrey (CPC) <jeffrey.horn@sfgov.org>; Pantoja,
Gabriela (CPC) <gabriela.pantoja@sfgov.org>; Cisneros, Stephanie (CPC)
<stephanie.cisneros@sfgov.org>; Tam, Tina (CPC) <tina.tam@sfgov.org>; Campbell, Cathleen (CPC)
<cathleen.campbell@sfgov.org>; Balba, Ryan (CPC) <ryan.balba@sfgov.org>; Speirs, Jeffrey (CPC)
<jeffrey.speirs@sfgov.org>; Lindsay, Ashley (CPC) <ashley.lindsay@sfgov.org>; Fahey, Carolyn (CPC)
<carolyn.fahey@sfgov.org>

Subject: "How do You Solve a Problem like the Demo Calcs?'


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

So, 1f 15 okay with the President, I'd hike to advise the Commission Secretary to schedule both
of those votes for next week, to suspend the rule -- temporarily suspend the rule and to =
schedule a vote,
Commissioner Richards:
| guess a couple of things, [ saw here in the Examiner yesterday about the Mayor asking for
budget cuts. [ see here in the article, and I haven't had the chance to talk to anyone about it,
but he talks not having to actually start to make cuts unless there could be some type of a raise
in revenue or some type of reorganization. 1 know this organization is part of the Mayor's
Housing Group looking at process improvement and things. I think there might be some -
certainly you going to find some low hanging fruit, in terms of efficiencies that are gained that
we might be able to look and negate some of these cuts, [ am sure the Director would be opgn
to_that, [ bring that up and I am happy to.participate in that effort myself)] Second thing, Ms. |
¢ Schuttish, T know she is here from Noe Valley, she comes nearly every week. We had a l
{  meeting with the Zoning Administrator and the Building Inspector, Mr. Casey? No, the |
Y building inspector that handles Noe Valley. I don’t recall who that is, I apologize. Duffy! And |
we went over four examples that she brought here, which look to be demolitions, de-facto '
i demolitions, of the four that we found, there were two that needed I think, some more training
| for the planner, because the calculations were exceeded, and the Zoning Administrator was
’ going to take that back and make sure that training was given. One of them was bona fide and |
|
|
|

the other one clearly exceeded the envelope of the house. however, it look like from the I'

pictures they kept the right pieces of it, and its appeared that it was a demolition even though

after, when the photos were taken those pieces were removed, It really, [ think, it got !

everybody thinking about how to define demolitions n the future as a percentage how big the |

| houses are expanded. It was a really good meeting and I really thank the Zoning Administrator /

k,_?lﬂzi Dufly and Ms. Schuttish for taking time before Christmas to do 1hzn-.;0nc last thing, |

cep Rearing the word venerabfeand T Keep hearing the word Oakland applied to it, not

because everything in Oakland is venerable, but we Keep having venerable businesses leaving
San Francisco. Yesterday in the paper, Flax Art Store is leaving San Francisco. My fear is and
I'll bring the letter to the editor, here it is. somebody called San Francisco is rapidly
degenerating into a homogenized, gilded cesspool of entitlement and privilege. My fear s,
that's from the Chronicle, Mr. Stosh-Whiteless from San Francisco. We keep hearing about the
businesses going away and start wondering what it’s going to be like in San Francisco in about
ten years? Is it going to be the San Francisco that we know or it is going to be a gilded
cesspool and it worries me, so now I have to go to Oakland to go to Flax when I want to buy
somethine.






SAN FRANCISCO
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Feboary 21, 2020

Jenmiler Butler
227 Guerrero Street
San 'rancisco, CA 94103

Dear Applicant,

The Demolition Caleulations under Planming Code Section 317 have been reviewed

[t is confirmed that per Planming Code Section 317, this Project is just below the demolition threshold,
specifically the demolition threshold outlined in Planning Code Scection 31T(b)Y2)(C): A major alteration of a
Residential Buiiding that proposes the Removal of more than 50% of the Vertical Envelope Fements and more
than 50% of the Horizontal Elements of the existing building, as measured in square feet of actual surface area.
Per the attached danolition caleulations, this Project proposes 10 demolish 49.3% of the vatical cavelope
clements and at least 52% of the horizontal clements. This means the Project is incredibly close to exceeding the
demolition threshold and requinng a Condiional Use Authonzation,

Please note:

* I i is determined duning the structural review that more cements muost be removed to srender the
Project feasible to constrct, the Project will be considered a demolition and you will be required to
apply lor a Condinonal Use Authorization.

Any clements that are listed as “to remain” must remamn 1n thetr precise ongnal location at all tmes.
They may not be removed 1n any manner dunng construction.

* I dry rot or other damage is discovered while under construction, you must Icave the damaged
clements ntact, photograph the arca in queston, ¢all your inspector and have a correcion notice 1ssued
noting the need 0 remove the damaged elements, and scek a permit with the Planning Department’s
approval o remove the damaged elements hefore the damaged clements may be altered or removed.

I elements are removed in the fidd for any other reason, this Project will be considered a demolition
and you will be required to apply for a Conditional Use Authorization.

It should be noted that the Planmng Commussion does has not historically looked [avorably on demolition
u._._«:nu._m::z that are seeking retroactive approval, when demolition plans are exceeded in the ficld. If required to
apply for a Conditional Use Authonization, there is a strong possibility that the Planning Cominission may vote
to disapprove the demolition and require the home be buslt back (o 1ts ofiginal condition.

www._sfplanning.org
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EXTEROR WALLS MEASURED IN UNEAR FEET
AT FOUNDATION LEVEL

TC RIMAIN  CEMOUSH  TOTAL
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61.47% 36.52% 100%
(MAX. B5%)
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LANNING CODE SECTION 317 DEMOLITION CALCULATIONS:

DEMOLITION CALCULATIONS - PLANNING CODE SEC. 317.b.2.8 DEMOLITION CALCULATIONS - PLANNING CODE SEC. 317.b.2.C
TOTAL FRONT AND REAR FACADE {#=/) 4Z UN, FT, TOTAL HORIZONTAL ELEMENTS [+/-) 2257 8. FT.
*» FRONT FACADE - EXISTING TO REMAN: {#0+) O UINFT. (%) + HORIZONTAL ELEMENTS - EXISTING T0 REMAIN {FLOOR 2): . [+/7) 1040 50, FT. {94%)
« FRONT FACADE - EXISTING TO BE REMOVED: {#/) 2V UN.FT. [100%)*" + HORIZONTAL ELEMENTS - EXISTING T0 B2 REMOVED (FLOOR 2). [#/) EB S0, FT {6%)
* AEAR FACADE - EXISTING TO REMAIN. {+/) O'LIN. FT, {0%) + HORIZONTAL ELEMENTS - DXISTING TO REMAIN (ROOF): {#/) 080 FT_{0%)
* REAR FACADE - EXISTING TO BE REMOVED: {4/-) 29 LINCFT. (100%) * HORIZONTAL ELEMENTS - DISTING TO BE REMOVED (RDOF); [#/) 151 SO FT. {100%)
[' SUM OF REAR & FRONT FACADE - EXISTING TO BE REMOVED: | +/) 42 LINFT 1100%] > 50% MAX | [ + SUM OF HORIZONTAL ELEMENTS - EXOSTING TO BE REMOVED: [+ 1217 S0 FT. (54%) > 50% MAX. l
TOTAL EXISTING WALL PERWETER {+/-) 153" LIN. FT. (100%) TOTAL VERTICAL ENVELOPE |+5) 2787 SQ. FT.
+ FOUNDATION LEVEL/TLODR 1 « EXISTING WALL TOD REMAWN; (#7828 LINFT. (54.1%) * VERTICAL ENVELOPE ELEMENTS - EXISTING TO REMAN (SOUTH ELEVATION| 451 0 80, FT. (0%)
* FOUNDATION LEVEL/FLOOR 1 - EXISTING WALL TO RENOVED; {+/ 70,2 LIN FT, (45.9%)** * VERTICAL ENVELOPE ELEMENTS - EXISTING TO 8E REMOVED (SCUTH ELEVATION) 1+~) 495 S0. FT. (100%)**
.|+ VERTICAL ENVELOPE ELEMENTS - EXISTING TO REMAN (NORTH ELEVATION): |+ 080, FT. (0%)
[0 FOUNDATION LEVEL/FLOOR 1 - EXISTING WALL TO BE REMOVED: {+/-) TOZ UN. FT (45.8%) < 65% MAX. ||« VERTICAL ENVELOPE ELEMENTS - EXISTING T0 8E REMOVED (KORTH ELEVATIONY:  |+/~) 368 SO. FT_ (100%)
* VERTICAL ENVELOFE ELEMENTS - EXISTING TO REMAN (EAST ELEVATION): 1+/-) 642 SO. FT. (64%)
**FRONT FACADE RELOCATION INCLUDED N TOTAL LINEAR ELEMENT DEMOLITION CALCULATIONS * VERTICAL ENVELOFE ELEMENTS - EXISTING TO 3 REMONVED (EAST ELEVATION). 1+1) 355 S0, FT. (36%)**
* VERTICAL ENVELOFE ELEMENTS - EXISTING TO REMAN (WEST ELEVATION): {41-) 805 SO FT. (87%)

» VERTICAL ENVELOPE ELEMENTS « EXISTING TO BE REMONED (WEST ELEVATION). {+) 122 SQFT, (13%)°**

1

[ * SUM OF VERTICAL ENVELOPE ELEMENTS - EXISTING TO BE REMOVED; |+/) 1.340 50 FT. (43%) < 50% MAX. |

* *FRONT FACADE RELOCATION INCLUDED IN TOTAL VERTICAL EKVELOPE DEMOLITION CALCULATIONS
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

Dear Commissioners:

With apologies to the great lyricist, Oscar Hommerstein, | am adapting the title of the song “How Do
you Solve a Problem Like Maria” from “The Sound of Music” for the subject line of this email to you
all (including Planners for the SW Quadrant).

| have attached several items in a pdf.

First is the official transcript from the CPC Minutes in early 2016 of Commissioner Richards
discussing the fact that the Staff needed more training regarding the Demo Calcs.

Second is a recent Letter from Staff to a project sponsor warning about the Calcs of the project
followed by two Plan Sheets for the project with a 2020 version and a 2019 version of the Calcs. (|
found this letter on the SFPIM)

Third are Calcs for another project a block away from the "warned project”, on the same street
where there have been similar projects with “squishy" Calcs over the past few years.

Fourth are the Calcs for an approved project from 2019 where the entitlement is now for sale. | sent
an email about this last week to the three Commissioners (and former Commissioner Hillis) who
were on the Commission in August 2019.

Fifth are the Calcs for a project that has recently come onto the market selling at $9.1 million which |
emailed and spoke about during the Summer to everyone.

| think it is fair to say that all these projects are Spec Projects, that skirt the rules of the Demo Calcs
and spiral upwards the cost of housing in Noe Valley and likely ripple out to other nearby
neighborhoods in the SW Quadrant and beyond.

Here are my comments about the attachments.

1. | appreciated Commissioner Richards’ diligence in pursuing the Alteration versus Demolition issue
starting back in 2015. In fact the Staff did come up with a new Training Manual in 2015 and 2016
and | appreciate that as well. The Staff also attempted to solve the problem legislatively with the
RET, but that was knee-capped as was the Peskin legislation, which was all very unfortunate, but in
retrospect not very surprising.

2. Even recently the Staff has refined and revised how the Calcs are reviewed per the CID dated June
2020.

3. I don’t think the Staff should have to write a letter, like the one attached, to a Project Sponsor
warning about the Calcs being too close to the threshold....nowever | am glad that it was written. It
was the right thing to do. But | also think letters just like this, could have been written to the other
Project Sponsors, of the other attachments, as well as many, many other Project Sponsors over the
past six years+.

4. Per Section 317 (b) (2) (D), the Calcs should have been adjusted at least once and probably twice
since Section 317 was added to the Code. Why? Well, because it was put into the Code to deal with
the issue of extreme Alterations that have the same outcome as Demolitions.

5. Originally when Section 317 was being drafted, the Staff wanted Demo Calcs that were similar to
the Calcs under Section 1005(f) but not as strict.

6. That did not happen....but Section 317 allowed for the Commission to adjust the Calcs to achieve
policy efficacy.

7. Adjusting the Calcs, to achieve policy efficacy, to preserve relative affordability, to preserve




financial accessibility is a way to solve "the problem".

8. Here is the actual language in Section 317 (b) (2) (D): “The Planning Commission may reduce the
above numerical elements of the criteria in Subsections (b) (2) (B) and (b) (2) (C) by up to 20% of their
values should it deem that adjustment is necessary to implement the intent of this Section 317 to
conserve existing sound housing and preserve affordable housing."

Thanks and take good care and be well and safe.

Sincerely,

Georgia Schuttish



From: CPC-Commissions Secretary

To: Feliciano, Josephine (CPC); Cisneros, Stephanie (CPC)
Subject: FW: 655 5th Avenue - Notice of pre-application meeting
Date: Monday, October 05, 2020 8:45:25 AM

Attachments: image007.png

image008.png
image009.png
image010.png
image011.png
image012.png

Commission Affairs

San Francisco Planning Department

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7600 | www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map

B ¥ 0 ¢ & X

e

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

From: gumby5@att.net <gumby5@att.net>

Sent: Saturday, October 03, 2020 5:44 PM

To: 'Javier Solorzano' <javier131064@yahoo.com>

Cc: Hillis, Rich (CPC) <rich.hillis@sfgov.org>; CPC-Commissions Secretary
<commissions.secretary@sfgov.org>; Chan, Deland (CPC) <deland.chan@sfgov.org>; Fung, Frank
(CPC) <frank.fung@sfgov.org>; Koppel, Joel (CPC) <joel.koppel@sfgov.org>; Moore, Kathrin (CPC)
<kathrin.moore@sfgov.org>; Diamond, Susan (CPC) <sue.diamond@sfgov.org>; Imperial, Theresa
(CPC) <theresa.imperial@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: 655 5th Avenue - Notice of pre-application meeting

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Mr. Solorzano:

OK, thx for a copy of the reverse for the 655 51" Ave Pre-app Notice.
It would be clearer in future to have *BOTH" sides of the Pre-app Notice *with*
relevant dial-in / virtual meeting access info in the pdf from the get-go, IMHO.

It is only Pre-app Notices from you that do not contain the phone number or virtual
info for the meetings on the Pre-App Form.
All other project sponsors are able to include the telephone # / virtual meeting access


mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
mailto:Stephanie.Cisneros@sfgov.org
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

























info in the “Meeting Address” space on the form at the start.

The only person I've received Pre-app Notices WITHOUT dial in or virtual access
information is from you.

| have received the following from you — *all* of which never had the telephone dial-
in # on the form or virtual meeting info on the form.

1. 85 21st Ave (5/11/2020)
2. 18 Palm (5/12/2020)
3. 2450 Francisco (8/10/2020)

4. 655 51 Ave (10/3/2020)

All other project sponsors have been able to provide the relevant call-in/access
information for Pre-app meetings per Planning’s COVID-19 procedures.

When the information is put on the Pre-app Notice from the start, there will not be
such “confusion”.

e Thatis why | copied in my initial email to you the PLANNING DEPARTMENT/
MMISSION for clarification as to proc rocedure if anything has chan

What exactly are Planning’s specific directions to have on the Pre-app Notices
from the get-go???
Rose

From: Javier Solorzano <javier131064@yahoo.com>

Sent: Saturday, October 3, 2020 5:13 PM

To: :) <gumby5@att.net>

Subject: Re: 655 5th Avenue - Notice of pre-application meeting

Yes , that was for the physical notices that were sent out that was the case.
For emails | added the pre-amble that you see in the body of the email itself.
My apologies for the confusion.

Javier Solorzano
On Oct 3, 2020, at 4:54 PM, :) <gumby5@att.net> wrote:

TO: Mr. Solorzano:
Thx for the plan drawings pdf & the 15t page of the “Pre-Application
Meeting Notice” (Pre-app) for 655 5t Avenue.

In the area for “meeting addess,” your main page (Page 1) of your Pre-app
states, “SEE REVERSE OF THIS NOTICE”

However, the REVERSE (Page 2) is *missing* from your Pre-app pdf.
Due to COVID-19 precautions, Pre-app meetings are now held virtually via
ZOOM, etc. or via telephone with information for participants to access.


mailto:javier131064@yahoo.com
mailto:gumby5@att.net
mailto:gumby5@att.net

<image001.jpg>

To ensure everyone has the ability to participate if they want to, it might be

needed to redistribute to the mailing list the “reverse” (2"4 page) of your
“Pre-app Notice”.

It should contain the virtual or telephone meeting access information for
the meeting you plan to hold *over the telephone* on October 15, 2020
6-7PM.

Perhaps u are working on the telephone number, but it should have been
in the Pre-app Notice as that’s what others have done prior to sending.

If today’s email is to fulfill the 10-day notification period, with all the
information to participate in the meeting, please send to the distribution list
again.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. | have not had prior Pre-app
Notices with missing virtual meeting or telephone meeting information so |
ask.

TO: Planning Department / Commission
If your notification requirements and/or information needed for the public
to engage has changed, pleaes advise.

Thank you very much.
Rose

From: Javier Solorzano <javiersolorzano@icloud.com>

Sent: Saturday, October 3, 2020 3:38 PM

To: Dad <javier131064@yahoo.com>

Subject: 655 5th Avenue - Notice of pre-application meeting

Attention,

Due to the shelter in place order, we will hold an over the phone meeting | will be
managing the phone call for one hour from 6:00pm-7:00pm on October 15th, 2020.
You are encouraged to send an email in advance with any comments or concerns.
Please see the attached notice and plans for more details.

Thank you,
Javier Solorzano
415-724-5240

javier131064@yahoo.com

<Notice of pre-application meeting - 655 5th Ave.pdf>


mailto:javiersolorzano@icloud.com
mailto:javier131064@yahoo.com
mailto:javier131064@yahoo.com

From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: CTYPLN - COMMISSION SECRETARY; CTYPLN - SENIOR MANAGERS; STACY, KATE (CAT); JENSEN, KRISTEN
(CAT); YANG, AUSTIN (CAT)

Subject: CPC Calendars for October 8, 2020

Date: Friday, October 02, 2020 4:38:22 PM

Attachments: 20201008 cal.docx

20201008 cal.pdf

CPC Hearing Results 2020.docx
Advance Calendar - 20201008.xIsx

Commissioners,
Attached are your Calendars for October 8, 2020.

Cheers,

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
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Notice of Hearing

&

Agenda





Remote Hearing

via video and teleconferencing



[bookmark: _Hlk52195277]Thursday, October 8, 2020

1:00 p.m.

Regular Meeting



Commissioners:

Joel Koppel, President

Kathrin Moore, Vice President

Deland Chan, Sue Diamond, 

Frank Fung, Theresa Imperial



Commission Secretary:

Jonas P. Ionin





Hearing Materials are available at:

Website: http://www.sfplanning.org

Planning Department

49 South Van Ness, 14th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94103





Commission Hearing Broadcasts:

Live stream: https://sfgovtv.org/planning 

Live, Thursdays at 1:00 p.m., Cable Channel 78

Re-broadcast, Fridays at 8:00 p.m., Cable Channel 26







Disability and language accommodations available upon request to:

 commissions.secretary@sfgov.org or (628) 652-7589 at least 48 hours in advance.




Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance

[bookmark: _Hlk879281]Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the City and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City operations are open to the people's review. 



For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415) 554-7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San Francisco Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine.

 

Privacy Policy

Personal information that is provided in communications to the Planning Department is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. 



Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Planning Department and its commissions. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Department regarding projects or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Department does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Department and its commissions may appear on the Department’s website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.



San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance

Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity. For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415) 252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics.

 

Accessible Meeting Information

Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at the Grove, Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance. 



Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6, 9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services, call (415) 701-4485 or call 311.



Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall. 



Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, real time captioning, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing to help ensure availability. 



Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.



Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings.



SPANISH: Agenda para la Comisión de Planificación. Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y quisiera obtener información en Español o solicitar un aparato para asistencia auditiva, llame al (628) 652-7589. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas de anticipación a la audiencia.



CHINESE: 規劃委員會議程。聽證會上如需要語言協助或要求輔助設備，請致電(628) 652-7589。請在聽證會舉行之前的

至少48個小時提出要求。



TAGALOG: Adyenda ng Komisyon ng Pagpaplano. Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig (headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa (628) 652-7589. Mangyaring tumawag nang maaga  (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig. 



RUSSIAN: Повестка дня Комиссии по планированию. За помощью переводчика или за вспомогательным слуховым устройством на время слушаний обращайтесь по номеру (628) 652-7589. Запросы должны делаться минимум за 48 часов до начала слушания. 





Remote Access to Information and Participation 



In accordance with Governor Newsom’s statewide order for all residents to Shelter-in-place - and the numerous preceding local and state proclamations, orders and supplemental directions - aggressive directives have been issued to slow down and reduce the spread of the COVID-19 virus. 



On April 3, 2020, the Planning Commission was authorized to resume their hearing schedule through the duration of the shelter-in-place remotely. Therefore, the Planning Commission meetings will be held via videoconferencing and allow for remote public comment. The Commission strongly encourages interested parties to submit their comments in writing, in advance of the hearing to commissions.secretary@sfgov.org. Visit the SFGovTV website (https://sfgovtv.org/planning) to stream the live meetings or watch on a local television station. 



Public Comment call-in: Toll-free number: (415) 655-0001 / Access code: 146 738 6789



The public comment call-in line number will also be provided on the Department’s webpage www.sfplanning.org and during the live SFGovTV broadcast.



As the COVID-19 emergency progresses, please visit the Planning website regularly to be updated on the current situation as it affects the hearing process and the Planning Commission.




ROLL CALL:		

[bookmark: _Hlk429617]		President:	Joel Koppel		Vice-President:	Kathrin Moore

		Commissioners:                	Deland Chan, Sue Diamond, 

			Frank Fung, Theresa Imperial



A. CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS PROPOSED FOR CONTINUANCE



The Commission will consider a request for continuance to a later date.  The Commission may choose to continue the item to the date proposed below, to continue the item to another date, or to hear the item on this calendar.



1a.	2017-009964DRP	(D. WINSLOW: (628) 652-7335)

[bookmark: _Hlk34230439]526-530 LOMBARD STREET – between Fielding and Stockton Streets; 011 in Assessor’s Block 0063 (District 3) – Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit 2017.0718.2272 for the new construction of a four-story, two-family dwelling within a RM-2 (Residential Mixed, Moderate Density) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

(Continued from Regular hearing on September 10, 2020)

(Proposed for Continuance to November 19, 2020)



1b.	2017-009964VAR	(C. FAHEY: (628) 652-7367)

526-530 LOMBARD STREET – between Fielding and Stockton Streets, Lot 011 in Assessor’s Block 0063 (District 3) – Request for Variances from the rear yard, residential open space, and dwelling unit exposure requirements of the Planning Code, pursuant to Sections 134, 135, and 140. The subject property is located within a RM-2 (Residential – Mixed, Moderate Density) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.

(Continued from Regular hearing on September 10, 2020)

(Proposed for Continuance to November 19, 2020)



2a.	2019-016047DRP	(D. WINSLOW: (628) 652-7335)

1350 HAYES STREET – between Broderick and Divisadero Streets; Lot 015 in Assessor’s Block 1201  (District 5) – Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit 2019.0826.9876 to construct a new 892 sq. ft. and 20’- 4” wide by 41’-3” long two-story dwelling unit at the rear portion of the lot containing an existing single-family home within a RM-1 (Residential Mixed-Low Density) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Take Discretionary Review and Approve

(Continued from Regular hearing on September 10, 2020)

WITHDRAWN



2b.	2019-016047VAR	(C. MAY: (628) 652-7359)

1350 HAYES STREET – north side of Hayes Street between Broderick and Divisadero Streets; Lot 015 in Assessor’s Block 1201  (District 5) – Request for a Variance to the rear yard requirements of Planning Code Section 134 to construct a new 892 sq. ft. and 20’- 4” wide by 41’-3” long two-story dwelling unit at the rear portion of the lot containing an existing single-family home within a RM-1 (Residential Mixed-Low Density) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. The subject property is required to maintain a rear yard of approximately 34 feet. The proposed two-story dwelling unit will encroach approximately 27 feet into the required rear yard and result in a rear yard of 7 feet.

(Continued from Regular hearing on September 10, 2020)

WITHDRAWN



B.	CONSENT CALENDAR 



All matters listed hereunder constitute a Consent Calendar, are considered to be routine by the Planning Commission, and may be acted upon by a single roll call vote of the Commission.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Commission, the public, or staff so requests, in which event the matter shall be removed from the Consent Calendar and considered as a separate item at this or a future hearing



3.	2020-004031CUA	(A. KIRBY: (628) 652-7336)

[bookmark: _Hlk29296238]1301 STOCKTON STREET – located at the northwest corner of the intersection of Broadway and Stockton Street, Lot 005 in Assessor’s Block 0147 (District 3) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303, 303.1, and 810 expand an existing Formula Retail Financial Service use, d.b.a. East West Bank, at the ground floor of the existing building. The proposed project (“Project”) includes a seismic soft story retrofit that would expand the existing 4,065 square foot retail space to 4,777 square feet for an expansion of approximately 708 square feet to compensate in part for twelve new structural support columns. The project will include the removal of the existing wrap-around awning structure and new signage in compliance with Article 6 of the Planning Code. There will be no expansion of the existing building envelope. The subject property is located within the CCB - (Chinatown Community Business) Zoning District and 65-N Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

(Continued from Regular hearing on October 1, 2020)



C.	COMMISSION MATTERS 



4.	Consideration of Adoption:

· Draft Minutes for September 24, 2020



5.	Commission Comments/Questions

· Inquiries/Announcements.  Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to the Commissioner(s).

· Future Meetings/Agendas.  At this time, the Commission may discuss and take action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of the Planning Commission.


D.	DEPARTMENT MATTERS



6.	Director’s Announcements



7.	Review of Past Events at the Board of Supervisors, Board of Appeals and Historic Preservation Commission

	

E.	GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT 



At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items.  With respect to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the item is reached in the meeting.  Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to three minutes. When the number of speakers exceed the 15-minute limit, General Public Comment may be moved to the end of the Agenda.



F. REGULAR CALENDAR  



The Commission Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff; followed by the project sponsor team; followed by public comment for and against the proposal.  Please be advised that the project sponsor team includes: the sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors.



8.	2016-004392OFA	(R. SUCRE: (628) 652-7364)

531 BRYANT STREET – southeast corner of Bryant and Zoe Streets; Lots 094 in Assessor’s Block 3776 (District 6) – Request for an Office Development Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 321 and 322 to authorize up to 49,288 gross square feet from Office Development Annual Limit for the proposed project, which includes new construction of six-story, 65-ft tall, office building with a  roof deck, rear courtyard and ground floor retail use.  The subject property is located within a CMUO (Central SoMa Mixed-Use Office) Zoning District, Central SoMa Special Use District and 65-X Height and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). 

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

(Continued from Regular hearing on September 24, 2020)



9a.	2019-023428CUA	(G. PANTOJA: (628) 652-7380)

123-127 COLLINGWOOD STREET – between 18th and 19th Streets, Lot 030 in Assessor’s Block 2695 (District 8) – Request for a Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections Planning Code Sections 178 and 303 to amend Conditions of Approval listed under Motion Nos. 13536 and 15038 for a request to expand an existing community facility (D.B.A. “LYRIC”) into a rear detached structure to be demolished and rebuilt, expand the hours of operation, eliminate organized meal programs and neighborhood advisory council meetings, increase the number of clients served to 75, eliminate the age restriction of clients served, increase the number of organized activities held at the subject property to 10 per year, and expand utilization of the rear yard as an outdoor activity area. The proposal will also construct a horizontal addition at the ground floor of the existing three-story, building to accommodate the community facility located within a RH-3 (Residential-House, Three- Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. 

	Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions



9b.	2019-023428VAR	(G. PANTOJA: (628) 652-7380)

123-127 COLLINGWOOD STREET – between 18th and 19th Streets, Lot 030 in Assessor’s Block 2695 (District 8) - Request for a Variance pursuant to Planning Code Sections 132 and 134 for the demolition and reconstruction of a one-story, detached structure located at the rear of the subject property and the construction of a one-story, horizontal addition at the ground floor of an existing three-story, building utilized for a community facility (D.B.A. “LYRIC”) within a RH-3 (Residential-House, Three- Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. The proposed detached structure will encroach 34 feet 9 inches into the required rear yard and the proposed horizontal addition will encroach 4 feet 9 inches into the front setback.



10.	2014.0734CUA	(M. WOODS: (628) 652-7350)

1950 PAGE STREET – north side between Stanyan and Shrader Streets, Lot 010 of Assessor’s Block 1227 (District 5) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 209.2, 303, and 304, for a Planned Unit Development (PUD) to legalize the change of use from a community facility (formerly the Boys & Girls Club of San Francisco) to a performing arts school (San Francisco Middle School of the Arts & San Francisco High School of the Arts) for Grades 6 through 12, up to 250 students within an RM-2 (Residential, Mixed, Moderate Density) Zoning District and a 40-X Height and Bulk District. The proposal would add a new 3rd floor level consisting of classrooms and seven group housing units for teachers and visiting artists and a 2nd floor horizontal addition to the existing 2-story building. The building area would increase from approximately 31,000 square feet to 54,700 square feet. The proposal would include 25 classrooms, 7 vehicle parking spaces, 103 Class 1 bicycle parking spaces, and 28 Class 2 bicycle parking spaces. The project is requesting PUD modifications of the floor area ratio (Planning Code Section 124), front setback (Planning Code Section 132), rear yard (Planning Code Section 134), and dwelling unit exposure (Planning Code Section 140) requirements. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions  



11.	2017-007063CUA	(M. CHRISTENSEN: (628) 652-7567)

[bookmark: _Hlk52202480]518 BRANNAN STREET – northwest side of Brannan Street between 4th and 5th Streets; Lot 037 in Assessor’s Block 3777 (District 6) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 202.2, 249.78, 303, and 840, for a Project which proposes to convert an existing one-story automotive repair shop to a Cannabis Retail establishment within a MUG (Mixed Use - General) Zoning District, Central SoMa Special Use District, and 45-X / 65-X Height and Bulk Districts. No on-site smoking or vaporizing of cannabis products is proposed as part of the Project. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

(Continued from Regular hearing on September 10, 2020)

[bookmark: OLE_LINK2][bookmark: OLE_LINK1]


G. DISCRETIONARY REVIEW CALENDAR  



[bookmark: _GoBack]The Commission Discretionary Review Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff; followed by the DR requestor team; followed by public comment opposed to the project; followed by the project sponsor team; followed by public comment in support of the project.  Please be advised that the DR requestor and project sponsor teams include: the DR requestor and sponsor or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors.



12.	2019-014214DRP	(M. CHRISTENSEN: (628) 652-7567)

457 MARIPOSA STREET – between Third and Illinois Streets; Lot 043 in Assessor’s Block 3994 (District 10) – Request for a Discretionary Review of Building Permit No. 2019.0702.4973, which proposes to establish a new Cannabis Retail establishment of approximately 2,500 square feet in size, including on-site consumption, in an existing one-story Industrial building within an UMU (Urban Mixed Use) Zoning District and 68-X Height and Bulk District. Minor interior and exterior alterations are proposed to the subject tenant space. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

(Continued from Regular hearing on August 27, 2020)

Preliminary Recommendation:  Do Not Take DR and Approve as Proposed



13.	2019-012663DRP-02	(D. WINSLOW: (628) 652-7335)

[bookmark: _Hlk52269965]375-377 HEARST AVENUE – between Edna and Detroit Streets; Lot 036 in Assessor’s Block 3120 (District 7) – Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit 2019.0702.4992 to construct to a three-story horizontal rear addition including exterior stairs and decks to an existing two-unit building. The building currently consists of one conforming dwelling unit and one non-conforming dwelling unit within a RH-1(Residential House, One-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. The rear expansion is allocated to the conforming dwelling unit only. This is a revision to BPA# 2018.1207.7797 to legalize removal of portions of the rear wall and to comply with Planning Enforcement Case No. 2019-012663ENF. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation:  Take Discretionary Review and Approve with Modifications



ADJOURNMENT


Hearing Procedures

The Planning Commission holds public hearings regularly, on most Thursdays. The full hearing schedule for the calendar year and the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org. 



Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item. 

· When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.  Speakers will hear two alarms.  The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining.  The second louder sound indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended.



Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings).



For most cases (CU’s, PUD’s, 309’s, etc…) that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:



1. A thorough description of the issue(s) by the Director or a member of the staff.

2. A presentation of the proposal by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes sponsor or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed 10 minutes, unless a written request for extension not to exceed a total presentation time of 15 minutes is received at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing, through the Commission Secretary, and granted by the President or Chair.

3. A presentation of opposition to the proposal by organized opposition for a period not to exceed 10 minutes (or a period equal to that provided to the project sponsor team) with a minimum of three (3) speakers.  The intent of the 10 min block of time provided to organized opposition is to reduce the number of overall speakers who are part of the organized opposition.  The requestor should advise the group that the Commission would expect the organized presentation to represent their testimony, if granted.  Organized opposition will be recognized only upon written application at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing, through the Commission Secretary, the President or Chair.  Such application should identify the organization(s) and speakers.

4. Public testimony from proponents of the proposal:  An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

5. Public testimony from opponents of the proposal:  An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

6. Director’s preliminary recommendation must be prepared in writing.

7. Action by the Commission on the matter before it.

8. In public hearings on Draft Environmental Impact Reports, all speakers will be limited to a period not to exceed three (3) minutes.

9. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings.

10. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened by the Chair;

11. A motion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or continue to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission.



Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of four (4) votes.  A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members present constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission).



For Discretionary Review cases that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:



1. A thorough description of the issue by the Director or a member of the staff.

2. A presentation by the DR Requestor(s) team (includes Requestor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed five (5) minutes for each requestor.

3. Testimony by members of the public in support of the DR would be up to three (3) minutes each.

4. A presentation by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes Sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period up to five (5) minutes, but could be extended for a period not to exceed 10 minutes if there are multiple DR requestors.

5. Testimony by members of the public in support of the project would be up to three (3) minutes each.

6. DR requestor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal.

7. Project sponsor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal.

8. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings.



The Commission must Take DR in order to disapprove or modify a building permit application that is before them under Discretionary Review.  A failed motion to Take DR results in a Project that is approved as proposed.



Hearing Materials

Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be received by the Planning Department eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing.  All submission packages must be delivered to 49 South Van Ness Ave, 14th Floor, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) hardcopies and a .pdf copy must be provided to the staff planner. Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission after eight days in advance of a hearing must be received by the Commission Secretary no later than the close of business the day before a hearing for it to become a part of the public record for any public hearing. 



Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission on the same day, must be submitted at the hearing directly to the Planning Commission Secretary. Please provide ten (10) copies for distribution. Correspondence submitted in any other fashion on the same day may not become a part of the public record until the following hearing.



Correspondence sent directly to all members of the Commission, must include a copy to the Commission Secretary (commissions.secretary@sfgov.org) for it to become a part of the public record.



These submittal rules and deadlines shall be strictly enforced and no exceptions shall be made without a vote of the Commission.



Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Planning Commission, 49 South Van Ness Ave, 14th Floor, San Francisco, CA  94103-2414.  Written comments received by the close of the business day prior to the hearing will be brought to the attention of the Planning Commission and made part of the official record.  



Appeals

The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Planning Commission hearing.



		Case Type

		Case Suffix

		Appeal Period*

		Appeal Body



		Office Allocation

		OFA (B)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals**



		Conditional Use Authorization and Planned Unit Development

		CUA (C)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Building Permit Application (Discretionary Review)

		DRP/DRM (D)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		EIR Certification

		ENV (E)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Coastal Zone Permit

		CTZ (P)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Planning Code Amendments by Application

		PCA (T)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors



		Variance (Zoning Administrator action)

		VAR (V)

		10 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Large Project Authorization in Eastern Neighborhoods 

		LPA (X)

		15 calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Permit Review in C-3 Districts, Downtown Residential Districts

		DNX (X)

		15-calendar days

		Board of Appeals



		Zoning Map Change by Application

		MAP (Z)

		30 calendar days

		Board of Supervisors







* Appeals of Planning Commission decisions on Building Permit Applications (Discretionary Review) must be made within 15 days of the date the building permit is issued/denied by the Department of Building Inspection (not from the date of the Planning Commission hearing).  Appeals of Zoning Administrator decisions on Variances must be made within 10 days from the issuance of the decision letter.



**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal.  An appeal of an Office Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization.



For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.  For more information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org. 



An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a 100% Affordable Housing Bonus Program application may be made to the Board of Supervisors within 30 calendar days after the date of action by the Planning Commission pursuant to the provisions of Sections 328(g)(5) and 308.1(b). Appeals must be submitted in person at the Board’s office at 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244. For further information about appeals to the Board of Supervisors, including current fees, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184. 



An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a building permit application issued (or denied) pursuant to a 100% Affordable Housing Bonus Program application by the Planning Commission or the Board of Supervisors may be made to the Board of Appeals within 15 calendar days after the building permit is issued (or denied) by the Director of the Department of Building Inspection. Appeals must be submitted in person at the Board's office at 1650 Mission Street, 3rd Floor, Room 304. For further information about appeals to the Board of Appeals, including current fees, contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880. 



Challenges

Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, (1) the adoption or amendment of a general plan, (2) the adoption or amendment of a zoning ordinance, (3) the adoption or amendment of any regulation attached to a specific plan, (4) the adoption, amendment or modification of a development agreement, or (5) the approval of a variance, conditional-use authorization, or any permit, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Planning Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing.



CEQA Appeal Rights under Chapter 31 of the San Francisco Administrative Code

If the Commission’s action on a project constitutes the Approval Action for that project (as defined in S.F. Administrative Code Chapter 31, as amended, Board of Supervisors Ordinance Number 161-13), then the CEQA determination prepared in support of that Approval Action is thereafter subject to appeal within the time frame specified in S.F. Administrative Code Section 31.16.  This appeal is separate from and in addition to an appeal of an action on a project.  Typically, an appeal must be filed within 30 calendar days of the Approval Action for a project that has received an exemption or negative declaration pursuant to CEQA.  For information on filing an appeal under Chapter 31, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244, San Francisco, CA 94102, or call (415) 554-5184.  If the Department’s Environmental Review Officer has deemed a project to be exempt from further environmental review, an exemption determination has been prepared and can be obtained on-line at http://www.sf-planning.org/index.aspx?page=3447. Under CEQA, in a later court challenge, a litigant may be limited to raising only those issues previously raised at a hearing on the project or in written correspondence delivered to the Board of Supervisors, Planning Commission, Planning Department or other City board, commission or department at, or prior to, such hearing, or as part of the appeal hearing process on the CEQA decision.



Protest of Fee or Exaction

You may protest any fee or exaction subject to Government Code Section 66000 imposed as a condition of approval in accordance with Government Code Section 66020.  The protest must satisfy the requirements of Government Code Section 66020(a) and must be filed within 90 days of the date of the first approval or conditional approval of the development referencing the challenged fee or exaction.  For purposes of Government Code Section 66020, the date of imposition of the fee shall be the date of the earliest discretionary approval by the City of the subject development.   



The Planning Commission’s approval or conditional approval of the development subject to the challenged fee or exaction as expressed in its Motion, Resolution, or Discretionary Review Action or the Zoning Administrator’s Variance Decision Letter will serve as Notice that the 90-day protest period under Government Code Section 66020 has begun.



Proposition F

Under Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 1.127, no person or entity with a financial interest in a land use matter pending before the Board of Appeals, Board of Supervisors, Building Inspection Commission, Commission on Community Investment and Infrastructure, Historic Preservation Commission, Planning Commission, Port Commission, or the Treasure Island Development Authority Board of Directors, may make a campaign contribution to a member of the Board of Supervisors, the Mayor, the City Attorney, or a candidate for any of those offices, from the date the land use matter commenced until 12 months after the board or commission has made a final decision or any appeal to another City agency from that decision has been resolved.  For more information about this restriction, visit sfethics.org.
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Disability and language accommodations available upon request to:
commissions.secretary@sfgov.org or (628) 652-7589 at least 48 hours in advance.
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Know Your Rights Under the Sunshine Ordinance

Government's duty is to serve the public, reaching its decisions in full view of the public. Commissions, boards, councils and other agencies of the
City and County exist to conduct the people's business. This ordinance assures that deliberations are conducted before the people and that City
operations are open to the people's review.

For more information on your rights under the Sunshine Ordinance (Chapter 67 of the San Francisco Administrative Code) or to report a violation of
the ordinance, contact the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 409; phone (415) 554-7724; fax (415)
554-7854; or e-mail at sotf@sfgov.org. Copies of the Sunshine Ordinance can be obtained from the Clerk of the Sunshine Task Force, the San
Francisco Library and on the City’s website at www.sfbos.org/sunshine.

Privacy Policy
Personal information that is provided in communications to the Planning Department is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act

and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted.

Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Planning Department and its
commissions. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Department regarding projects or hearings will be made
available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Department does not redact any information from these submissions. This
means that personal information including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit
to the Department and its commissions may appear on the Department’s website or in other public documents that members of the public may
inspect or copy.

San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance
Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required by the San Francisco Lobbyist

Ordinance [SF Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 21.00-2.160] to register and report lobbying activity. For more information about
the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; phone (415)
252-3100; fax (415) 252-3112; and online http://www.sfgov.org/ethics.

Accessible Meeting Information

Commission hearings are held in Room 400 at City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place in San Francisco. City Hall is open to the public Monday
through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other assistive mobility devices. Ramps are available at
the Grove, Van Ness and McAllister entrances. A wheelchair lift is available at the Polk Street entrance.

Transit: The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center. Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness
stations). MUNI bus routes also serving the area are the 5, 6,9, 19, 21, 47, 49, 71, and 71L. For more information regarding MUNI accessible services,
call (415) 701-4485 or call 311.

Parking: Accessible parking is available at the Civic Center Underground Parking Garage (McAllister and Polk), and at the Performing Arts Parking
Garage (Grove and Franklin). Accessible curbside parking spaces are located all around City Hall.

Disability Accommodations: To request assistive listening devices, real time captioning, sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or
other accommodations, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589, or commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 72 hours in
advance of the hearing to help ensure availability.

Language Assistance: To request an interpreter for a specific item during the hearing, please contact the Commission Secretary at (628) 652-7589, or
commissions.secretary@sfgov.org at least 48 hours in advance of the hearing.

Allergies: In order to assist the City in accommodating persons with severe allergies, environmental illness, multiple chemical sensitivity or related
disabilities, please refrain from wearing scented products (e.g. perfume and scented lotions) to Commission hearings.

SPANISH: Agenda para la Comisién de Planificacién. Si desea asistir a la audiencia, y quisiera obtener informacién en Espafiol o solicitar un aparato
para asistencia auditiva, llame al (628) 652-7589. Por favor llame por lo menos 48 horas de anticipacion a la audiencia.

CHINESE: ¥ #| 2% 5 &g e . Bups e L an i 258 5 W Bh ek B Rl B i, 55205 (628) 652-7589. & (EHE R & BRAT Z AT 1
/D48 /INREE H B R

TAGALOG: Adyenda ng Komisyon ng Pagpaplano. Para sa tulong sa lengguwahe o para humiling ng Pantulong na Kagamitan para sa Pagdinig
(headset), mangyari lamang na tumawag sa (628) 652-7589. Mangyaring tumawag nang maaga (kung maaari ay 48 oras) bago sa araw ng Pagdinig.

RUSSIAN: MoBecTka aHa Komuccum no nnaHnpoBaHuto. 3a NomMoLLbio NepeBoa4YmKa U 3a BcromoraternbHbIM CIyXOBbIM
YCTPOMCTBOM Ha BpeMsl CryLLaHuWii obpallanTecs rno Homepy (628) 652-7589. 3anpockl AOIMKHbI AenaTbCA MUHUMYM 3a 48
YacoB /10 Hayana cryLlaHus.



mailto:sotf@sfgov.org

http://www.sfbos.org/sunshine
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San Francisco Planning Commission Thursday, October 8, 2020

Remote Access to Information and Participation

In accordance with Governor Newsom’s statewide order for all residents to Shelter-in-place - and the
numerous preceding local and state proclamations, orders and supplemental directions - aggressive
diirectives have been issued to slow down and reduce the spread of the COVID-19 virus.

On April 3, 2020, the Planning Commission was authorized to resume their hearing schedule through
the duration of the shelter-in-place remotely. Therefore, the Planning Commission meetings will be
held via videoconferencing and allow for remote public comment. The Commission strongly
encourages interested parties to submit their comments in writing, in advance of the hearing to
commissions.secretary@sfgov.orqg. Visit the SFGovIV website (https./sfqovtv.org/planning) to stream
the live meetings or watch on a local television station.

Public Comment call-in: Toll-free number: (415) 655-0001 / Access code: 146 738 6789

The public comment call-in line number will also be provided on the Department’s webpage
www.sfplanning.org and during the live SFGovTV broadcast.

As the COVID-19 emergency progresses, please visit the Planning website regularly to be updated on
the current situation as it affects the hearing process and the Planning Commission.
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San Francisco Planning Commission Thursday, October 8, 2020

ROLL CALL:
President: Joel Koppel
Vice-President: Kathrin Moore
Commissioners: Deland Chan, Sue Diamond,

Frank Fung, Theresa Imperial
A. CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS PROPOSED FOR CONTINUANCE

The Commission will consider a request for continuance to a later date. The Commission may
choose to continue the item to the date proposed below, to continue the item to another date, or
to hear the item on this calendar.

1a. 2017-009964DRP (D. WINSLOW: (628) 652-7335)
526-530 LOMBARD STREET — between Fielding and Stockton Streets; 011 in Assessor’s
Block 0063 (District 3) — Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit
2017.0718.2272 for the new construction of a four-story, two-family dwelling within a RM-
2 (Residential Mixed, Moderate Density) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.
This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA,
pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).
Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve
(Continued from Regular hearing on September 10, 2020)
(Proposed for Continuance to November 19, 2020)

1b. 2017-009964VAR (C. FAHEY: (628) 652-7367)
526-530 LOMBARD STREET - between Fielding and Stockton Streets, Lot 011 in Assessor’s
Block 0063 (District 3) — Request for Variances from the rear yard, residential open space,
and dwelling unit exposure requirements of the Planning Code, pursuant to Sections 134,
135, and 140. The subject property is located within a RM-2 (Residential - Mixed, Moderate
Density) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.
(Continued from Regular hearing on September 10, 2020)
(Proposed for Continuance to November 19, 2020)

2a. 2019-016047DRP (D. WINSLOW: (628) 652-7335)
1350 HAYES STREET - between Broderick and Divisadero Streets; Lot 015 in Assessor’s
Block 1201  (District 5) — Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit
2019.0826.9876 to construct a new 892 sq. ft. and 20'- 4” wide by 41’-3” long two-story
dwelling unit at the rear portion of the lot containing an existing single-family home
within a RM-1 (Residential Mixed-Low Density) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk
District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of
CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Take Discretionary Review and Approve
(Continued from Regular hearing on September 10, 2020)
WITHDRAWN

2b. 2019-016047VAR (C. MAY: (628) 652-7359)
1350 HAYES STREET — north side of Hayes Street between Broderick and Divisadero Streets;
Lot 015 in Assessor’s Block 1201 (District 5) — Request for a Variance to the rear yard
requirements of Planning Code Section 134 to construct a new 892 sq. ft. and 20"~ 4” wide
by 41'-3" long two-story dwelling unit at the rear portion of the lot containing an existing
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single-family home within a RM-1 (Residential Mixed-Low Density) Zoning District and 40-
X Height and Bulk District. The subject property is required to maintain a rear yard of
approximately 34 feet. The proposed two-story dwelling unit will encroach approximately
27 feet into the required rear yard and result in a rear yard of 7 feet.

(Continued from Regular hearing on September 10, 2020)

WITHDRAWN

B. CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters listed hereunder constitute a Consent Calendar, are considered to be routine by the
Planning Commission, and may be acted upon by a single roll call vote of the Commission. There
will be no separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Commission, the public, or
staff so requests, in which event the matter shall be removed from the Consent Calendar and
considered as a separate item at this or a future hearing

3.

2020-004031CUA (A. KIRBY: (628) 652-7336)
1301 STOCKTON STREET — located at the northwest corner of the intersection of Broadway
and Stockton Street, Lot 005 in Assessor’s Block 0147 (District 3) — Request for Conditional
Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303, 303.1, and 810 expand an
existing Formula Retail Financial Service use, d.b.a. East West Bank, at the ground floor of
the existing building. The proposed project (“Project”) includes a seismic soft story retrofit
that would expand the existing 4,065 square foot retail space to 4,777 square feet for an
expansion of approximately 708 square feet to compensate in part for twelve new
structural support columns. The project will include the removal of the existing wrap-
around awning structure and new signage in compliance with Article 6 of the Planning
Code. There will be no expansion of the existing building envelope. The subject property is
located within the CCB - (Chinatown Community Business) Zoning District and 65-N Height
and Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the
purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).
(Continued from Regular hearing on October 1, 2020)

C COMMISSION MATTERS

4,

Consideration of Adoption:
e Draft Minutes for September 24, 2020

Commission Comments/Questions

e Inquiries/Announcements. Without discussion, at this time Commissioners may
make announcements or inquiries of staff regarding various matters of interest to
the Commissioner(s).

e Future Meetings/Agendas. At this time, the Commission may discuss and take
action to set the date of a Special Meeting and/or determine those items that
could be placed on the agenda of the next meeting and other future meetings of
the Planning Commission.

D. DEPARTMENT MATTERS

6.

Director’s Announcements
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7. Review of Past Events at the Board of Supervisors, Board of Appeals and Historic
Preservation Commission

E. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT

At this time, members of the public may address the Commission on items of interest to the public
that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission except agenda items. With
respect to agenda items, your opportunity to address the Commission will be afforded when the
item is reached in the meeting. Each member of the public may address the Commission for up to
three minutes. When the number of speakers exceed the 15-minute limit, General Public Comment
may be moved to the end of the Agenda.

F. REGULAR CALENDAR

The Commission Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff; followed by the project
sponsor team; followed by public comment for and against the proposal. Please be advised that
the project sponsor team includes: the sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers,
expediters, and/or other advisors.

8. 2016-0043920FA (R. SUCRE: (628) 652-7364)
531 BRYANT STREET - southeast corner of Bryant and Zoe Streets; Lots 094 in Assessor’s
Block 3776 (District 6) — Request for an Office Development Authorization pursuant to
Planning Code Sections 321 and 322 to authorize up to 49,288 gross square feet from
Office Development Annual Limit for the proposed project, which includes new
construction of six-story, 65-ft tall, office building with a roof deck, rear courtyard and
ground floor retail use. The subject property is located within a CMUO (Central SoMa
Mixed-Use Office) Zoning District, Central SoMa Special Use District and 65-X Height and
Bulk District. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of
CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions
(Continued from Regular hearing on September 24, 2020)

9a. 2019-023428CUA (G. PANTOJA: (628) 652-7380)
123-127 COLLINGWOOD STREET — between 18th and 19th Streets, Lot 030 in Assessor’s
Block 2695 (District 8) — Request for a Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning
Code Sections Planning Code Sections 178 and 303 to amend Conditions of Approval listed
under Motion Nos. 13536 and 15038 for a request to expand an existing community facility
(D.B.A. “LYRIC") into a rear detached structure to be demolished and rebuilt, expand the
hours of operation, eliminate organized meal programs and neighborhood advisory
council meetings, increase the number of clients served to 75, eliminate the age restriction
of clients served, increase the number of organized activities held at the subject property
to 10 per year, and expand utilization of the rear yard as an outdoor activity area. The
proposal will also construct a horizontal addition at the ground floor of the existing three-
story, building to accommodate the community facility located within a RH-3 (Residential-
House, Three- Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions
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%.

10.

11.

2019-023428VAR (G. PANTOJA: (628) 652-7380)
123-127 COLLINGWOOD STREET — between 18th and 19th Streets, Lot 030 in Assessor’s
Block 2695 (District 8) - Request for a Variance pursuant to Planning Code Sections 132 and
134 for the demolition and reconstruction of a one-story, detached structure located at the
rear of the subject property and the construction of a one-story, horizontal addition at the
ground floor of an existing three-story, building utilized for a community facility (D.B.A.
“LYRIC”") within a RH-3 (Residential-House, Three- Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height
and Bulk District. The proposed detached structure will encroach 34 feet 9 inches into the
required rear yard and the proposed horizontal addition will encroach 4 feet 9 inches into
the front setback.

2014.0734CUA (M. WOODS: (628) 652-7350)
1950 PAGE STREET - north side between Stanyan and Shrader Streets, Lot 010 of
Assessor’s Block 1227 (District 5) — Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to
Planning Code Sections 209.2, 303, and 304, for a Planned Unit Development (PUD) to
legalize the change of use from a community facility (formerly the Boys & Girls Club of San
Francisco) to a performing arts school (San Francisco Middle School of the Arts & San
Francisco High School of the Arts) for Grades 6 through 12, up to 250 students within an
RM-2 (Residential, Mixed, Moderate Density) Zoning District and a 40-X Height and Bulk
District. The proposal would add a new 3rd floor level consisting of classrooms and seven
group housing units for teachers and visiting artists and a 2" floor horizontal addition to
the existing 2-story building. The building area would increase from approximately 31,000
square feet to 54,700 square feet. The proposal would include 25 classrooms, 7 vehicle
parking spaces, 103 Class 1 bicycle parking spaces, and 28 Class 2 bicycle parking spaces.
The project is requesting PUD modifications of the floor area ratio (Planning Code Section
124), front setback (Planning Code Section 132), rear yard (Planning Code Section 134),
and dwelling unit exposure (Planning Code Section 140) requirements. This action
constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San
Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

2017-007063CUA (M. CHRISTENSEN: (628) 652-7567)
518 BRANNAN STREET — northwest side of Brannan Street between 4th and 5th Streets; Lot
037 in Assessor’s Block 3777 (District 6) — Request for Conditional Use Authorization,
pursuant to Planning Code Sections 202.2, 249.78, 303, and 840, for a Project which
proposes to convert an existing one-story automotive repair shop to a Cannabis Retail
establishment within a MUG (Mixed Use - General) Zoning District, Central SoMa Special
Use District, and 45-X / 65-X Height and Bulk Districts. No on-site smoking or vaporizing of
cannabis products is proposed as part of the Project. This action constitutes the Approval
Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative
Code Section 31.04(h).

(Continued from Regular hearing on September 10, 2020)
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G. DISCRETIONARY REVIEW CALENDAR

The Commission Discretionary Review Hearing Procedures provide for presentations by staff;
followed by the DR requestor team; followed by public comment opposed to the project; followed
by the project sponsor team; followed by public comment in support of the project. Please be
advised that the DR requestor and project sponsor teams include: the DR requestor and sponsor or
their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors.

12.

13.

ADJOURNMENT

2019-014214DRP (M. CHRISTENSEN: (628) 652-7567)
457 MARIPOSA STREET - between Third and Illinois Streets; Lot 043 in Assessor’s Block
3994 (District 10) — Request for a Discretionary Review of Building Permit No.
2019.0702.4973, which proposes to establish a new Cannabis Retail establishment of
approximately 2,500 square feet in size, including on-site consumption, in an existing one-
story Industrial building within an UMU (Urban Mixed Use) Zoning District and 68-X Height
and Bulk District. Minor interior and exterior alterations are proposed to the subject tenant
space. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA,
pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).

(Continued from Regular hearing on August 27, 2020)

Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take DR and Approve as Proposed

2019-012663DRP-02 (D. WINSLOW: (628) 652-7335)
375-377 HEARST AVENUE — between Edna and Detroit Streets; Lot 036 in Assessor’s Block
3120 (District 7) — Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit 2019.0702.4992 to
construct to a three-story horizontal rear addition including exterior stairs and decks to an
existing two-unit building. The building currently consists of one conforming dwelling unit
and one non-conforming dwelling unit within a RH-1(Residential House, One-Family)
Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. The rear expansion is allocated to the
conforming dwelling unit only. This is a revision to BPA# 2018.1207.7797 to legalize
removal of portions of the rear wall and to comply with Planning Enforcement Case No.
2019-012663ENF. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the
purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h).
Preliminary Recommendation: Take Discretionary Review and Approve with Modifications
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Hearing Procedures
The Planning Commission holds public hearings regularly, on most Thursdays. The full hearing schedule for the calendar year

and the Commission Rules & Regulations may be found online at: www.sfplanning.org.

Public Comments: Persons attending a hearing may comment on any scheduled item.
¢+ When speaking before the Commission in City Hall, Room 400, please note the timer indicating how much time remains.
Speakers will hear two alarms. The first soft sound indicates the speaker has 30 seconds remaining. The second louder

sound indicates that the speaker’s opportunity to address the Commission has ended.

Sound-Producing Devices Prohibited: The ringing of and use of mobile phones and other sound-producing electronic devices are
prohibited at this meeting. Please be advised that the Chair may order the removal of any person(s) responsible for the ringing or
use of a mobile phone, pager, or other similar sound-producing electronic devices (67A.1 Sunshine Ordinance: Prohibiting the use
of cell phones, pagers and similar sound-producing electronic devices at and during public meetings).

For most cases (CU’s, PUD's, 309’s, etc...) that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the
Commission Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:

1. Athorough description of the issue(s) by the Director or a member of the staff.

2. A presentation of the proposal by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes sponsor or their designee, lawyers, architects,
engineers, expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed 10 minutes, unless a written request
for extension not to exceed a total presentation time of 15 minutes is received at least 72 hours in advance of the
hearing, through the Commission Secretary, and granted by the President or Chair.

3. A presentation of opposition to the proposal by organized opposition for a period not to exceed 10 minutes (or a
period equal to that provided to the project sponsor team) with a minimum of three (3) speakers. The intent of the 10
min block of time provided to organized opposition is to reduce the number of overall speakers who are part of the
organized opposition. The requestor should advise the group that the Commission would expect the organized
presentation to represent their testimony, if granted. Organized opposition will be recognized only upon written
application at least 72 hours in advance of the hearing, through the Commission Secretary, the President or Chair.
Such application should identify the organization(s) and speakers.

4. Public testimony from proponents of the proposal: An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3)
minutes.

5. Public testimony from opponents of the proposal: An individual may speak for a period not to exceed three (3)
minutes.

6. Director’s preliminary recommendation must be prepared in writing.

7. Action by the Commission on the matter before it.

8. In public hearings on Draft Environmental Impact Reports, all speakers will be limited to a period not to exceed three
(3) minutes.

9. The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise
exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings.

10. Public comment portion of the hearing shall be closed and deliberation amongst the Commissioners shall be opened
by the Chair;

11. A motion to approve; approve with conditions; approve with amendments and/or modifications; disapprove; or
continue to another hearing date, if seconded, shall be voted on by the Commission.

Every Official Act taken by the Commission must be adopted by a majority vote of all members of the Commission, a minimum of
four (4) votes. A failed motion results in the disapproval of the requested action, unless a subsequent motion is adopted. Any
Procedural Matter, such as a continuance, may be adopted by a majority vote of members present, as long as the members
present constitute a quorum (four (4) members of the Commission).

For Discretionary Review cases that are considered by the Planning Commission, after being introduced by the Commission
Secretary, shall be considered by the Commission in the following order:

1. Athorough description of the issue by the Director or a member of the staff.

2. A presentation by the DR Requestor(s) team (includes Requestor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers,

expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period not to exceed five (5) minutes for each requestor.

Testimony by members of the public in support of the DR would be up to three (3) minutes each.

4, A presentation by the Project Sponsor(s) team (includes Sponsor(s) or their designee, lawyers, architects, engineers,
expediters, and/or other advisors) would be for a period up to five (5) minutes, but could be extended for a period not
to exceed 10 minutes if there are multiple DR requestors.

w
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Testimony by members of the public in support of the project would be up to three (3) minutes each.

DR requestor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal.

Project sponsor(s) or their designees are given two (2) minutes for rebuttal.

The President (or Acting Chair) may impose time limits on appearances by members of the public and may otherwise
exercise his or her discretion on procedures for the conduct of public hearings.

N T

The Commission must Take DR in order to disapprove or modify a building permit application that is before them under
Discretionary Review. A failed motion to Take DR results in a Project that is approved as proposed.

Hearing Materials
Advance Submissions: To allow Commissioners the opportunity to review material in advance of a hearing, materials must be

received by the Planning Department eight (8) days prior to the scheduled public hearing. All submission packages must be
delivered to 49 South Van Ness Ave, 14t Floor, by 5:00 p.m. and should include fifteen (15) hardcopies and a .pdf copy must be
provided to the staff planner. Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission after eight days in advance of a hearing
must be received by the Commission Secretary no later than the close of business the day before a hearing for it to become a part
of the public record for any public hearing.

Correspondence submitted to the Planning Commission on the same day, must be submitted at the hearing directly to the
Planning Commission Secretary. Please provide ten (10) copies for distribution. Correspondence submitted in any other fashion
on the same day may not become a part of the public record until the following hearing.

Correspondence sent directly to all members of the Commission, must include a copy to the Commission Secretary
(commissions.secretary@sfgov.org) for it to become a part of the public record.

These submittal rules and deadlines shall be strictly enforced and no exceptions shall be made without a vote of the Commission.

Persons unable to attend a hearing may submit written comments regarding a scheduled item to: Planning Commission, 49
South Van Ness Ave, 14th Floor, San Francisco, CA 94103-2414. Written comments received by the close of the business day prior
to the hearing will be brought to the attention of the Planning Commission and made part of the official record.

Appeals
The following is a summary of appeal rights associated with the various actions that may be taken at a Planning Commission

hearing.

Case Type Case Suffix Appeal Period* Appeal Body

Office Allocation OFA (B) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals**
Conditional Use Authorization and Planned Unit | CUA (C) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors
Development

Building Permit Application (Discretionary | DRP/DRM (D) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals
Review)

EIR Certification ENV (E) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors
Coastal Zone Permit CTZ(P) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals
Planning Code Amendments by Application PCA (T) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors
Variance (Zoning Administrator action) VAR (V) 10 calendar days Board of Appeals
Large Project Authorization in Eastern | LPA (X) 15 calendar days Board of Appeals
Neighborhoods

Permit Review in C-3 Districts, Downtown | DNX (X) 15-calendar days Board of Appeals
Residential Districts

Zoning Map Change by Application MAP (Z) 30 calendar days Board of Supervisors

* Appeals of Planning Commission decisions on Building Permit Applications (Discretionary Review) must be made within 15 days of
the date the building permit is issued/denied by the Department of Building Inspection (not from the date of the Planning Commission
hearing). Appeals of Zoning Administrator decisions on Variances must be made within 10 days from the issuance of the decision
letter.

**An appeal of a Certificate of Appropriateness or Permit to Alter/Demolish may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project
requires Board of Supervisors approval or if the project is associated with a Conditional Use Authorization appeal. An appeal of an
Office Allocation may be made to the Board of Supervisors if the project requires a Conditional Use Authorization.
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For more information regarding the Board of Appeals process, please contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880. For more
information regarding the Board of Supervisors process, please contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at (415) 554-5184 or
board.of supervisors@sfgov.org.

An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a 100% Affordable Housing Bonus Program application may be made to the Board of
Supervisors within 30 calendar days after the date of action by the Planning Commission pursuant to the provisions of Sections
328(g)(5) and 308.1(b). Appeals must be submitted in person at the Board’s office at 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244.
For further information about appeals to the Board of Supervisors, including current fees, contact the Clerk of the Board of
Supervisors at (415) 554-5184.

An appeal of the approval (or denial) of a building permit application issued (or denied) pursuant to a 100% Affordable Housing
Bonus Program application by the Planning Commission or the Board of Supervisors may be made to the Board of Appeals within
15 calendar days after the building permit is issued (or denied) by the Director of the Department of Building Inspection. Appeals
must be submitted in person at the Board's office at 1650 Mission Street, 3rd Floor, Room 304. For further information about
appeals to the Board of Appeals, including current fees, contact the Board of Appeals at (415) 575-6880.

Challenges
Pursuant to Government Code Section 65009, if you challenge, in court, (1) the adoption or amendment of a general plan, (2) the

adoption or amendment of a zoning ordinance, (3) the adoption or amendment of any regulation attached to a specific plan, (4)
the adoption, amendment or modification of a development agreement, or (5) the approval of a variance, conditional-use
authorization, or any permit, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing
described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Planning Commission, at, or prior to, the public hearing.

CEQA Appeal Rights under Chapter 31 of the San Francisco Administrative Code

If the Commission’s action on a project constitutes the Approval Action for that project (as defined in S.F. Administrative Code
Chapter 31, as amended, Board of Supervisors Ordinance Number 161-13), then the CEQA determination prepared in support of
that Approval Action is thereafter subject to appeal within the time frame specified in S.F. Administrative Code Section
31.16. This appeal is separate from and in addition to an appeal of an action on a project. Typically, an appeal must be filed
within 30 calendar days of the Approval Action for a project that has received an exemption or negative declaration pursuant to
CEQA. For information on filing an appeal under Chapter 31, contact the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors at City Hall, 1 Dr.
Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244, San Francisco, CA 94102, or call (415) 554-5184. If the Department’s Environmental Review
Officer has deemed a project to be exempt from further environmental review, an exemption determination has been prepared
and can be obtained on-line at http://www.sf-planning.org/index.aspx?page=3447. Under CEQA, in a later court challenge, a
litigant may be limited to raising only those issues previously raised at a hearing on the project or in written correspondence
delivered to the Board of Supervisors, Planning Commission, Planning Department or other City board, commission or
department at, or prior to, such hearing, or as part of the appeal hearing process on the CEQA decision.

Protest of Fee or Exaction

You may protest any fee or exaction subject to Government Code Section 66000 imposed as a condition of approval in
accordance with Government Code Section 66020. The protest must satisfy the requirements of Government Code Section
66020(a) and must be filed within 90 days of the date of the first approval or conditional approval of the development
referencing the challenged fee or exaction. For purposes of Government Code Section 66020, the date of imposition of the fee
shall be the date of the earliest discretionary approval by the City of the subject development.

The Planning Commission’s approval or conditional approval of the development subject to the challenged fee or exaction as
expressed in its Motion, Resolution, or Discretionary Review Action or the Zoning Administrator’s Variance Decision Letter will
serve as Notice that the 90-day protest period under Government Code Section 66020 has begun.

Proposition F
Under Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code Section 1.127, no person or entity with a financial interest in a land use

matter pending before the Board of Appeals, Board of Supervisors, Building Inspection Commission, Commission on Community
Investment and Infrastructure, Historic Preservation Commission, Planning Commission, Port Commission, or the Treasure Island
Development Authority Board of Directors, may make a campaign contribution to a member of the Board of Supervisors, the
Mayor, the City Attorney, or a candidate for any of those offices, from the date the land use matter commenced until 12 months
after the board or commission has made a final decision or any appeal to another City agency from that decision has been
resolved. For more information about this restriction, visit sfethics.org.
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To:            Staff

From:       Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

Re:            Hearing Results

          

NEXT MOTION/RESOLUTION No: 20793

 

NEXT DISCRETIONARY REVIEW ACTION No: 724

                  

DRA = Discretionary Review Action; M = Motion; R = Resolution



   October 1, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2020-004031CUA

		1301 Stockton Street

		Kirby

		Continued to October 8, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2018-002124CUA

		54 04th Street

		Alexander

		Continued Indefinitely

		+6 -0



		

		2016-003164GPA

		Health Care Services Master Plan

		Nickolopoulos

		Continued Indefinitely

		+6 -0



		

		2020-002118DRP

		1039 Carolina Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		+6 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for September 17, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		

		2020-008417CWP

		Economic Recovery

		Chion

		None-Informational

		



		R-20792

		2020-008009OTH

		Implementation of Proposition E (“Limits on Officed Development”)

		Teague

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		

		2019-016388CUA

		1760 OCEAN AVENUE

		Horn

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to November 5, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2019-016420CND

		424-434 Francisco Street

		Fahey

		After a motion to approve failed +3 -3 (Chan, Imperial, Moore against) and a motion to continue failed +3 -3 (Chan, Imperial, Moore against) and no alternate motion made; Disapproved

		



		DRA-723

		2019-000265DRP

		757 3rd Avenue

		Winslow

		No DR

		+5 -0 (Diamond recused)







  September 24, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2016-004392OFA

		531 Bryant Street

		Sucre

		Continued to October 8, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2018-014795ENX

		1560 Folsom Street

		Christensen

		Continued to October 29, 2020

		+6 -0



		M-20784

		2020-000817CUA

		3030 Fillmore Street

		Gordon-Jonckheer

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20785

		2020-001911CND

		764 Cole Street

		Dito

		Approved

		+6 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for September 10, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		R-20786

		2011.1356PCA-02

		Central SoMa Clean-Up

		Snyder

		Approved with Staff Modifications

		+6 -0



		M-20787

		2019-000494DNX

		555 Howard Street

		Foster

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20788

		2019-000494CUA

		555 Howard Street

		Foster

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		

		2019-000494VAR

		555 Howard Street

		Foster

		ZA Closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		M-20789

		2011.1300ENX-02

		901 16th Street/1200 17th STREET

		Sucre

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20790

		2011.1300CUA

		901 16th Street/1200 17th STREET

		Sucre

		Approved as amended by Staff, with Conditions as amended to include:

Recognizing the existing project is appropriate, encouraging the Sponsor to continue working with Staff and the community to refine the landscaping, color and design, and to explore activating the garage use after hours, explicitely for non-parking uses.

		+6 -0



		M-20791

		2017-009840CUA

		859-861 Baker Street

		Dito

		Disapproved

		+6 -0



		DRA-721

		2019-022758DRP

		24 Rosewood Drive

		Winslow

		No DR

		+6 -0



		DRA-722

		2017-015039DRP

		350-352 San Jose Avenue

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved as revised with Staff modifications, adding a finding recognizing that the existing four units and proposed ADU will be rent controlled.

		+6 -0







  

   September 17, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-000494DNX

		555 Howard Street

		Foster

		Continued to Setpember 24, 2020

		+5 -1 (Imperial against)



		

		2019-000494CUA

		555 Howard Street

		Foster

		Continued to Setpember 24, 2020

		+5 -1 (Imperial against)



		

		2019-000494VAR

		555 Howard Street

		Foster

		ZA Continued to Setpember 24, 2020

		



		

		2019-016388CUA

		1760 Ocean Avenue

		Horn

		Continued to October 1, 2020

		+5 -1 (Imperial against)



		

		2019-017022CUA

		2839 24th Street

		Durandet

		Continued to October 15, 2020

		+5 -1 (Imperial against)



		

		2020-002571CUA

		3140 16th Street

		Feeney

		Continued to October 29, 2020

		+5 -1 (Imperial against)



		

		2019-021010CUA

		717 California Street

		Foster

		Continued to Novmeber 19, 2020

		+5 -1 (Imperial against)



		

		2019-016420CND

		424-434 Francisco Street

		Fahey

		Continued to October 1, 2020

		+5 -1 (Imperial against)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for September 3, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		

		2011.1356PCA-02

		Central SOMA Clean-Up

		Snyder

		After a Motion to Approve with Staff Modifications as amended without the Tier B fee and to continue that portion for further study; it was rescinded and the matter was Continued to September 24, 2020.

		+6 -0



		

		2019-015984CUA

		590 2nd Avenue

		Lindsay

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to November 19, 2020.

		+6 -0



		DRA-720

		2019-019671DRP

		1463 43rd Avenue

		Winslow

		No DR

		+6 -0







   September 10, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-002124CUA

		54 04th Street

		Alexander

		Continued to October 1, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2017-007063CUA

		518 Brannan Street

		Christensen

		Continued to October 8, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2017-009964DRP

		526-530 Lombard Street

		Winslow

		Continued to October 8, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2017-009964VAR

		526-530 Lombard Street

		Fahey

		ZA Continued to October 8, 2020

		



		

		2020-006148CUA

		2843 Geary Boulevard

		Ajello

		Continued to October 15, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2013.0511DNX

		1125 Market Street

		Alexander

		Continued to October 22, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2013.0511CUA

		1125 Market Street

		Alexander

		Continued to October 22, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2016-012135CUA

		2214 Cayuga Avenue and 3101 Alemany Boulevard

		Pantoja

		Continued to October 15, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2019-016047DRP

		1350 Hayes Street

		Winslow

		Continued to October 8, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2019-016047VAR

		1350 Hayes Street

		May

		ZA Continued to October 8, 2020

		



		

		

		Draft Minutes for August 27, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		

		

		Overview of Shared Spaces

		Abad Ocubillo

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		DRA-718

		2019-001613DRP

		2100-2102 Jones Street & 998 Filbert Street

		Chandler

		Took DR and Disapproved

		+4 -2 (Diamond, Fung against)



		DRA-719

		2018-004330DRM

		2440 Bayshore Boulevard

		Christensen

		Took DR and Approved with a Condition the operator provide a Community Liaison.

		+6 -0







   September 3, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-016388CUA

		1760 Ocean Avenue

		Horn

		Continued to September 17, 2020

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

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

		Acting ZA Continued to September 17, 2020

		



		

		2011.1356PCA-02

		Central Soma Clean-Up

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



		M-20781

		2019-020048CUA

		524 Howard Street

		Foster

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

		2019-016420CND

		424-434 Francisco Street

		Fahey

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to September 17, 2020

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)



		M-20782

		2020-000620CUA

		5140 Geary Boulevard

		Lindsay

		Approved with Conditions as amended by Staff

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)



		M-20783

		2018-015652CUA

		1524 Powell Street

		Feeney

		Approved with Conditions as amended restricting amplified music after 12 am.

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)





  

   August 27, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-014795ENX

		1560 Folsom Street

		Christensen

		Continued to September 24, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2016-003164GPA

		Health Care Services Master Plan

		Nickolopoulos

		Continued to October 1, 2020

		+6 -0 



		

		2019-014214DRP

		457 Mariposa Street

		Christensen

		Continued to October 8, 2020

		+6 -0 



		

		2019-017867CUA

		1566 - 1568 Haight Street

		Young

		Continued to October 29, 2020

		+6 -0 



		

		2007.0604X

		1145 Mission Street

		Hoagland

		Continued to November 19, 2020

		+6 -0 



		M-20778

		2019-017421CUA

		227 Church Street

		Cisneros

		Approved with Conditions as Amended by Staff

		+6 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for July 23, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 



		

		

		Draft Minutes for July 30, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted as Amended

		+6 -0 



		R-20779

		2020-006126PCA

		Conversion of Certain Limited Restaurants to Restaurants - North Beach

		Merlone

		Approved with Conditions and Staff Modifications including a Finding supporting the amendment Citywide.

		+6 -0 



		M-20780

		2020-004023CUA

		2512 Mission Street

		Liang

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 



		DRA-716

		2019-022450DRP-02

		326 Winding Way

		Winslow

		No DR

		+6 -0 



		DRA-717

		2016-014777DRP-02

		357 Cumberland Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Staff modifications

		+5 -1 (Moore against)





  

   July 30, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-001613DRP

		2100-2102 Jones Street & 998 Filbert Street

		Chandler

		Continued to September 10, 2020

		+6 -0 (Imperial  absent)



		

		2018-002124CUA

		54 04th Street

		Alexander

		Continued to September 10, 2020

		+6 -0 (Imperial  absent)



		

		2020-000052PCA

		Standard Environmental Requirements [BF TBD]

		Flores

		Continued Indefinitely

		+6 -0 (Imperial  absent)



		

		2020-000052PCA

		Standard Environmental Requirements – Air Quality

		Standard Environmental Requirements – Air Quality

		Continued Indefinitely

		+6 -0 (Imperial  absent)



		

		2019-016420CND

		424-434 Francisco Street

		Fahey

		Continued to September 3, 2020

		+6 -0 (Imperial  absent)



		M-20771

		2020-006152GPR

		Mission Bay South Redevelopment Plan Amendments

		Snyder

		Adopted Findings

		+6 -0 (Imperial  absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for July 16, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Imperial  absent)



		

		2016-003351CWP

		Centering Planning on Racial and Social Equity

		Flores

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20772

		2018-009487SHD

		811 Valencia Street

		Durandet

		Adopted Findings

		+5 -2 (Imperial, Moore against)



		M-20773

		2019-019722CUA

		916 Kearny Street

		Vimr

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20774

		2019-022627CUA

		1310 Bacon Street

		Feeney

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20775

		2018-012576CUA

		1769 Lombard Street

		Weissglass

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include the four additional conditions presented by Staff; subject to Staff reducing the number of dogs outside, with consultation of operator; and limiting outdoor use hours to 8 am – 6 pm.

		+7 -0



		M-20776

		2019-023628AHB

		3601 Lawton Street

		Horn

		Approved with Conditions as amended to work with staff to improve common corridor on ground floor and 4th floor units (31-33).

		+7 -0



		DRA-713

		2019-007159DRP

		145 Missouri Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Staff Modifications

		+7 -0



		

		2019-007159VAR

		145 Missouri Street

		Winslow

		ZA Clsoed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant with Staff Modifications

		



		DRA-714

		2018-011065DRP

		3233 16th Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Modifications removing front door and replacing with window.

		+7 -0



		DRA-715

		2019-015999DRP

		246 Eureka Street

		Winslow

		No DR

		+7 -0



		R-20777

		2011.1356PCA-02

		Central Soma Clean-Up [BF TBD]

		Snyder

		Initiated and Scheduled a Hearing on or after September 3, 2020

		+7 -0





  

   July 23, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

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



		M-20764

		2020-003177CUA

		621-635 Sansome Street

		Hughen

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20765

		2020-001294CUA

		2441 Mission Street

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20766

		2020-002262CUA

		3200 California Street

		Weissglass

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -1 (Diamond  recused)



		M-20767

		2020-002615CUA

		2000 Van Ness Avenue

		Weissglass

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for July 9, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		2018-016522CWP

		State Housing Legislation

		Nickolopoulos

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		

		Hazardous Materials Impact Analysis

		Sheyner

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		2016-016100ENV

		SFPUC Southern Skyline Boulevard Ridge Trail Extension Project

		Johnston

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20768

		2018-008397CUA

		2005 17th Street

		Durandet

		Approved with Conditions

		+4 -3 (Chan, Imperial, Moore against)



		

		2018-008397VAR

		2005 17th Street

		Durandet

		ZA Closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		M-20769

		2018-012648CUA

		2001 37th Avenue

		Horn

		Approved with Conditions as Amended to reflect:

1. 150 total lighted nights;

2. 20 of 150 may be used by affiliates of the School;

3. Dimming at 8:30 pm; and

4. Off at 9:00 pm.

		+6 -1 (Fung  against)



		DRA-709

		2018-015239DRP

		1222 Funston Avenue

		Winslow

		No DR

		+7 -0



		DRA-710

		2018-012442DRP

		436 Tehama Street

		Winslow

		No DR

		+6 -1 (Moore  against)



		DRA-711

		2019-016947DRP

		624 Moultrie Street

		Winslow

		No DR

		+7 -0



		DRA-712

		2019-012023DRP

		1856 29th Avenue

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Conditions:

1. Reduce the height of the roof at the area over the stair landing adjacent to the neighbor’s light well; and 

2. Relocate the skylight to remove the need for a fire protective parapet.

		+7 -0



		M-20770

		2019-021795CUA

		650 Frederick Street

		Chandler

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0





  

   July 16, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-015239DRP

		1222 Funston Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued to July 23, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2019-007159DRP

		145 Missouri Street

		Winslow

		Continued to July 30, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2019-007159VAR

		145 Missouri Street

		Westhoff

		ZA Continued to July 30, 2020

		



		

		2019-015984CUA

		590 2nd Avenue

		Lindsay

		Continued to July 23, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2019-000634DRP-02

		876 Elizabeth Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		+7 -0



		

		2019-000634VAR

		876 Elizabeth Street

		Winslow

		Asst. ZA Continued to July

		



		

		2018-011031DRP-03

		219-223 Missouri Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		+7 -0



		M-20757

		2019-012206CUA

		1430 Van Ness Avenue

		Young

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20758

		2019-021084CUA

		355 Bay Shore Boulevard

		Feeney

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions as Amended by Staff

		+7 -0



		R-20759

		2020-001411PCA

		100% Affordable Housing and Educator Housing Streamlining Program [Board File No. 191249]

		Merlone

		Approved

		+7 -0



		R-20760

		2020-003036PCA

		100% Affordable Housing and Educator Housing Streamlining Program [BOARD FILE NO. 200213]

		Merlone

		Approved as Proposed

		+7 -0



		R-20761

		2020-005179PCA

		Continuation of Use For Certain Nonconforming Parking Lots - Mission Street Neighborhood Commercial Transit District [BOARD FILE NO. 200421]

		Flores

		Approved

		+7 -0



		

		2018-004047CWP-02

		Housing Inventory Report and Update on Monitoring Reports

		Ambati

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20762

		2019-014033CUA

		800 Market Street

		Kirby

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Chan absent)



		M-20763

		2019-005176CUA

		722 Steiner Street

		Ferguson

		Disapproved

		+6 -1 (Fung against)



		DRA-708

		2017-002545DRP-03

		2417 Green Street

		May

		Took DR and Approved as Revised with reference to the Mitigation Measure(s)

		+7 -0





  

   July 9, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-008397CUA

		2005 17th Street

		Durandet

		Continued to July 23, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2018-008397VAR

		2005 17th Street

		Durandet

		ZA Continued to July 23, 2020

		



		

		2020-001294CUA

		2441 Mission Street

		Christensen

		Continued to July 23, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2019-014214DRP

		457 Mariposa Street

		Christensen

		Continued to August 27, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2019-015984CUA

		590 2nd Avenue

		Lindsay

		Continued to July 16, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2007.0604X

		1145 Mission Street

		Hoagland

		Continued to August 27, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2017-015039DRP

		350-352 San Jose Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued to September 24, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2019-000507DRP

		3537 23rd Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		DRA-705

		2019-016969DRM

		4326-4336 Irving Street

		Weissglass

		Took DR and Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20754

		2019-000727CUA

		339 Taraval Street

		Phung

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for June 18, 2020 – Regular

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for June 25, 2020 – Closed Session

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for June 25, 2020 – Regular

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		R-20755

		2019-002743CRV

		853 Jamestown Avenue

		Liang

		Adopted Findings as Amended by Staff

		+7 -0



		M-20756

		2019-000013CUA

		552-554 Hill Street

		Campbell

		Disapproved

		+4 -3 (Diamond, Fung, Koppel against)



		

		2019-000013VAR

		552-554 Hill Street

		Campbell

		ZA Closed the PH and indicated an intent to Deny

		





  

  June 25, 2020 Closed Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		

		Conference with Legal Counsel

		Ionn

		Adopted a Motion to Assert Attorney-Client Privilege

		+7 -0



		

		

		Closed Session discussion

		Ionin

		Reported No Action Taken and Adopted a Motion to Not Disclose

		+7 -0







    June 25, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

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



		

		2017-013272DRP

		3074 Pacific Avenue

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for June 11, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		R-20750

		2020-003039PCA

		Arts Activities and Social Service or Philanthropic Facilities as Temporary Uses  [Board File No. 200215]

		Merlone

		Approved with Staff Modifications and extending the initial duration to two years with a two year extension.

		+7 -0



		

		2017-004557ENV

		550 O’Farrell Street

		Mckellar

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20751

		2018-012065CUA

		5500 Mission Street

		Hoagland

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		2018-012065VAR

		5500 Mission Street

		Hoagland

		ZA Clsoed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		M-20752

		2019-007154CUA

		4333 26th Street

		Horn

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		2019-007154VAR

		4333 26th Street

		Horn

		ZA Clsoed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		M-20753

		2019-004110CUA

		2675 Geary Boulevard

		May

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -1 (Koppel Against)



		

		2019-016969DRM

		4326-4336 Irving Street

		Weissglass

		Adopted a Motion of Intent to Approve with Staff Modificiations; Continued to July 9, 2020.

		+7 -0



		

		2019-016969VAR

		4326-4336 Irving Street

		Weissglass

		ZA Clsoed the PH and took the matter under advisement

		



		DRA-706

		2018-013422DRP

		1926 Divisadero Street

		Winslow

		No DR

		+7 -0



		DRA-707

		2018-001662DRP

		2476 Diamond Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Staff Modifications, reducing the overall height of the wall and fence; and directing the Sponsor to continue working with Staff on final materials and landscaping.

		+7 -0





  

  June 18, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2017-015039DRP

		350-352 San Jose Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued to July 9, 2020

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		

		2018-002124CUA

		54 04th Street

		Alexander

		Continued to July 30, 2020

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		

		2018-001088CUA

		4211 26th Street

		Pantoja

		Continued Indefinitely

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		

		2019-022295DRP

		600 Indiana Street

		Christensen

		Withdrawn

		



		

		2020-001942CUA

		1699 Van Ness Avenue

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

		Asst. ZA Continued to September 10, 2020

		



		M-20745

		2019-007111CUA

		1400 17th Street

		Liang

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		DRA-703

		2019-014433DRP-03

		3640 21st Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Modifications

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for June 4, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		M-20746

		2014.1441GPR

		Mission Bay South Redevelopment Plan Amendments

		Snyder

		Adopted GP Findings

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		M-20747

		2019-017309CUA

		1700-1702 Lombard Street

		Ajello

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		M-20748

		2020-001158CUA

		899 Columbus Avenue

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		M-20749

		2020-004439CUA

		764 Stanyan Street

		Christensen

		Approved with Conditions

		+4 -1 (Fung  Against; Chan, Johnson Absent)



		DRA-704

		2018-015993DRP-02

		762 Duncan Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Staff modifications as amended to reduce the five-foot setback to three-feet.

		+4 -1 (Fung  Against; Chan, Johnson Absent)



		

		2019-000634DRP-02

		876 Elizabeth Street

		Winslow

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to July 16, 2020 with direction from the Commission.

		+5 -0 (Chan, Johnson Absent)



		

		2019-000634VAR

		876 Elizabeth Street

		Winslow

		After hearing and closing public comment; Asst. ZA Continued to July 16, 2020 with direction from the Commission.

		





  

   June 11, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-012065CUA

		5500 Mission Street

		Hoagland

		Continued to June 25, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2018-012065VAR

		5500 Mission Street

		Hoagland

		ZA Continued to June 25, 2020

		



		

		2019-021084CUA

		355 Bay Shore Boulevard

		Feeney

		Continued to July 16, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2018-011031DRP-03

		219-223 Missouri Street

		Winslow

		Continued to July 16, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2019-003900DRP

		1526 Masonic Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued Indefinitely

		+7 -0



		

		2019-000013CUA

		552-554 Hill Street

		Campbell

		Continued to July 9, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2019-000013VAR

		552-554 Hill Street

		Campbell

		ZA Continued to July 9, 2020

		



		

		2018-012648CUA

		2001 37th Avenue

		Horn

		Continued to July 23, 2020

		+7 -0



		

		2018-000528DRP-04

		440 and 446-48 Waller Street  

		Gordon-Jonckheer

		Withdrawn

		



		

		2015-008247VAR

		440 and 446-48 Waller Street  

		Gordon-Jonckheer

		ZA Continued to June 24, 2020

		



		

		

		Draft Minutes for May 28, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		R-20738

		2016-003351CWP

		Resolution Centering the Planning Department’s Work Program and Resource Allocation on Racial and Social Equity

		Chion

		Adopted with Amendments

		+7 -0



		

		2019-023608CRV

		FY 2020-2022 Proposed Budget Update

		Landis

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20739

		2010.0515CWP

		Potrero Hope SF Development

		Snyder

		Approved

		+7 -0



		

		2007.0604X

		1145 Mission Street

		Hoagland

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to July 9, 2020

		+7 -0



		M-20740

		2019-001455CUA

		1750 Wawona Street

		Campbell

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		2019-001455VAR

		1750 Wawona Street

		Campbell

		ZA Closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		M-20741

		2015-004568ENV

		10 South Van Ness Avenue

		Perry

		Adopted Findings

		+6 -1 (Imperial Against)



		M-20742

		2015-004568SHD

		10 South Van Ness Avenue

		Perry

		Adopted Findings

		+5 -2 (Imperial, Moore Against)



		M-20743

		2015-004568DNX

		10 South Van Ness Avenue

		Perry

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -1 (Imperial Against)



		M-20744

		2015-004568CUA

		10 South Van Ness Avenue

		Perry

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -1 (Imperial Against)



		

		2015-004568VAR

		10 South Van Ness Avenue

		Perry

		ZA Closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		DRA-700

		2020-000909DRP

		3591 20th Street

		Giacomucci

		Did NOT Take DR, Approved as Proposed

		+7 -0



		DRA-701

		2017-013959DRP

		178 Seacliff Avenue

		Winslow

		Did NOT Take DR, Approved as Proposed

		+7 -0



		DRA-702

		2020-001090DRP

		3627 Ortega Street

		Winslow

		Did NOT Take DR, Approved as Proposed

		+7 -0





  

  June 4, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2015-004568ENV

		10 South Van Ness Avenue

		Perry

		Continued to June 11, 2020

		+6 -0 (Johnson Absent)



		

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

		ZA Continued to June 11, 2020

		



		

		2019-000634DRP

		876 Elizabeth Street

		Winslow

		Continued to June 18, 2020

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

		



		M-20736

		2019-017877CUA

		2 Geneva Street

		Weissglass

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Johnson Absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for May 21, 2020 – Regular Planning

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Johnson Absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for May 21, 2020 – Joint Rec and Park

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Johnson Absent)



		

		2020-002347CWP

		UCSF Comprehensive Parnassus Heights Plan

		Switzky

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20737

		2018-015790CUA

		342 22nd Avenue

		Young

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Johnson Absent)



		DRA-696

		2019-014211DRP

		667 Mississippi Street

		Christensen

		Took DR and Approved with Conditions amended by Staff

		+5 -0 (Imperial recused; Johnson Absent)



		DRA-697

		2019-014251DRP-02

		2001 Chestnut Street

		Dito

		Took DR and Approved with a condition for a Community Liaison

		+5 -1 (Fung against; Johnson Absent)



		DRA-698

		2019-020151DRP-02

		486 Duncan Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Staff modifications

		+6 -0 (Johnson Absent)



		

		2019-016969DRM

		4326-4336 Irving Street

		Weissglass

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to June 25, 2020

		+6 -0 (Johnson Absent)



		

		2019-016969VAR

		4326-4336 Irving Street

		Weissglass

		After hearing and closing public comment; ZA Continued to June 25, 2020

		



		DRA-699

		2017-009796DRP

		1088 Howard Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with a one-foot separation.

		+6 -0 (Johnson Absent)



		

		2017-009796VAR

		1088 Howard Street

		Winslow

		ZA Closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		





  

  May 28, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

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



		M-20722

		2019-020527CUA

		2675 Geary Boulevard

		May

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20723

		2019-020831CUA

		1117 Irving Street

		Wilborn

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		M-20724

		2020-000200CUA

		1240 09th Avenue

		Wilborn

		Approved with Conditions

		+7 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for May 14, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+7 -0



		R-20725

		2020-003041PCA

		Conditional Use Review and Approval Process

		Sanchez

		Approved with Staff Modifications

		+4 -3 (Chan, Imperial, Moore against)



		M-20726

		2016-014802ENV

		98 Franklin Street

		Alexander

		Adopted Findings

		+7 -0



		M-20727

		2016-014802SHD

		98 Franklin Street

		Alexander

		Adopted Findings

		+7 -0



		M-20728

		2016-014802DNX

		98 Franklin Street

		Alexander

		Approved with Conditions including minor corrections and cross-references to comply with the HUB Plan

		+7 -0



		M-20729

		2019-019985CUA

		755 Stanyan Street/670 Kezar Drive

		Chandler

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -1 (Fung against)



		M-20730

		2018-007883ENV

		Balboa Reservoir Project

		Poling

		Certified

		+7 -0



		M-20731

		2018-007883ENV

		Balboa Reservoir Project

		Hong

		Adopted Findings and Statement of Overriding Considerations

		+7 -0



		R-20732

		2018-007883GPA

		Balboa Reservoir Project

		Hong

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval as Amended

		+7 -0



		R-20733

		2018-007883PCAMAP

		Balboa Reservoir Project

		Hong

		Approved

		+7 -0



		R-20734

		2017-016313CWP

		Balboa Reservoir Project

		Hong

		Approved

		+7 -0



		M-20735

		2018-007883DVA

		Balboa Reservoir Project

		Hong

		Approved

		+7 -0



		

		2019-016230CWP

		Housing Element 2022 Update

		Haddadan

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		2019-004110CUA

		2675 Geary Boulevard

		May

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to June 25, 2020

		+4 -3 (Diamond, Fung, Koppel against)





  

  May 21, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2020-003041PCA

		Conditional Use Review And Approval Process

		Sanchez

		Continued to May 28, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2019-014211DRP

		667 Mississippi Street

		Christensen

		Continued to June 4, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2017-009796DRP

		1088 Howard Street

		Winslow

		Continued to June 4, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2017-009796VAR

		1088 Howard Street

		Winslow

		Acting ZA Continued to June 4, 2020

		



		

		2019-020151DRP-03

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

		Acting ZA Continued to July 9, 2020

		



		

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

		Pollak

		Continued to July 30, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2017-011214CUA

		9 Apollo Street

		Kwiatkowska

		Continued Indefinitely

		+6 -0



		M-20703

		2018-016668CUA

		585 Howard Street

		Updegrave

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20704

		2019-013418CUA

		526 Columbus Avenue

		Updegrave

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20705

		2020-001384CUA

		1650 Polk Street

		Chandler

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20706

		2020-003090CUA

		1299 Sanchez Street

		Pantoja

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for May 7, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		M-20707

		2015-000940ENV, 2017-008051ENV, 2016-014802ENV

		The Hub Plan, 30 Van Ness Avenue Project, 98 Franklin Street Project, and Hub Housing Sustainability District

		Callagy

		Certified

		+6 -0



		M-20708

		2015-000940ENV

		Market Octavia Area Plan Amendment

		Langlois

		Adopted Findings with Corrections noted by Staff

		+4 -2 (Imperial, Moore against)



		R-20709

		2015-000940GPA

		Market Octavia Plan Amendment – Adoption of Amendments to the General Plan

		Langlois

		Approved with Corrections noted by Staff

		+5 -1 (Imperial against)



		R-20710

		2015-000940PCA-01

		Market Octavia Plan Amendment – Adoption of Amendments to the  Planning Code

		Langlois

		Approved with Corrections noted by Staff, as amended to include a recommendation to pursue a nexus study for Community Facility Fees.

		+6 -0



		R-20711

		2015-000940MAP

		Market Octavia Plan Amendment – Adoption of Amendments to the Zoning Map

		Langlois

		Approved with Corrections noted by Staff

		+4 -2 (Imperial, Moore against)



		R-20712

		2015-000940PCA-02

		Hub Housing Sustainability District – Adoption of Amendments to the Business and Tax Regulations Code and the Planning Code

		Langlois

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval with Corrections noted by Staff

		+4 -2 (Imperial, Moore against)



		R-20713

		2015-000940CWP-02

		Market Octavia Plan Amendment – Adoption of the Implementation Program

		Langlois

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval with Corrections noted by Staff

		+5 -1 (Moore against)



		May 21, 2020 Special Joint Hearing Results:



		M-20714

		2017-008051ENV

		30 Van Ness Avenue

		Foster

		Adopted Findings

		+6 -0



		R-20715

		2017-008051SHD

		30 Van Ness Avenue

		Foster

		Raised Cumulative Shadow Limit

		+4 -2 (Imperial, Moore against) +6-0, Low recused



		

		2017-008051SHD

		30 Van Ness Avenue

		Perez

		Adopted a Recommendation of no adverse impact

		RP: +6-0, Low recused



		M-20716

		2017-008051SHD

		30 Van Ness Avenue

		Foster

		Adopted Shadow Findings

		+5 -1 (Moore against)



		M-20717

		2017-008051DNX

		30 Van Ness Avenue

		Foster

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20718

		2017-008051CUA

		30 Van Ness Avenue

		Foster

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20719

		2017-008051OFA

		30 Van Ness Avenue

		Foster

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		   May 21, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:



		M-20720

		2015-004568ENV

		10 South Van Ness Avenue Mixed-Use Project

		Schuett

		Certified

		+6 -0



		M-20721

		2020-000215CUA

		4118 21st Street

		Hicks

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include:

A new survey with a legal description of the property, provided to staff and neighbors prior to BPA issuance.

		+6 -0





     

   May 14, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-000528DRP-04

		440-448 Waller Street

		Gordon-Jonckheer

		Continued to June 4, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2018-012648CUA

		2001 37th Avenue

		Horn

		Continued to June 11, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2020-003039PCA

		Arts Activities and Social Service or Philanthropic Facilities as Temporary Uses [Board File No. 200215]

		Merlone

		Continued to June 25, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2015-000940ENV, 2017-008051ENV, 2016-014802ENV

		The HUB Plan, 30 Van Ness Avenue Project, 98 Franklin Street Project, and HUB Housing Sustainability District

		Callagy

		Continued to May 21, 2020

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

		Market Octavia Plan Amendment – Adoption of Amendments to the Zoning Map –

		Langlois

		Continued to May 21, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2015-000940PCA-02

		Hub Housing Sustainability District – Adoption of Amendments to the Business and Tax Regulations Code and the Planning Code –

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



		M-20701

		2020-001318CUA

		3813 24th Street

		Pantoja

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20702

		2015-002604ENX-02

		667 Folsom Street, 120 Hawthorne Street, 126 Hawthorne Street

		Westhoff

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for April 30, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		DRA-695

		2018-005918DRP-02

		254 Roosevelt Way

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Staff Modifications

		+6 -0





  

  May 7, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

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



		M-20699

		2019-022072CUA

		855 Brannan Street

		Feeney

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for April 23, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+5 -0 (Koppel absent)



		M-20700

		2018-014766CUA

		1043-1045 Clayton Street

		Jimenez

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions as amended, to provide three-foot setbacks from southern property lines for second floor balcony decks.

		+6 -0



		DRA-693

		2015-014170DRP

		804 22nd Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with a five-foot reduction in depth at the rear ground level.

		+6 -0



		

DRA-694

		2018-017375DRP-02

		3627 Divisadero Street

		Winslow

		Did Not Take DR, Approved as proposed

		+4 -2 (Imperial, Moore against)





  

   April 30, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2015-014170DRP

		804 22nd Street

		Winslow

		Continued to May 7, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2015-000940ENV

		The HUB Plan, 30 Van Ness Avenue Project, 98 Franklin Street Project, and HUB Housing Sustainability District

		Callagy

		Continued to May 14, 2020

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

		HUB Housing Sustainability District – Adoption of Amendments to the Business and Tax Regulations Code and the Planning Code 

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

		Acting ZA Continued to June 11, 2020

		



		

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



		

		

		Hazardous Materials Management Procedures

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

		



		M-20691

		2019-020999CUA

		150 Waverly Place

		Lindsay

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20692

		2020-002490CUA

		333 Valencia Street

		Samonsky

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20693

		2019-021940CUA

		545 Francisco Street

		Hughen

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20694

		2019-019628CUA

		1888 Clement Street

		Wilborn

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		M-20695

		2019-021378CUA

		4092 18th Street

		Hughen

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for April 16, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		M-20696

		2019-004021CUA

		1331-1335 Grant Avenue

		Hicks

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions as amended, prohibiting any expansion to the adjacent space and no cross-use between operators.

		+6 -0



		M-20697

		2018-008661ENX

		701 Harrison Street

		Jardines

		Approved with Conditions as amended, mandating the Project Sponsor to work with neighborhood organizations to incorporate the Cultural Heritage District into the program of the development.

		+6 -0



		M-20698

		2018-008661OFA

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





  

   April 23, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2017-009964DRP

		526 Lombard Street

		Winslow

		Continued to June 18, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2017-009964VAR

		526 Lombard Street

		Fahey

		Acting ZA Continued to June 18, 2020

		



		

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



		

		

		Draft Minutes for April 9, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		R-20687

		2018-001443MAP

		M-1 and M-2 Rezoning

		Sanchez

		Approved as amended by Staff

		+6 -0



		R-20688

		2020-002487PCA

		Urban Mixed-Use District - Office Uses

		Sanchez

		Approved with Staff modifications, including a grandfathering clause establishing the effective date as the date of introduction.

		+6 -0



		R-20689

		2020-003035PCA

		Conditional Use Authorizations Demonstrably Unaffordable Housing [Board File No. 200142]

		Merlone

		Approved with Staff modifications

		+5 -1 (Fung against)



		M-20690

		2019-021215CUA

		3751A 24th Street

		Pantoja

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0



		

		2020-000215CUA

		4118 21st Street

		Hicks

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to May 21, 2020

		+5 -1 (Koppel against)



		DRA-691

		2017-010281DRP-02

		236 El Camino Del Mar

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with conditions:

1. Provide a similar setback on east side of third floor as proposed for the west; and

2. Provide a planted privacy screen no higher than four to five feet.

		+6 -0



		DRA-692

		2018-013511DRP

		350 Liberty Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with conditions, to provide a 13’ setback (increased from 10’).

		+6 -0





  

  April 16, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2020-002487PCA

		Urban Mixed-Use District - Office Uses

		Sanchez

		Continued to April 23, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2019-014214DRP

		457 Mariposa Street

		Christensen

		Continued to April 23, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2020-001318CUA

		3813 24th Street

		Pantoja

		Continued to April 30, 2020

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

		Acting ZA Continued to May 21, 2020

		+6 -0



		R-20682

		2020-002054PCA

		Reauthorization and Extension of Fee Waiver - Legalization of Unauthorized Dwelling Units [BF TBD]

		Flores

		Approved

		+6 -0



		M-20683

		2018-011717CUA

		1369 Sanchez Street

		Cisneros

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions as amended reducing the roof deck 50% and modifying the spiral stair, per Com. Moore.

		+6 -0



		M-20684

		2015-004827ENV

		Alameda Creek Recapture Project

		Kern

		Certified

		+6 -0



		

		2017-014833ENV

		469 Stevenson Street Project

		Delumo

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20685

		2018-011991CUA

		93-97 Leland Avenue

		Liang

		Approved with Conditions as amended:

1. Adding a finding related to rent stabilization and existing tenant option to re-occupy;

2.  Recognizing ground floor flexibility of retail or ADU or expansion of existing residential units; and 

3. Compliance with ground floor design guidelines.

		+6 -0



		M-20686

		2016-004478CUA

		589 Texas Street

		Giacomucci

		Approved with Conditions as amended allowing a third unit, by adding an ADU.

		+6 -0







  April 9, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

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



		

		2016-008561CWP

		Housing Affordability Strategies

		Pappas

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



		M-20678

		2018-006299CUA

		378 8th Avenue

		Ajello

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions

		+4 -2 (Imperial, Moore against)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 27, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		

		

		Draft Minutes for March 5, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		

		2018-007883CWP

		Balboa Reservoir Project

		Hong

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

M-20679

		2018-007883GPA

		Balboa Reservoir Project

		Hong

		Initiated and Scheduled a Hearing on or after April 30, 2020

		+6 -0



		M-20680

		2016-006860IKA

		65 Ocean Avenue

		Flores

		Approved

		+6 -0



		





M-20681

		2018-011441CUA

		1846 Grove Street

		Dito

		As amended to include a Fire Safety Condition, for any significant change to return to the CPC.

		+6 -0



		

		2018-011441VAR

		1846 Grove Street

		Dito

		Acting ZA, Closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		

		2018-011717CUA

		1369 Sanchez Street

		Cisneros

		Continued to April 16, 2020

		+6 -0



		

		2017-015039DRP

		350-352 San Jose Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued to April 16, 2020

		+6 -0







  April 2, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-004582CUA

		2817 Pine Street

		Ajello

		Withdrawn

		



		

		2016-006860IKA

		65 Ocean Avenue

		Flores

		Continued to April 9, 2020

		



		

		2015-000940E

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

		The HUB Plan, 30 Van Ness Avenue Project, 98 Franklin Street Project, And HUB Housing Sustainability District

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

		







March 26, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-002243DRP

		439 Hill Street

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

		







March 19, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-020999CUA

		150 Waverly Place

		Lindsay

		Without hearing, continued to March 26, 2020

		



		

		2018-001443MAP

		M-1 And M-2 Rezoning

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

		







  March 12, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2015-000940GPA

		Market Octavia Plan Amendment – Adoption of Amendments to the General Plan

		Langlois

		Without hearing, continued to April 2, 2020

		



		

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

		Without hearing, continued to April 23, 2020

		



		

		2017-009964VAR

		526 Lombard Street

		Fahey

		Without hearing, continued to April 23, 2020

		



		

		2018-002124CUA

		54 04th Street

		Alexander

		Without hearing, continued to May 7, 2020

		



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 27, 2020

		Ionin

		Without hearing, continued to March 19, 2020

		



		

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

		







March 5, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

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



		

		2019-017837PRJ

		1812-1816 Green Street

		Wilborn

		Continued Indefinitely

		+6 -0 



		

		2015-004109CUA-02

		333 12th Street

		Jardines

		Withdrawn

		



		

		

		Hazardous Materials Management Procedures

		Sheyner

		Continued to March 19,2020

		+6 -0 



		

		2019-000013CUA

		552-554 Hill Street

		Campbell

		Continued to April 30, 2020

		+6 -0 



		

		2019-000013VAR

		552-554 Hill Street

		Campbell

		ZA Continued to April 30, 2020

		



		

		2018-002825DRP

		780 Kansas Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		

		2018-002825VAR

		780 Kansas Street

		Winslow

		ZA Continued to March 25, 2020

		



		M-20675

		2019-015579CUA

		99 Missouri Street

		Jardines

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 



		M-20676

		2019-022530CUA

		2 West Portal Avenue

		Hicks

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 20, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0



		

		

		49 South Van Ness Avenue – Permit Center Project

		Whitehouse/ Silva

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		

		2018-012576CUA

		1769 Lombard Street

		Weissglass

		After hearing and closing PC; Continued to April 23, 2020 for the Sponsor to adhere to original conditions of approval.

		+6 -0



		DRA-689

		2019-013012DRP-02

		621 11th Avenue

		               Winslow

		No DR

		+6 -0



		DRA-690

		2017-007931DRP-02

		2630 Divisadero Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with modifications:

1. Reduce the roof deck as diagramed by Staff; and 

2. Notch the third floor as recommended by Staff.

		+6 -0







February 27, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2020-000052PCA

		Standard Environmental Conditions of Approval

		Flores

		Continued to March 19,2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-011430CUA

		1776 Green Street

		May

		Continued Indefinitely

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-011430VAR

		1776 Green Street

		May

		Acting ZA Continued Indefinitely

		



		

		2018-002825DRP

		780 Kansas Street

		Winslow

		Continued to March 5, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-002825VAR

		780 Kansas Street

		Winslow

		Acting ZA Continued to March 5, 2020

		



		

		2018-014949DRP

		4428 23rd Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 13, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted as corrected

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20670

		2019-023636CUA

		888 Post Street

		Updegrave

		Approved with Conditions as Corrected

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20671

		2017-003559ENV

		3700 California Street

		Poling

		Certified

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20677

		2017-003559ENV

		3700 California Street

		May

		Adopted Findings

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20672

		2017-003559CUA

		3700 California Street

		May

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20673

		2017-002964CUA

		1714 Grant Avenue

		Updegrave

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20674

		2019-014842CUA

		1905 Union Street

		Dito

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		DRA-688

		2017-012887DRP

		265 Oak Street

		Winslow

		No DR Approved as proposed

		+5 -1 (Imperial against; Richards absent)



		

		2017-012887VAR

		265 Oak Street

		Winslow

		ZA closed the PH and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		

		2017-010670DRP

		421 Walnut Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		







February 20, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-001088CUA

		4211 26th Street

		Pantoja

		Continued to April 2, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-000503DRP-03

		2452 Green Street

		Winslow

		Continued Indefinitely

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-020682CUA

		2087 Union Street

		Wilborn

		Withdrawn

		



		M-20659

		2019-004211CUA

		3859 24th Street

		Fahey

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for February 6, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20660

		2020-000083PCA

		Ocean Avenue Lot Mergers, Neighborhood Notice and Zoning Controls

		Sanchez

		Approved with Modifications as amended to include flexible retail and having considered notification.

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20661

		2020-000084PCAMAP

		Bayview Industrial Triangle Zoning Update

		Tong

		Approved recommending consideration for the Bayview Plaza site.

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20662

		2020-000585PCAMAP

		Bayview Industrial Triangle Zoning Cannabis Restricted Use District

		Tong

		Approved

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20663

		2007.0168CUA-02

		Hunters View Hope SF Development Project

		Snyder

		Approved with Conditions as amended by Staff

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20664

		2007.0168SHD-03

		Hunters View Hope SF Development Project

		Snyder

		Adopted Findings

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20665

		2012.1384ENX

		One Vassar

		Jardines

		Approved with Conditions with corrections submitted by Staff

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20666

		2012.1384OFA

		One Vassar

		Jardines

		Approved with Conditions with corrections submitted by Staff

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20667

		2012.1384CUA

		One Vassar

		Jardines

		Approved with Conditions with corrections submitted by Staff

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2012.1384VAR

		One Vassar

		Jardines

		ZA closed public comment and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		

		2009.3461CWP

		Area Plan Implementation Update and Inter-Department Plan Implementation Committee (IPIC) Report

		Snyder

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20668

		2017-005154CUA

		1300 Columbus Avenue

		Fahey

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20669

		2019-014039CUA

		1735 Polk Street

		Hicks

		Approved with Conditions to include a prohibition of on-site consumption (C license).

		+5 -1 (Moore against; Richards absent)



		DRA-685

		2018-010655DRP-03

		2169 26th Avenue

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with modifications to include:

1. Match the lightwell by 75%; and

2. No roof deck on front unoccupied portion.

		+5 -1 (Koppel against; Richards absent)



		DRA-686

		2019-000650DRP-02

		617 Sanchez Street

		Winslow

		No DR, Approved as proposed

		+4 -2 (Imperial, Moore against; Richards absent)



		DRA-687

		2018-007763DRP-05

		66 Mountain Spring Avenue

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with modifications to include:

1. Eliminate west property line windows at the upper two floors;

2. Notch the building on the northwest side at the upper two floors; and

3. Reduce the roof deck (ten feet from side walls and an additional five feet from the front).

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)







February 13, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-004211CUA

		3829 24th Street

		Fahey

		Continued to February 20, 2020

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

		Continued to March 12, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20650

		2019-020852CUA

		1100 Taraval Street

		Weissglass

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 30, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20651

		2019-023608CRV

		FY 2020-2022 Proposed Department Budget and Work Program

		Landis

		Approved

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20652

		2018-001443PCAMAP

		M-1 And M-2 Rezoning

		Sánchez

		Initiated and Scheduled a hearing on or after March 12, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20653

		2015-000940GPA

		Market and Octavia Area Plan Amendment

		Langlois

		Initiated and Scheduled a hearing on or after March 12, 2020

		+5 -1 (Imperial against; Richards absent)



		R-20654

		2015-000940PCA

		Market and Octavia Area Plan Amendment

		Langlois

		Initiated and Scheduled a hearing on or after March 12, 2020

		+5 -1 (Imperial against; Richards absent)



		R-20655

		2015-000940PCA

		Market and Octavia Area Plan Amendment

		Langlois

		Initiated and Scheduled a hearing on or after March 12, 2020

		+5 -1 (Imperial against; Richards absent)



		R-20656

		2015-000940MAP

		Market and Octavia Area Plan Amendment

		Langlois

		Initiated and Scheduled a hearing on or after March 12, 2020

		+5 -1 (Imperial against; Richards absent)



		M-20657

		2018-011249CUA

		1567 California Street

		Perry

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20658

		2019-015067CUA

		968 Valencia Street

		Giacomucci

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-014251DRP-02

		2001 Chestnut Street

		Dito

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to March 12, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		DRA-684

		2018-007012DRP

		134 Hearst Avenue

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with modifications:

1. Work with staff on creating the rear most portion of the ADU habitable; and

2. Provide a three-foot setback on the east side.

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)







February 6, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2019-001455CUA

		1750 Wawona Street

		Campbell

		Continued to March 5, 2020

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-002124CUA

		54 04th Street

		Alexander

		Continued to March 12, 2020

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-011717CUA

		1369 Sanchez Street

		Cisneros

		Continued to March 19, 2020

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-006446CUA

		428 27th Street

		Pantoja

		Withdrawn

		



		

		2018-011031DRP-03

		219-223 Missouri Street

		Winslow

		Continued to March 19, 2020

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20647

		2019-016911CUA

		855 Brannan Street

		Liang

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 23, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20648

		2014-001272DVA-02

		Pier 70 Mixed Use Development

		Christensen

		Approved

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20649

		2018-013139CUA

		271 Granada Avenue

		Campbell

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-014039CUA

		1735 Polk Street

		Hicks

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to February 20, 2020 with direction from the Commission.

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		DRA-682

		2019-014893DRP-02

		152 Geary Street

		Christensen

		Took DR and Approved with Conditions, including an update presentation one-year from date of operation.

		+5 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-014211DRP

		667 Mississippi Street

		Christensen

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to March 19, 2020 with direction from the Commission.

		+4 -1 (Koppel against; Richards absent)



		DRA-683

		2018-011022DRP

		2651 Octavia Street

		Winslow

		Did NOT Take DR and Approved

		+4 -1 (Moore against; Richards absent)







January 30, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-010655DRP-03

		2169 26th Avenue

		Winslow

		Continued to February 20, 2020

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		

		2014.0243DRP-02

		3927-3931 19th Street

		Winslow

		Continued Indefinitely

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		

		2015-004109CUA-02

		333 12th Street

		Jardines

		Continued to February 13, 2020

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20629

		2019-013168CUA

		153 Kearny Street

		Updegrave

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20630

		2019-017349CUA

		2266 Union Street

		Wilborn

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20631

		2019-017082CUA

		1610 Post Street

		Wilborn

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20632

		2019-006316CUA

		645 Irving Street

		Young

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 16, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted as Amended

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		R-20633

		2019-020940PCA

		Residential Occupancy – Intermediate Length Occupancy

		Sanchez

		Approved with Modifications as amended to include excluding Non-profits, 501(c)3, and C4 organizations to the Planning Code Amendment for clarity.

		+4 -0 (Diamond recused; Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20634

		2019-017311CND

		901-911 Union Street

		Fahey

		After being pulled off of Consent; Approved with Conditions

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		R-20635

		2017-011878ENV

		Potrero Power Station

		Schuett

		Certified

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20636

		2017-011878ENV

		Potrero Power Station

		Francis

		Adopted Findings and Statement of Overriding Considerations

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		R-20637

		2017-011878GPA

		Potrero Power Station

		Francis

		Adopted a Recommendation for Approval

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		R-20638

		2017-011878PCA

		Potrero Power Station

		Francis

		Approved as Amended

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		R-20639

		2017-011878MAP

		Potrero Power Station

		Francis

		Approved as Amended

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20640

		2017-011878DVA

		Potrero Power Station

		Francis

		Approved as Amended

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20641

		2013.0689CUA

		2 Henry Adams Street

		Giacomucci

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20642

		2013.1593B

		2 Henry Adams Street

		Giacomucci

		Approved with Conditions

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		

		2012.1384

		One Vassar Avenue

		Jardines

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		M-20643

		2018-011904CUA

		1420 Taraval Street

		Hoagland

		Approved with Conditions as amended to include an overall height reduction of two and a half feet (six inches from each residential level and one-foot from the commercial).

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20644

		2018-015058CUA

		2555 Diamond Street

		Hoagland

		Approved with Conditions as amended for Staff and Sponsor to work with BUF regarding preserving the street tree.

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20645

		2019-016568CUA

		2255 Judah Street

		Horn

		Approved with Conditions as amended and corrected.

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		M-20646

		2019-001694CUA

		1500 Mission Street

		Weissglass

		Approved with Conditions as amended with conditions volunteered by the Sponsor.

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		DRA-680

		2018-014127DRP

		2643 31st Avenue

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with modifications:

1. Reduce the mass at the rear; and

2. Review of the parapet at the front

with guidance from Staff.

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)



		DRA-681

		2019-013041DRP

		41 Kronquist Court

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with modifications:

1. Relocate side stair to the rear; and 

2. Provide a privacy planter outside the railing.

		+4 -0 (Melgar, Johnson, Richards absent)







January 23, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2015-004109CUA-02

		333 12th Street

		Jardines

		Continued to January 30, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-017311CND

		901 Union Street

		Fahey

		Continued to January 30, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-002825DRP

		780 Kansas Street

		Winslow

		Continued to February 27, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-002825VAR

		780 Kansas Street

		Winslow

		Acting ZA Continued to February 27, 2020

		



		

		2019-000650DRP-02

		617 Sanchez Street

		Winslow

		Continued to February 20, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20624

		2019-016849CND

		1630 Clay Street

		Fahey

		Approved with Conditions

		+4 -0 (Diamond, Moore recused; Richards absent)



		M-20625

		2019-006042CUA

		1560 Wallace Street

		Liang

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for January 9, 2020

		Ionin

		Adopted as amended

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20626

		2019-017957PCA

		Geary-Masonic Special Use District [BF 191002]

		Flores

		Approved as proposed, encouraging the Supervisor to pursue additional legislation to earmark the fees within the District or immediate vicinity.

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2017-011214CUA

		9 Apollo Street

		Kwiatkowska

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to April 2, 2020, with direction from the CPC.

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20627

		2019-015062CUA

		500 Laguna Street

		Hicks

		Approved with Conditions as amended to require a new hearing for on-site consumption.

		+5 -1 (Fung against; Richards absent)



		M-20628

		2019-016523CUA

		313 Ivy Street

		Hicks

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		DRA-679

		2019-005361DRM

		49 Kearny Street

		Hicks

		No DR, Approved as proposed

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-003900DRP

		1526 Masonic Avenue

		Winslow

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to March 5, 2020, with direction from the CPC.

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-023608CRV

		FY 2020-2022 Proposed Department Budget and Work Program

		Landis

		Reviewed and Commented

		







January 16, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2018-002124CUA

		54 04th Street

		Alexander

		Continued to February 6, 2020

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



		

		

		Election of Officers

		Ionin

		Koppel – President

Moore - Vice

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20621

		2009.0159DNX-02

		1540 Market Street (aka “One Oak”)

		Perry

		After being pulled off Consent; Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20622

		2009.0159CUA-02

		1540 Market Street (aka “One Oak”)

		Perry

		After being pulled off Consent; Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2019-022891VAR

		1540 Market Street (aka “One Oak”)

		Perry

		After being pulled off Consent; ZA Closed public comment and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		

		2019-020940PCA

		Residential Occupancy – Intermediate Length Occupancy

		Sanchez

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to January 30, 2020

		+5 -0 (Diamond recused; Richards absent)



		M-20623

		2020-000052PCA

		Standard Environmental Conditions of Approval

		Bintliff

		Initiated and scheduled a hearing on or after February 27, 2020

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-003614OTH

		Office of Cannabis

		Christensen

		None - Informational

		



		

		1996.0016CWP

		Commerce and Industry Inventory 2018

		Qi

		None - Informational

		



		

		2019-001694CUA

		1500 Mission Street

		Weissglass

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to January 30, 2020

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		DRA-677

		2018-010941DRP

		2028-2030 Leavenworth Street

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Staff modifications

		+5 -0 (Johnson, Richards absent)



		

		2018-010941VAR

		2028-2030 Leavenworth Street

		Winslow

		ZA Closed public comment and indicated an intent to Grant

		



		DRA-678

		2019-005400DRP-02

		166 Parker Avenue

		Winslow

		Took DR and Approved with Staff modifications and to continue working with Staff on roof deck designs to mitigate privacy impacts.

		+4 -0 (Diamond recused; Johnson, Richards absent)







January 9, 2020 Regular Hearing Results:

		Action No.

		Case No.

		 

 

		Planner

		Action

		Vote



		

		2013.0689CUA

		2 Henry Adams

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

		



		M-20609

		2019-014257CUA

		401 Potrero Avenue

		Samonsky

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for December 12, 2019 – Regular

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for December 19, 2019 – Closed Session

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		Draft Minutes for December 19, 2019 – Regular

		Ionin

		Adopted

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20610

		2019-012131CUA

		1099 Dolores Street

		Campbell

		After being pulled off Consent; Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20611

		2019-022569PCAMAP

		Establishing Geary Blvd Neighborhood Commercial District [Board File No. 191260]

		Merlone

		Approved

		+5 -0 (Diamond recused; Richards absent)



		R-20612

		2019-022569PCAMAP

		Establishing Remaining Eleven Named Neighborhood Commercial Districts [Board File No. 191260]

		Merlone

		Approved

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		

		SB 330: Housing Crisis Act of 2019

		Bintliff

		None - Informational

		



		

		2019-023145CWP

		Sustainable City Framework

		Fisher

		None - Informational

		



		

		2015-004827ENV

		SFPUC Alameda Creek Recapture Project

		Kern

		Reviewed and Commented

		



		R-20613

		2016-013312GPA

		542-550 Howard Street (“Transbay Parcel F”) Mixed-Use Project

		Foster

		Approved

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		R-20614

		2016-013312PCAMAP

		542-550 Howard Street (“Transbay Parcel F”) Mixed-Use Project

		Foster

		Approved

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20615

		2016-013312SHD

		542-550 Howard Street (“Transbay Parcel F”) Mixed-Use Project

		Foster

		Adopted Findings

		+5 -1 (Moore against; Richards absent)



		M-20616

		2016-013312DNX

		542-550 Howard Street (“Transbay Parcel F”) Mixed-Use Project

		Foster

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20617

		2016-013312OFA

		542-550 Howard Street (“Transbay Parcel F”) Mixed-Use Project

		Foster

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20618

		2016-013312CUA

		542-550 Howard Street (“Transbay Parcel F”) Mixed-Use Project

		Foster

		Approved with Conditions

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20619

		2019-020070CUA

		2100 Market Street

		Horn

		Approved with standard Conditions and findings read into the record.

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		M-20620

		2017-002545ENV

		2417 Green Street

		Poling

		Upheld PMND

		+5 -1 (Moore against; Richards absent)



		

		2017-002545DRP-03

		2417 Green Street

		May

		After hearing and closing public comment; Continued to April 16, 2020 with direction:

1. Redesign with sensitivity to the adjacent historic resource;

2. Limit excavation to the extent that the additional parking and ADU may be eliminated; and 

3. Adhere to the Cow Hollow Design Guidelines.

		+6 -0 (Richards absent)



		

		2018-003023DRP-02

		2727 Vallejo Street

		Winslow

		Withdrawn

		



		DRA-676

		2017-014666DRP

		743 Vermont Street

		Winslow

		No DR

		+5 -0 (Melgar, Richards absent)
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Advance



				To:		Planning Commission

				From:		Jonas P. Ionin, Director of Commission Affairs

				Re:		Advance Calendar

						All items and dates are tentative and subject to change.



				October 8, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2017-009964DRPVAR		526 LOMBARD 				fr: 3/12; 4/23; 6/18; 9/10		Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR		to: 11/19

		2019-016047DRPVAR		1350 Hayes St				fr: 9/10		Winslow

						new two-story single-family dwelling at the rear of the lot		Withdrawn

		2020-004031CUA		1301 Stockton St				CONSENT		Kirby

						Expansion of existing Formula Retail Use, DBA EastWest Bank		fr: 10/1

		2016-004392ENXOFA		531 Bryant St				fr: 9/24		Sucre

						New construction of 49,288 sf office building

		2019-023428CUAVAR 		123-127 Collingwood St						Pantoja

						modification of existing conditions of approval

		2017-007063CUA		518 Brannan Street				fr: 9/10		Christensen

						New Cannabis Retail use in existing single-story building

		2014.0734CUA		1950 Page Street						Woods

						legalize and intensify existing school use and construct new 3rd floor for group housing

		2019-014214DRP		457 Mariposa Street				fr: 4/16; 4/23; 5/21; 7/9; 8/27		Christensen

						Public-Initiated DR

		2019-012663DRP-02		375-377 Hearst Avenue						Winslow

						Planning Enforcement Case No. 2019-012663ENF

				October 15, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2020-001942CUA 		1699 Van Ness Avenue				CONSENT		Lindsay

						AT&T Mobility Macro Wireless Telecommunications Services Facility 		Withdrawn

		2020-003045CUA		1600 Ocean Avenue				CONSENT		Lindsay

						Formula Retail (ATM) use (d.b.a. “Bank of America”)

		2019-022108CUA		1560 Haight Street				CONSENT		Young

						Formula Retail Use (d.b.a. 2nd Street USA) 

		2019-017022CUAVAR		2839 24th St				fr: 9/17		Durandet

						Legalization of ground floor residential use

		2020-006148CUA		2843 Geary Boulevard				fr: 9/10		Ajello

						Cannabis Retail (non-Formula Retail)

		2016-012135CUA		2214 Cayuga Ave				fr: 9/10		Pantoja

						demolition of existing SFH and construction of four new residential buildings, 7 dus

		2019-016595CUA		1868 Greenwich St 						May

						CUA

		2020-003825CUA		390 Valencia Street						Westhoff

						Energy Storage, NEM 3R, UL Certified enclosures

		2020-000056DRP		695 Rhode Island Street						Winslow

						New third floor, rear horizontal addition, and facade alterations

				October 22, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2020-003248PCA		State-Mandated ADU Ordinance						Flores

						Planning Code Amendment

		2019-002900PRJ 		2 Turk Street						Updegrave

						Abbreviated IMP for Minerva

		2017-011878OFAPHA-02		Potrero Power Station						Giacomcci

						Phase App and Office Allocation

		2018-014357GPROFA		1450 Owens Street						Snyder

						Mission Bay South Redevelopment Plan Amendment

		2013.0511CUADNX		1125 Market St				fr: 9/10		Alexander

						TBD

		2020-002440DRP		56 Scenic Way						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2019-005728DRP		945-947 Minnesota Street						                                         

						Public-Initiated DR

				October 29, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2018-014795ENX		1560 Folsom Street				fr: 8/27; 9/24		Christensen

						LPA and SDB merger of 4 lots, demo of 5 Industrial bldgs, and new 8-story, 244 unit bldg		to: Indefinite

		2017-013728PRJ		1021 Valencia Street						Christensen

						State Density Bonus to permit new 24 unit building

		2020-002571CUA		3140 16th Street				fr: 9/3; 9/17		Feeney

						adaptive reuse of an existing auto-repair building as 4 commercial tenant spaces

		2019-017867CUA		1566 - 1568 Haight Street				fr: 6/18; 8/27		Young

						legalize the merger of two commercial spaces

		2019-013951CUA		224-228 Clara Street						Liang

						Residential demolision and new construction of 9 units

		2020-005123CUA		2675 Mission Street 						Feeney

						Formula Retail CUA

		2017-008306DRP		1965 San Jose Ave						Winslow

						legalize a unit at ground floor per ADU Program,

		2018-009487DRP		811 Valencia Street						Winslow

						Demo existing one-story commercial building and construct a six-story mixed use building

				November 5, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2019-016388CUA 		1760 Ocean Avenue				fr: 5/7; 6/25; 7/23; 9/3; 9/17; 10/1		Horn

						New health service (Dialysis Center)

		2019-015642CUA		201 2nd Street						Fahey

						temporary parking lot renewal 

		2013.0846DRP		140- 142 Jasper Place						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2016-000302DRP		460 Vallejo Street						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				November 12, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2019-017837CUA		1812-1816 Green Street						Wilborn

						CUA for a residential merger

		2016-012745DRP-04		311 - 28th Street						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2020-007450DRP-02		428 Liberty Street						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				November 19, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2007.0604		1145 Mission Street				fr: 6/11; 7/9; 8/27		Hoagland

						New 25 DU building

		2019-021010CUA		717 California Street				fr: 9/3; 9/17		Foster

						CUA to establish non-retail use + use size

		2019-022661CUA		628 Shotwell Street						Feeney

						Residential Care Facility to residential

		2017-009964DRPVAR		526 LOMBARD 				fr: 3/12; 4/23; 6/18; 9/10; 10/8		Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2020-002743DRP		1555 Oak Street						Winslow

						three new ADUs to an existing 4-story 12-unit residential building

				November 26, 2020 - CANCELED

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner





				December 3, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2019-014316CUA		2243-2247 Mission St.						Westhoff

						non-residential use will exceed 6,000 square feet, and outdoor activity area.

		2015-009955CUA		1525 Pine Street						Updegrave

						Demo and new construction of an 8-story mixed-use building

		2019-022756DRP		2440-2444 Broadway						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

		2018-009883DRP		573 Diamond Street						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				December 10, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner

		2019-013808CUAVAR		4300 17th Street						Horn

						New Construction is Corona Heights SUD

		2019-005907DRP-02		1151 Washington Street						Winslow

						Public-Initiated DR

				December 17, 2020

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner





				December 24, 2020 - CANCELED

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner





				December 31, 2020 - CANCELED

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner





				January 7, 2021

		Case No.						Continuance(s)		Planner
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)

Cc: Eeliciano, Josephine (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ON BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEARS 2020-21 and 2021-22
Date: Friday, October 02, 2020 4:33:18 PM

Attachments: 10.02.20 FY 2020-21 and 2021-22 Budaet.pdf

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

Date: Friday, October 2, 2020 at 12:15 PM

To: "Press Office, Mayor (MYR)" <mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org>

Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LONDON BREED ON BUDGET FOR FISCAL
YEARS 2020-21 and 2021-22

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, October 2, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

w%% STATEMENT #**
MAYOR LONDON BREED ON BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEARS
2020-21 AND 2021-22

San Francisco, CA — Today, Mayor London N. Breed issued the following statement
regarding her signing of San Francisco’s $13.6 billion budget for Fiscal Year (FY) 2020-21
and $12.4 billion budget for FY 2021-22.

“There is much we can be proud of in the two-year budget I have just signed. We have funded
our Homelessness Recovery Plan that will move thousands of people from the streets and
shelter into housing, continued our progress on mental health reform by funding innovative
solutions like our Street Crisis Response Teams to assist those who suffer from mental illness
and addiction on our streets, and followed through on our commitment to address systemic
racism by making an historic investment in the African-American community. We met these
key City priorities while continuing to fund our nationally-leading response to COVID with
over $450 million dedicated to testing, contact tracing, health support, food, temporary
housing and shelter for our most vulnerable residents. We did all this while closing a $1.5


mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:Josephine.Feliciano@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/
https://sfplanninggis.org/pim/
https://sfplanning.org/staff-directory
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LoNDON N. BREED
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, October 2, 2020
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, mayorspressoffice@sfgov.org

*** STATEMENT ***
MAYOR LONDON BREED ON BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEARS
2020-21 AND 2021-22

San Francisco, CA — Today, Mayor London N. Breed issued the following statement regarding
her signing of San Francisco’s $13.6 billion budget for Fiscal Year (FY) 2020-21 and
$12.4 billion budget for FY 2021-22.

“There is much we can be proud of in the two-year budget I have just signed. We have funded
our Homelessness Recovery Plan that will move thousands of people from the streets and shelter
into housing, continued our progress on mental health reform by funding innovative solutions
like our Street Crisis Response Teams to assist those who suffer from mental illness and
addiction on our streets, and followed through on our commitment to address systemic racism by
making an historic investment in the African-American community. We met these key City
priorities while continuing to fund our nationally-leading response to COVID with over

$450 million dedicated to testing, contact tracing, health support, food, temporary housing and
shelter for our most vulnerable residents. We did all this while closing a $1.5 billion two-year
deficit without laying off a single City worker. This was, without a doubt, the most challenging
budget I’ve ever experienced putting together, and I’m proud of everyone who worked on it,
from my Budget team to all the Departmental staff.

That does not mean, however, that this Budget is perfect. We had to make a lot of hard choices to
not fund certain priorities that we all support, but that’s part of balancing a budget in a recession.
More so, the Board of Supervisors failed to make their own hard choice when they chose to fund
pay raises for City employees.

I support our City workers, and it was critical to me that we not lay anyone off during this
pandemic where over 200,000 San Francisco residents have already applied for unemployment.
However, giving City workers pay raises at a time when so many people are suffering is
irresponsible. Workers have lost hours at work and they have lost jobs. They are sitting at home
with their families trying to figure out how they are going to pay their rent. Our small business
owners have had to close their doors for good. How can we tell these residents who have lost so
much that we are giving our workers raises?

The Board’s irresponsibility lies not only in committing to pay these raises at a time when our
residents and small businesses are suffering, but also in the fact that the raises are built on
funding that doesn’t even exist yet. These raises are contingent on a ballot measure passing in
November -- a ballot measure that we were already relying on to help balance the significant
general fund deficit we were facing without any raises. If that measure fails, then we will now
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not only need to find a new way to close our general fund gap, but we will have to find a new
way to fund these raises. Despite the fact that this decision was made a month ago, the Board has
not presented an alternative solution if that were to happen. No plan of what they will choose to
cut. Of course, my office has been working on this, and it’s not going to be easy. It will likely
require service cuts and not funding certain programs that benefit our residents. That’s the
reality, and we have to be honest with the public.

So while I have signed the Budget, there is much more work to do. We know there will be
changes to our revenue projections in the coming weeks, and that will change things, as will the
outcome of the election. I’m committed to continuing to do the work, and make the hard choices.
It’s how San Francisco has led the way through this public health crisis, and it’s how we will
continue to get ourselves back on the road to recovery.”

HiH
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